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(Hearing reconvened at 12:35 p.m.) 

(Transcript follows in sequence from 

Volume 34.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We are ready to reconvene 

the hearing. Let me just ask the people in 

Jacksonville, we have on our list the following people 

to be questioned at this time as witnesses in this 

proceeding: Wilkening, Rodriguez, Smeltzer and 

Faircloth. 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Correct. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: And you are all there at 

this time? 

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes. Yes, we are. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: What I need you to do at 

this point is stand up and raise your right hand and I 

will swear you in. 

0 (Witnesses collectively sworn.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff, would you let me 

know the order? Is the order of the witnesses first 

Mr. Wilkening, who I think has been called by Southern 

States? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Go ahead, 

IW. Armstrong. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Mr. Wilkening, we will start with you. 

- _ _ _ _  
HAROLD A. WILKENING 

was called via teleconferencing as a rebuttal witness 

on behalf of Southern States Utilities, Inc. and, 

having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Wilkening. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q Do you have before you eight pages which 

constitutes the prefiled rebuttal testimony you 

prepared in this proceeding? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Do you have any changes you would like to 

make to that testimony? 

A Yes, I do. I have one change on Page 5, 

Line 21. 

Q Could you provide that change, please. 

A Yes. The language that says that the, 

starting on Line 2 1  where it says, "approved by 

SJRWMD," I want to change that to say, "provides 

enhancements to the existing conservation program 

previously permitted by SJRWMD." 

And by way of clarification on this, we have 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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not actually permitted this specific conservation plan 

that's subject to this hearing. We have permitted 

previous conservation plans under existing permits and 

will be considering this conservation plan under 

pending permits and upcoming permits for SSU. This 

just clarifies we have not actually permitted this 

particular specific water conservation plan at this 

time. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Would Mr. Wilkening 

describe the change one more time? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Wilkening, we need you 

to describe the change again. 

WITNESS WILKENING: All right. Where -- let 
me just read the response as corrected: "Yes. SSU's 

program enhancements include a set of conservation 

practices that is supported by SJRWMD, provides 

enhancements to the existing conservation program 

previously permitted by SJRWMD," and the rest will 

remain the same. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Go ahead, 

Mr. Armstrong. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. 

Q (By Mr. Armstrong) With that change, if I 

asked you the remaining questions in the eight pages, 

would your answers be the same? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes, it would. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, we request that 

the eight pages of prefiled rebuttal testimony be 

incorporated into the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled rebuttal 

testimony of Harold Wilkening will be inserted in the 

record as though read. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you. 
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Q. WHAT IS YOUR NAME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS? 

A. My name is Harold A .  Wilkening, 111. My Business 

address is St. Johns River Water Management 

District, Post Office Box 1429, Palatka, Florida 

32175-1429. 

Q. WHO IS YOUR CURRENT EMPLOYER AM) WHAT IS YOUR 

POSITION? 

A. I am the Assistant Director, Department of Resource 

Management for the St. Johns River Water Management 

District (“SJRWMD”) . 
Q. PLEASE DZSCRIBE YOUR EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND 

EXPERIENCE? 

I received a Bachelor’s Degree in Civil Engineering A. 

from the University of Delaware in 1979 and a 

Master‘s Degree in Water Resources Engineering from 

the University of Maryland in 1982. I then worked 

for 4 years as a water resources engineer with 

SJRWMD, during which my responsibilities included 

conducting floodplain and flood control studies, 

agricultural water use investigations, project 

management of the Upper St. Johns Flood Control 

project, and development of engineering criteria 

for the SJRWMD Management and Storage of Surface 

Waters (MSSW) rule. I then worked for about 2 

years as a Civil Engineer with the U.S. Army Corps 

1 
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of Engineers, planning and managing Federal flood 

control projects in Florida, Georgia, and Puerto 

Rico . I returned to SJRWMD in 1987 as Chief 

Engineer of the Department of Resource Management, 

where I supervised all engineering conducted as 

part of the SJRWMD's Management and Storage of 

Surface Waters and Consumptive Use Permitting 

programs. In 1993, I assumed the position of 

Assistant Department Director. I have been a 

registered Professional Engineer in the State of 

Florida since 1986. 

WOULD YOU PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR PRESENT DUTIES AS 

ASSISTANT DIRECTOR IN THE DEPARTMENT OF RESOURCE 

MANAGEMENT. 

I am primarily responsible for directing the 

SJRWMD's water supply planning and regulatory 

programs, including Consumptive Use Permitting, 

Water Well Construction Permitting, Water Supply 

Needs and Sources, and Groundwater Resource 

Investigations. Working under the general 

oversight of the Department Director, I conduct 

those management duties necessary to implement 

these programs, including the following: rule 

development, interpretation of rules, review and 

approval of staff recommendations on permit 

2 
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applications, review and approval of water supply 

investigations and studies, and presentations to 

the SJRWMD governing board, regulated users, and 

the general public. 

Q. W€IAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

A .  The purpose of my testimony is to recommend that 

SSU should be allowed to recover the costs for its 

proposed conservation program as submitted in this 

case and to rebut certain portions of the Testimony 

of Kim Dismukes filed on behalf of the Office of 

Public Counsel regarding SSU'S proposed 

conservation program. I will also respond to 

portions of the testimony of Office of Public 

Counsel ("OPC") witness Ted Biddy that facilities 

dedicated to reuse should not be considered 100% 

used and useful. 

Q. WHAT ARE SJRWMD'S OBJECTIVES REGARDING WATER 

CONSERVATION? 

A .  SJRWMD's goal for water supply is to ensure the 

availability of an adequate and affordable supply 

of water for all reasonable-beneficial uses while 

protecting the water and related resources of the 

District. To achieve this goal, SJRWMD's objective 

for water conservation is for all water users to 

implement all feasible water conservation 

3 



4 0 0 6  

/- 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 Q. 
18 

19 A. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 Q. 

F-. 

/” 

practices. This is very strategic in maximizing 

the use of existing potable water supplies to the 

largest number of users and limiting future water 

supply problems that will typically result in 

significantly higher costs for water. For this 

reason, we seek to promote and establish water 

conservation through our water use regulatory 

program, our water supply planning (Needs and 

Sources), and public outreach program. Since a 

large percentage of the water use in SJRWMD is for 

public supply, we believe that it is necessary to 

encourage and assist all citizens to develop water 

conserving habits. We have extensive public 

education materials which we share with utilities 

so that they can distribute these materials to 

their customers. 

IS WATER CONSERVATION NECESSARY IN ARgAS THAT 

NOT PRESENTLY EXPERIENCING WATER RESOURCE PROBLEMS? 

Yes. Water conservation is important to all 

citizens of Florida. SJRWMD advocates implementing 

conservation in all areas of our district 

regardless of whether water supply problems in that 

area have become critical for the reasons I 

discussed in the previous question. 

DOES SJRWMD HAVE ANY SPECIFIC RULES THAT REQUIRE 

4 
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UTILITIES TO IMPLEMENT CONSERVATION MEASURES? 

A. Yes. Rule 40C-2.301 (4) (e) provides, "All 

available water conservation measures must be 

implemented unless the applicant demonstrates that 

implementation is not economically, environmentally 

or technologically feasible." Appendix K to 

SJRWMD's Applicant's Handbook: Consumptive Uses of 

Water, provides a list of water saving measures 

applicants may incorporate in their water 

conservation plan, including implementation of an 

indoor plumbing retrofit program, and 

implementation of a rain sensor device distribution 

program. 

Q. HAVE YOU REVIEWED SSU'S WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM 

ENHANCEMENTS AS PROPOSED IN THIS RATE CASE? 

A. Yes. 

Q. DOBS SJRWMD SUPPORT SSU'S PROPOSED CONSERVATION 

PROGRAM ENHANCEMENTS? 

A. Yes. SSU's program enhancements includes a set of 

conservation practices that is supported by SJRWMD, ~ C O J & ~  
enhanee-3 '& tb -3-1 Q-'Tk~\ous~y 

21 -by SJRWMD in SU's permits as sufficient 

22 to meet the water conservation provisions of the 

23 S JRWMD CUP rule, and consistent with 

24 recommendations of the American Water Works 

25 Association to contribute to a reduction in public 

5 P 
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supply water use. As a result, we believe that SSU 

should be allowed to recover the costs for its 

proposed conservation plan. 

DO YOU HAVE ANY OPINION REGARDING THE BENEFITS OF 

SIMILAR CONSERVATION PROGRAMS IQlPLEMENTED BY OTHER 

UTILITIES WITHIN SJRWMD? 

Our experience indicates that conservation programs 

such as the one proposed by SSU are beneficial in 

developing a conservation ethic among water 

customers. While we do not yet have adequate data 

to demonstrate the per capita benefits of each 

specific water conservation practice for utilities 

within SJRWMD, our opinion is that such programs 

are necessary to make the case that public supply 

is a reasonable-beneficial use and therefore 

entitled to a consumptive use permit. The customer 

surveys proposed as part of SSU's program are an 

important step to gaining further valuable 

information about the benefits of specific water 

conservation measures. 

DOES SJRWMD HAVE ANY REQUIREMENTS FOR IMPLmNTING 

REUSE OF RECLAIMZD WATER? 

Yes. Rule 40C-2.301 (4) (f) provides, "When 

reclaimed water is readily available it must be 

used in place of higher quality water sources 

6 
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unless the applicant demonstrates that its use is 

either not economically, environmentally or 

technologically feasible." This provision is part 

of the reasonable-beneficial use criteria. SJRWMD 

requires utilities to submit a reuse feasibility 

study with their consumptive use permit 

application. We review those feasibility studies 

in detail to ascertain whether we can match 

potential end users with the reclaimed water 

utility providers. SJRWMD very recently adopted 

amendments to our Consumptive U s e  Rule governing 

the duration of consumptive use permits. This rule 

states that utilities may be eligible for 

significantly longer duration permits when the 

utility provides reclaimed water to other water 

users. 

SHOULD FACILITIES NECESSARY TO PROVIDE REUSE BE 

CONSIDERED 100% USED AND USEFUL? 

Yes. Facilities that are constructed and operated 

to provide reuse should be considered 100% used and 

useful. Such facilities, whether serving existing 

or future customers, serve to benefit the general 

public because potable water supplies are 

conserved. From our standpoint at SJRWMD, it is 

very important to allow utilities full recovery of 

7 
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the costs of these facilities in accordance with 

the consumptive use permit program so that the goal 

of utilizing reclaimed water to the greatest extent 

possible can be achieved. If the FPSC does not 

allow full recovery of these costs, they will be 

impeding this critical goal of SJRWMD and the State 

of Florida. 

Q .  DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR PRE-FILED TESTIMONY? 

A. Yes, it does. 
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M R .  ARMSTRONG: The witness has no exhibits, 

Madam Chair, so he is available -- 
Q (By Mr. Armstrong) Mr. Wilkening, do you 

have a summary? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Could you provide that now, please. 

A Yes, I would be happy to. 

Good afternoon, Madam Chairman and 

Commission members. My name is Harold Wilkening; I'm 

the Assistant Director of the Department of Resource 

Management with the St. Johns Water Management 

District. I have 14 years of water resources 

engineering and management in Florida, primarily with 

St. Johns. I'm a Registered Professional Engineer. 

In my current position with St. Johns, I 

provide oversight of the water supply planning and 

regulation at the Water Management District. 

I'm happy to provide testimony concerning 

our rules and regulations as it relates to this 

hearing. I'm providing this testimony at the request 

of SSU, who holds a number of consumptive use permits 

with the district, and also testimony -- testifying in 
response to our MOU with the PSC in which we are 

committed to providing technical support on water 

management issues. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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I first want to say that the Water 

Management District mandate for water supply is 

twofold. First, we are charged to ensure the 

availability of an adequate and affordable supply of 

water for all reasonable beneficial uses within our 

district. 

Secondly, and equally important with that 

commission, is to protect the water resources of the 

district. We do that through water supply 

investigations, through water supply planning and 

through water use regulation. 

We have recently completed a comprehensive 

water supply plan and assessment for our district. I n  

that plan, we looked at the water supply needs of the 

Water Management District over the next 20 years and 

we looked at the sources that would be available to 

provide these demands. 

I want you to be aware that in our district 

over the next 20 years we anticipate that public 

supply demand for the existing water resources in our 

district is expected to increase by about 80%. We 

have identified priority water resource caution areas 

within our district. These are areas where we have 

projected that there will be unacceptable impacts to 

water resources if these future demands are supplied 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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from existing sources in a manner in which water 

supply utilities plan to use them. 

These unacceptable impacts include saltwater 

intrusion, significant impacts to wetlands and natural 

resources in violation of minimum flows and levels 

which we have been statutorily mandated to determine 

and establish. 

In our particular district, we have about 

30% of the area, total area of the district, which is 

considered a priority water resource caution area: and 

in those areas we are embarking on a very aggressive 

program to investigate alternative water supplies to 

traditional sources, which in our district is 

primarily the Upper Floridan Aquifer. 

We anticipate these sources will be more 

costly to develop than the Upper Floridan Aquifer; 

and, therefore, we are proceeding with a number of 

feasibility investigations to assist water supply 

utilities to meet their future demands in the most 

cost-effective manner. 

Four utilities that SSU has included in 

their priority water conservation area -- or water 
conservation plan are included in our water resource 

caution area. 

The legislature has given us, the Water 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Management District, the DEP and the PSC, clear 

direction on water conservation and reuse. 

is that water conservation and reuse of reclaimed 

water are state objectives and clearly in the public 

interest. 

And that 

Our governing board has clearly and strongly 

supported conservation and reuse, even prior to the 

legislature giving us this direction. That is 

reflected in our consumptive use permitting rules. 

These rules provide for allocation of water to all 

reasonable beneficial use. 

The purpose of this program is to allow for 

the continued growth and development of the state. 

Through this permitting program, certainty is provided 

to water users when they obtain their permit that they 

will have a supply of water under the duration of 

their permit, and this will allow for water users to 

proceed with economic investment and development. 

To receive these benefits under the program, 

water users must demonstrate that their use is 

reasonable and beneficial. An important part of this 

test is the showing that the use is not wasteful, it 

is not -- and it is efficient. Thus, under our rule, 

we have very clear provisions that provide that all 

feasible water conservation measures must be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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implemented; that reclaimed water must be used or 

Provided to other users if feasible; and that the 

lowest quality Source that's acceptable for the use be 

used when feasible. 

While these water conservation requirements 

may result in incremental costs to water supply now, 

we believe -- and I believe personally -- that they 
are very strategic in maximizing existing sources and 

limiting future water supply problems that we believe 

will typically result in significantly higher costs 

for both existing and future water users. 

The water conservation program proposed by 

SSU in this case is necessary and appropriate to 

comply with our regulations and is the type of water 

conservation program that we believe is going to be 

the standard for utilities across our district and in 

our -- especially in our water resource caution area. 
Regarding reuse. We all agree that reuse 

should be done: that it can be done; and it must be 

done. I believe the challenge with reuse is in the 

details. Our experience is that much effort is 

required to coordinate between water suppliers and the 

end users of reclaimed water. 

Often, timing is critical in making a reuse 

project feasible. By that, I mean that certain 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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components of a reuse project may need to be 

constructed prior to the entire project being 

completed or the end use of that reclaimed water 

occurring. 

When a reuse project is determined to be 

feasible and required under a consumptive use permit 

or a DEP permit, I believe it should be considered a 

reasonable and appropriate cost. I believe that it is 

critical that water utilities be able to recover their 

portion of the costs associated with reuse plans. 

In summary, I believe that SSU's proposed 

water conservation enhancements and reuse proposals 

should be encouraged as promoting water conservation 

and reuse of reclaimed water. They are consistent 

with the legislative policy and our water use 

regulations, and I believe they are necessary to meet 

our goal of providing a safe, reliable and affordable 

water supply now and in the future. 

If you have any questions, I'll be happy to 

answer. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you, Mr. Wilkening. 

The witness is available for cross. 

WITNESS WILKENING: Could I ask a technical 

issue here? We're getting a lot of reverb: everything 

we say echos back and it's very difficult to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Mr. Wilkening, our 

technical person says the problem is the volume at 

your end. Try that. 

WITNESS WILKENING: That's better, thank 

you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. McLean? 

MR. McLEAN: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. McLEAN: 

Q Mr. Wilkening, you gave us a good speech why 

you believe a conservation program is essentially 

essential at SSU; do you agree with that? 

A Yes, I guess. 

Q And your district certainly endorses the 

notion that a program -- or a utility such as SSU 
should have a conservation program, particularly in 

the areas where St. Johns is directly concerned, 

correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Now you know, too, that Southern States has 

proposed -- Southern States has an existing program 
and has proposed enhancements thereto. Do you know 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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that as well? 

A Yes. 

Q 

A The existing program? 

Q Yes, sir. 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. What about the -- 
A I'm generally familiar with it. 

Q What about the enhancements? 

A Yes, I'm generally familiar with the 

Are you familiar with that program? 

proposed enhancements. 

Q Okay. Now you understand that effort taken 

such as that, the proposition being true there is 

probably no free lunch, at least as yet, that each of 

those programs have something of a cost somewhere to 

someone, correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Now to the people I represent, that cost, if 

it is a cost to SSU, it becomes a price to the people 

who pay for it. Do you agree with that general 

notion? 

A Yes. 

Q Is that price too high, t o o  low, or about 

right? 

A The price of water under the proposed 
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conservation plan? 

Q No, sir. NO, sir. The conservation plan 

has a price, a cost and a price, doesn't it? 

A Yes, it does. 

Q And my question to you is, that conservation 

plan, taken together with its enhancements, if you 

don't mind aggregating them in that manner, would you 

say that that price is too high, too low, or about 

right? 

A I believe it's appropriate. 

Q And upon what do you base that opinion? 

A On the fact that under the consumptive use 

permitting rule, they will be required to demonstrate 

that this is a reasonable, beneficial use of water. 

To make that demonstration, they need to propose a set 

of conservation practices which address their water 

use and provide significant water savings. 

Q Okay. I think I can just barely hear you, 

so forgive me. 

A Okay. I'm trying to balance the reverb and 

providing you -- there, how is that? 
Q Yes, sir. I only heard maybe part of your 

answer but I gathered that your question -- the answer 
to my question was that you needed to ensure that it 

was a beneficial use of water? 
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A A reasonable, beneficial use. 

Q And that addresses the use of the water 

which a withdrawal applicant presents to you, correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. Now my question goes directly to the 

issue of cost/benefit. 

you believed that the price for this conservation 

program was about right. And my question to you is, 

tell me how you know that it was about right. 

have answered it, but I don't think I heard the 

answer. 

Did you -- you told me that 

You may 

A Well, I said that I believe the cost is 

appropriate and necessary to obtain a consumptive use 

permit. 

Q Have you arrived at a conclusion that the 

price for the program -- that the program itself is 
cost-effective? 

A 

Q I mean weighed against costs, does the 

It depends what you mean by cost-effective. 

benefit exceed the cost? 

A Well, we did not do a cost/benefit analysis. 

Q Okay. 

A That's not required under our rules, and I 

think that it is very difficult to do a cost/benefit 

analysis on water conservation. 
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Q Yes, sir. Your agency has jurisdiction, if 

I can generally categorize it, over the water 

resources of the St. Johns River District, correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q But you don't have economic regulatory 

authority over these utilities, do you? 

A I don't know what you mean by "economic 

regulatory authority." 

Q Okay. You don't set their prices, do you? 

A Pardon me? 

Q You don't set their prices, do you? 

A No. 

Q Okay. Now with respect to that issue of 

cost/benefit analysis, does the district undertake any 

program -- strike that. 
M R .  MCLEAN: I have no further questions, 

thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Just a second. 

Mr. Wilkening, where is the mike that you are speaking 

into? 

WITNESS WILKENING: Right here. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That might help, 

thank you. 

WITNESS WILKENING: Would that help? Sorry. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs? 

WITNESS WILKENING: We'll have this all 

worked out by the time we're done. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs. 

CROSS EXAUINATION 

BY MR. JACOBS: 

Q Mr. Wilkening, my name is Buddy Jacobs, I'm 

a lawyer from Fernandina Beach and here on behalf of 

Amelia Island utility users on Amelia Island in Nassau 

County. You never looked better, by the way. 

But I want to ask you, what is the aquifer 

that is within your jurisdiction? 

A Well, we regulate all water resources in our 

district. The primary aquifer that produces water for 

water supply is the Upper Floridan Aquifer, but there 

are other aquifers. 

Q All right. The one, the aquifer that is 

drawn upon by the Amelia Island Utility Company is 

which aquifer? 

A I'm sorry, could you repeat? I didn't hear. 

Q Yes, sir. The aquifer upon which the Amelia 

Islhnd utility Company draws is which aquifer? 

A The Amelia Island? 

Q Yes. 

A I'm really not sure which aquifer it is. 
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I'm assuming it is the Upper Floridan. I think that 

would be a reasonable assumption. 

Q How far down the state does the Upper 

Florida Aquifer go? 

A It goes -- well, actually, into South 

Florida; although the thickness of the aquifer 

decreases as you move, you know, into South Florida. 

Q What is this, which county is the 

southernmost area of the Upper Florida Aquifer? 

A I don't know. 

Q Do you know which county in Florida is the 

westernmost county for the Floridan Aquifer? 

A For the Floridan Aquifer? 

Q Yes, Upper Floridan. 

A No, I don't know. I would expect into the 

Panhandle. 

Q All right. Does the Upper Floridan Aquifer, 

you say you don't know, but do you know the general 

area? Does it go down, say, past Orange County? 

A Yes, it goes into the South Florida Water 

Management District, certainly. 

Q You don't know what county is the area that 

could be? You don't know the southernmost county, you 

have no idea? 

A No. I don't. 
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Q Do you know the -- does it go in the Tampa 
Bay area? 

A Yeah, I believe it does. 

Q Does it cover the entire state? 

A It covers mast of the state. 

Q All right. So would it be your testimony, 

then, that the Amelia Island Company draws from the 

same aquifer that every other utility company in 

Florida would draw from? 

A NO. 

Q You recognize that Southern States Utility 

Company is a company that owns approximately 150 

distinct entities or units that at one time were 

stand-alone utility companies? 

A Yes. 

Q And they opearate those -- they are 
attempting to operate those as though it were one big 

company? 

A Yes. 

Q When you set conservation measures for the 

Amelia Island Company utility company located in 

Nassau County -- and the reason you set those 
conservation measures, and I think you admitted that 

or you stated that pricing is something that can be 

utilized to regulate the usage of water in a 
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conservation way; is that not correct? 

A Yes, that's correct. 

Q 

company that is not utilizing the Upper Floridan 

Aquifer and you're pricing it at one level for, let's 

say, the Amelia Island Utility Company, do you think 

that is going to have any deterrence on people who are 

not within that particular realm? 

So if you are pricing the folks at a utility 

If you charge them more for the Amelia 

Island Utility Company and the water conservation 

measures that you take, is that going to deter anybody 

from using the water that receives the benefit of that 

subsidy? 

A If I -- I think I understand your question. 
You are asking me if rate, a certain rate structure in 

Amelia Island, is going to affect water usage in 

another facility? 

Q That's right. 

A Is that? 

Q Yes, sir. 

A Well, okay. The answer is no, obviously. 

MR. JACOBS: NO further questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: I don't have any questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff? 
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CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY M R .  PELLEGRINI: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Wilkening. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q Let me turn your attention to begin with to 

Page 7 of your testimony. 

A Yes. 

Q There at Line 19, you make the statement 

that, "Facilities that are constructed and operated to 

provide reuse should be considered 100% used and 

usefu1.I' Is that not true? 

A Yes. 

Q And then you go on to acknowledge that those 

facilities serve both existing and future customers: 

is that not true? 

A They serve to benefit them, yes, either 

directly or indirectly. 

Q The first statement, does that represent -- 
does that represent your personal viewpoint or does it 

represent the viewpoint of the Water Management 

District? 

A That's my personal viewpoint. I prepared 

this testimony. 

Q Does it also represent the viewpoint of the 

Water Management District? 
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A I don't believe that our governing board 

has, you know, considered this item and has issued any 

kind of official agency position. 

Q And in taking this position, have you 

considered the impact, the impact of that statement 

upon -- the economic impact of that statement upon the 
customers involved with the reuse system? 

A Yes. 

Q In what way have you made that 

consideration? 

A Well, I mean, obviously, it's going to add a 

cost to water for customers. 

I think that in the case of reclaimed water 

and reuse systems, it's a very complex issue. The 

costs for reuse are, I believe, and our agency has 

taken a position on this, should be equally 

distributed among those that benefit, including water 

users, wastewater customers, and the end user of the 

reclaimed water. 

So the economics of it are really 

case-by-case. And, you know, our experience has been 

that reclaimed water projects can proceed when all 

those that benefit from the project participate and 

share the cost. It's generally feasible. 

Q Have you specifically considered -- have you 
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specifically considered how the recovery, the cost 

recovery burden, should be carried? That is, 

allocated as between current and future customers? 

A Well, I look to our rules, consumptive use 

permitting rules, to try to address this issue. And 

those rules really form the basis of my opinion on 

this. 

Q Can you be a bit more specific? 

A Yes. Under our rules, to obtain a permit, 

for a water user to obtain a permit, they must 

provide -- meet several criteria that demonstrates a 

reasonable, beneficial use, which I have already kind 

of discussed concerning water conservation. 

But very specific to our rules is the 

requirement that reclaimed water or another lower 

quality source of water be used if appropriate, if 

feasible. 

So to attain a permit, for the permit to be 

issued by the Water Management District, we have to 

look at the feasibility of either having that user use 

reclaimed water or, in the case of a utility that 

generates wastewater, provide that wastewater to be 

used as reclaimed water. And that is a necessary part 

of the demonstration that water use is a reasonable 

use. 
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So whether or not there's any additional 

customers that come on line, under our rules that test 

has to be met for the existing customer base. 

Q Is what you have just said to suggest that 

the entire beneficial use of a reuse system inures to 

the existing customers regardless of in the case even 

of a reuse system whose capacity is far in excess of 

the present needs, the needs of the present customers? 

A Well, my testimony is based on my 

perspective at the Water Management District. And 

when we talk about a reclaimed water project, we are 

generally talking about a project, when it is part of 

a permit that we issue, where we have identified end 

users and we have, you know, it's not just like a 

plant expansion for some future use. It is a specific 

plan to provide reclaimed water to users that have 

been identified. It might not occur in six months or 

a year. 

There's, like I said, there's a lot of 

complexities because you have several components and 

you have several different entities involved in 

implementing the plan. 

Q suppose a great deal of that capacity were 

to be used by customers who were to come on line 10 

years, 15 years, 20 years from now? 
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A Well, I think that those customers should 

bear some of that cost. 

position is that the reclaimed water system, the cost 

of that system, should be borne by all of those that 

benefit from it. So we would suggest that some of 

that cost should be incorporated into future end 

users. 

I mean, that has been our 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Let me -- how would 
you structure -- I'm sorry, this is Commissioner 
Garcia. How would you structure that? 

WITNESS WILKENING: How would I structure 

that? Well, what we typically do is we get all the 

parties together and try to facilitate a plan and an 

arrangement that is hopefully mutually acceptable to 

all of them. I mean, we have now -- you know, we are 
not in the business of actually entering into 

agreements. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I understand. But my 

question goes more to the future users. 

structure having them pay for that? See, that's the 

position we're in. I know you are not in that as we 

How do you 

are. 

WITNESS WILKENING: Uh-huh. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But having them pay 

for it is quite difficult when they are not there. 
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'or us. 

uture users pay for it. 

ype of thinking. Forgive me. 

And that's why my question was having the 

I was hoping you had some 

WITNESS WILKENING: Well, no. My response 

s that this is really a kind of a new area, a new 

rea that we are all learning. And I think that we 

ave to be creative and we have to try to look for 

ays to facilitate and encourage this process. 

And I think that's the message and my 

estimony is that I believe the Commission needs to 

onsider a mechanism to allow utilities to recover 

heir portion of the cost on these reuse plans. And I 

ertainly believe it's appropriate to make a critical 

valuation of a reuse plan in terms of -- and the 
apital improvements associated with a reuse plan as 

0, you know, whether or not we have users available 

nd on line and when they are going to come on line. 

I'm not necessarily advocating that, you 

now, that certain capital improvements be made in 

nticipation of some very distant end user that's 

oing to come on line. 

hat for these to be feasible, sometimes it requires 

ome infrastructure improvements to occur in advance, 

lossibly years in advance, of other critical functions 

lappening. 

But I do know from experience 
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For example, I mean, a distribution -- a 
construction of distribution lines in areas of new 

development and construction. If that doesn't occur 

as part of a, you know -- if that doesn't occur at a 
certain point in time, the cost of that occurring in 

the future is, you know, much, much greater and 

generally could make things infeasible. 

So I just think we need to recognize the 

complexities of this and allow for some things to 

occur when it would be most cost-effective, when we 

have a specific plan that we have identified. And I 

believe that the water management districts, you know, 

that's our primarily responsibility in the permitting 

process is to bring those users together with the 

plan. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Thank YOU. 

Q (BY Mr. Pellegrini) Mr. Wilkening, let me 

ask you one more question on this point. 

Are you at least sensitive to the notion 

that if present customers were made to share -- not 
share, but carry 100% of the cost of a reuse system, 

that at least a question, a question of inequity 

arises? 

A As to whether other customers? Are you 

talking as to future customers or other users who are 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



4033 

h 
1 

- 
L 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2c 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

going to benefit from this plan? 

Q No, I'm speaking now with reference to 

present customers. Whether you see the issue of a 

possible inequity relative to present customers, 

should they be required to bear or fully bear the cost 

of the reuse system? 

M R .  ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair? If I may? 

Madam Chair? I'm sorry. But for purposes of 

clarification, I think we have a miscommunication 

here. 

Mr. Wilkening, I guess, Staff, if you could 

be clear when you talk about a future customer, are 

you talking about a future reuse customer or a future 

customer water wastewater customer of the utility? 

Because I think we have a mixing, miscommunication. 

It appears to me that Mr. Wilkening is talking about a 

reuse customer. 

Q (By Mr. Pellegrini) Was that? I wasn't 

aware. Is that a confusion in your mind? 

A Yes, it is. If you could clarify that for 

me, that would help. 

Q Well, what I have in mind is a wastewater 

system that includes a reuse facility as well. So I'm 

talking in reference, I think, to all present 

wastewater utility customers, some of whom may be 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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using reuse water, some of whom may not be. 

A Okay. 

Q And my question is -- do you have my 
question still? 

A I think I do. Let me try to answer it and 

see if I have it. 

Q Take a shot at it, okay. 

A I think that my -- my position is that the 
benefits of the reclaimed water system should be borne 

by those that benefit from it. And typically that 

includes water customers, wastewater customers, and 

the end user. I mean you can call that end user a 

water customer as well. But we encourage those costs 

to be spread out as much as possible. 

Q All right. I want to ask you this same -- 
first of all, you are aware that the Public Service 

Commission is vested with exclusive jurisdiction over 

utilities with respect to authority, service and 

rates, are you not? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you agree with me that an important 

aspect of setting rates is to ensure utility customers 

do not pay for unnecessary or imprudently incurred 

expenses? 

A Yes. 
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Q I want to ask you the same questions 

relative to SSU's proposed water conservation program 

and enhancements and the Marco Island water audits 

project. 

A Okay. 

Q In both cases you have reviewed the elements 

of those programs? 

A Yeah. I did not review the Marco Island 

plan in detail. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Pellegrini, I don't 

think he is, I don't know that Marco Island is in his 

district. What? 

MR. PELLEGRINI: Yeah. Just a minute, 

please. (Pause) 

Q (By Mr. Pellegrini) Forget Marco Island. 

A Okay. 

Q You did review the elements, however, of 

SsU's proposed water conservation program and 

enhancements, did you not? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. 

A Yes. 

Q With respect to itemized expenses involved 

with that program, did you make an analysis of those 

expenses? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A No. 

Q SO YOU Can't tell Us -- you have no opinion 
as to whether those expenses are indeed prudent 

expenses? 

A Well, I can tell you that the expenses 

appeared to me to be generally in line with the costs 

that other utilities have incurred, but I did not go 

through line-by-line and determine, you know -- 
Q So on some level other than line-by-line you 

have made somewhat a prudence analysis but not on a 

line-by-line basis; is that correct? 

A My primary analysis was on the scope of the 

plan as to whether this would be the type of plan 

required under our permitting program. 

MR. PELLEGRINI: I have no further 

questions, Chairman Clark. Thank you, Mr. Wilkening. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: commissioners? 

Mr. Armstrong. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Just one redirect. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Wilkening, during the Water Management 

District's review of a reuse conversion project, is 

there some provision for the Florida Public Service 

Commission to assist the district in its economic 
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feasibility determination of that project? 

A Well, we have an MOU which provides for that 

type of thing to occur. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Okay. Thank you, 

Mr. Wilkening. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank YOU, Mr. Wilkening, 

(Witness Wilkening excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next witness we have 
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down is Ms. Rodriguez. Go ahead, Ms. O'Sullivan. 

WITNESS RODRIGUEZ: Good afternoon, this is 

Blanca Rodriguez from DEP. 

BLANCA RODRIGUEZ 

was called via teleconferencing as a rebuttal witness 

on behalf of the Staff of the Florida Public Service 

Commission and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. O'SULLIVAN: 

Q Can you hear me okay, Ms. Rodriguez? 

A Yes, I can. 

Q Thank you. Please state your name and by 

address for the record. 

A Yes. Well, I am Blanca Rodriguez, I 

represent the Department of Environmental 
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Regulation -- Protection, I'Q sorry. We are located 

7825 Baymeadows Way, Suite B200, in Jacksonville, 

Florida. And the zip code is 32256. 

Q Thank you. Have you prefiled direct 

testimony in this docket consisting of 39 pages? 

A Yes. Me and my staff. I mean, this 

testimony was prepared by six people and me, seven 

people. This means that I put together all their 

prefiled testimony prepared by six of my staff plus my 

testimony, which was mainly Page 1. 

Q All right, thank you. Do you have any 

changes or corrections to that testimony? 

A After review there of the testimony, only 

two changes has happened since the date that we 

prepared the prefiled testimony. 

Q And what are those changes? 

A Page 6, regarding the Keystone Heights Water 

system, when they asked about the treatment facility 

and distribution system, well No. 2 was off line in 

November of '95. That Well No. 2 is now on line. 

Q And what's your second correction? 

A The second correction is on Page 8. And 

probably it is repeated through the document. Most of 

the plants when we prepared the prefiled testimony on 

November has gas chlorination facilities. And in that 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Page, at the top Of the page, when talk about the 

distribution system, if the distribution system is in 

compliance, we mention the chlorination facilities 

that some lack of alarms. 

after that they change the gas chlorination facilities 

to liquid hypochlorinators. And that is applicable to 

basically most these plants -- of these plants at this 
point. 

Southern States Utilities 

Q All right, thank you. With those 

corrections, if I were to ask you the same questions 

today, would your testimony still be the same? 

A Yes, the testimony would be the same. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Thank you. Chairman Clark, 

may we have Ms. Rodriguez's testimony inserted into 

the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: With the changes noteded 

today, the prefiled direct testimony of Blanca 

Rodriguez will be inserted into the record as though 

read. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Thank you. 

Q (By Ms. O'Sullivan) Ms. Rodriguez, did YOU 

also file Exhibits NOS. BRR-1 and BRR-2 attached to 

your testimony? 

A Yes. That's part of the prefiled testimony 

that was prepared by our office regarding the three 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Plants -- two plants located in Duval County. 
Part of the prefiled testimony. 

That's 

Q DO you have any changes or corrections to 

those exhibits? 

A As far as I know, no. I would have probably 

to depend sometimes on those plants located in Duval 

County. I wanted to clarify that DEP delegated a 

drinking water program in Duval County to the 

Department of Environment or the Health Department. 

And this portion of these testimony regarding three 

plants in Duval County was prepared by the staff of 

the Duval County Health Department, and we incorporate 

it in our prefiled testimony. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: ~ 1 1  right. Chairman 

Clark -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Before you go 

forward, Ms. Rodriguez, could you turn the volume up 

on your mike a little bit? 

WITNESS RODRIGUEZ: A little LOW? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Turn it up higher, 

louder. 

WITNESS RODRIGUEZ: Okay, let me see how go 

this. To be honest with you, I am having a little 

difficulty -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: That was a little 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



4041 

P 
1 

1 

- 
~ 

4 

E - 
E 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

11 

l! 

21 

2: 

2: 

2: 

21 

2 !  

better there, somebody said? 

Now you are gone completely. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 

(Discussion off the record) (Pause) 

We cannot hear you at all. 

WITNESS RODRIGUEZ: YOU can hear US? Okay, 

okay, for some reason we don't know how to operate 

these. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. Rodriguez, if you would 

speak slower. Let me check something. Are you still 

getting the crackling? 

THE REPORTER: Not right at the moment, no. 

MS. OISULLIVAN: I think we were at the 

point of identifying the exhibits to be moved. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It's BRR-l? 

MS. OISULLIVAN: 1 and 2. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: 1 and 2 will be identified 

as Composite 2 0 3 .  

(Exhibit No. 203 marked for identification.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF BLANCA R. RODRIGUEZ 

Please state your name and business address. 

Blanca R. Rodriguez, 7825 Baymeadows Way - 6200, Jacksonville, Florida 

4. 
A.  

32256. 

Q. Please state a brief description of your educational background and 

experience. 

A. I am an environmental manager, supervising the Drinking Water Section. 

I have a Bachelors Degree in Chemical Engineering and 19 years experience as 

an engineer. I have 11 years of experience as an engineer in the Potable 

Water Section with the Department. 

Q. 
A. I am employed by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection. 

(FDEP) 

Q. How long have you been employed with the FDEP and in what capacity? 

A. I have been employed by FDEP during the last 11 years as an engineer. 

Right now, I am an environmental manager supervising the Drinking Water 

Section. 

Q. What are your general responsibilities at the FDEP? 

A. I am responsible 

for the permitting, compliance and enforcement activities for the Public Water 

Systems in FDEP's Northeast District. 

Q. 

located in the Northeast District? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

By whom are you presently employed? 

I supervise 11 people in the Drinking Water Section. 

Are you familiar with the Southern States Utilities, Inc. water systems 

Were these systems inspected by you, or by staff under your supervision? 



4 0 4 3  
P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

r- 

- 

A. Yes. 

Beacon Hi 1 1  s/Cobblestone Water System 

Q. 
Beacon Hills/Cobblestone Water System (Beacon Hills/Cobblestone)? 

A .  Yes. For Beacon Hills, Permit No. 1695-WD-3301, issued July 6, 1995 for 

Water Main Relocation and Permit No. 1695-WD-3311, issued June 30, 1995 for 

the Corrosion Control System. For Cobblestone, Permit No. 1695-WD-3210, 

issued March 22, 1995 for Chlorination System Improvements and Permit No. 

1695-WD-3312, issued June 30, 1995 for the Corrosion Control System. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A .  Yes. However, the utility was advised in a September 26, 1995 letter 

that corrosion control treatment needs to be implemented for the Cobblestone 

facilities. According to the utility, it planned to implement the changes by 

the end o f  November. Copies of those letters are attached as Exhibit BRR-1. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

R .  Yes. 

Q. 

compliance with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

R .  Yes. 

Q. 

Does the utility have a current construction permits from the FOEP for 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Are the utility’s water wells for Beacon Hills/Cobblestone located in 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 2 -  
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'lorida Administrative Code? 

1. Yes. 

9. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

4. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A .  Yes. However, the Beacon Hills water treatment plant area exceeded the 

lead action level indicated in Rule 62-551, Florida Administrative Code, and 

the Cobblestone water treatment plant area exceeded the copper action level. 

Documentation concerning the lead and copper levels are attached as Exhibit 

ERR-2. This situation is still being evaluated by the Duval County Health 

Department at the time of the filing of this testimony. FDEP has delegated 

regulation of public water systems in Duval County to FDHRS. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. 
regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. Yes. FDEP rules regarding lead and copper call for corrosion control 

treatment. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

Yes, according to a letter dated June 30, 1994. 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 
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equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. 

resolution. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

action within the past two years? 

A .  None. However, as indicated in Exhibit ERR-2, the utility was issued 

an April 26, 1995 compliance letter for lack of public education for exceeding 

lead action levels. 

Yes. Exhibit ERR-1 regarding high chlorine complaints and the utility's 

Has Beacon Hills/Cobblestone been the subject of any FDEP enforcement 

Woodmere Water System 

Q. 
the Woodmere Water System (Woodmere)? 

A. 

Q. Are the utility's treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A.  Yes. However, the chlorine contact time is minimal resulting in 

chlorine residual variations in the distribution system. We recommend that 

a 15 minute contact time at maximum hour flow be provided. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. 

Does the utility have an active construction permit from the FDEP for 

No, there are no active permits. 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

- 4 -  
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If a power outage? 

4. Yes. 

9. 
Rule 62-555, F l o r i d a  Admin is t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has t h e  u t i l i t y  es tab l i shed a cross-connect ion c o n t r o l  program i n  

accordance w i t h  Rule 62-555.360, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. 

Q. Is the  o v e r a l l  maintenance o f  t h e  t reatment  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  

f a c i l i t i e s  s a t i s f a c t o r y ?  

A. Yes. 

9. Does t h e  water produced by t h e  u t i l i t y  meet t h e  S ta te  and Federal 

maximum contaminant l e v e l s  f o r  pr imary and secondary water q u a l i t y  standards? 

A. Yes. 

9. Does the  u t i l i t y  mon i to r  t h e  organ ic  contaminants l i s t e d  i n  Rule 

62-550.410, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
regu la t ions ,  suggest t h e  need f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  main ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  res idua l  o r  i t s  

equ iva len t  throughout t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

Are t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  water w e l l s  f o r  Woodmere l o c a t e d  i n  compliance w i t h  

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have c e r t i f i e d  operators  as r e q u i r e d  by Rule 61E12-41, 

Yes. A w r i t t e n  copy o f  t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  compliance i s  on f i l e .  

Do recent  chemical analyses o f  raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when compared t o  

- 5 -  
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A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

line in February, 1993 without authorization from this office. 

Q. 
past two years? 

A. No. 

With the exception of one aeration/ground storage tank taken off 

Has Woodmere been the subject o f  any FDEP enforcement action within the 

Keystone Heights Water System 

Q. Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Keystone Heights Water System (Keystone Heights)? 

A .  No. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. However, Well #2 is still offline and is needed during peak 

months. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
of a power outage? 

A. This site has a portable generator sufficient to run 

well pumps and treatment. However, we would recommend that this site provide 

permanent generator with an automatic switch-on. 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Yes, at Plant #3. 

- 6 -  



4 0 4 8  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1E 

17 

1E 

19 

2c 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

P 

f i  

Q. 

w i t h  Rule 62-555, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. 

from underground storage f a c i l i t i e s  f o r  gasol ine.  

Q. 

F1 o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has t h e  u t i l i t y  es tab l i shed a cross-connect ion c o n t r o l  program i n  

accordance w i t h  Rule 62-555.360, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. 

p lan  i s  being provided. 

Q. Is t h e  o v e r a l l  maintenance o f  t h e  t reatment  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  

f a c i l i t i e s  s a t i s f a c t o r y ?  

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  water produced by t h e  u t i l i t y  meet t h e  S ta te  and Federal 

maximum contaminant l e v e l s  f o r  pr imary and secondary water q u a l i t y  standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  moni tor  t h e  organic  contaminants l i s t e d  i n  Rule 

62-550.410, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
regu la t i ons ,  suggest t h e  need f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  ma in ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  res idua l  o r  i t s  

equ iva len t  throughout t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

Are t h e  u t i l i t y ' s  water w e l l s  f o r  Keystone Heights  l oca ted  i n  compliance 

Yes. However, one w e l l  l oca ted  w i t h i n  200 f e e t  of ground contaminat ion 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have c e r t i f i e d  operators  as requ i red  by Rule 61E12-41, 

Yes, a p lan  e x i s t s  according t o  AWWA standards and a copy o f  t h e  w r i t t e n  

Do recent  chemical analyses of raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when compared t o  

- 7 -  
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A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. All gas chlorine facilities have alarm and buzzer and no 

telemetry. Well 

#2  i s  still off line. Bacteriological clearance for the well has not been 

achieved since work was performed on well and well pump in 1994. 

Q. 

within the past two years? 

A. No. 

However, all gas systems will be removed by December 1995. 

Has Keystone Heights been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action 

Lakeview Villas Water System 

Q. 
Lakeview Villas Water System (Lakeview Villas)? 

A. No. 

9. Are the utility's treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

9. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
of a power outage? 

A. Because the Lakeview Villas' system has fewer than 350 people and 150 

connections, it has a portable generator that can be connected in emergency. 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

- a -  
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dith Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

4. Yes. The well may be within 200 feet o f  a nearby septic system. 

However, - 175 feet is maximum distance and no bacteriological problems have 

occurred. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A .  Yes, a plan exists according to AWWA standards, and a copy of the 

written plan is being provided. 

4. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 

R. Because Lakeview Villas’ has fewer than 150 connections a waiver has 

been issued and no samples are required at this time. 

Q. 
regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A .  No. 

Are the utility’s water wells for Lakeview Villas located in compliance 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

- 9 -  
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1.  Does ‘the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

4. Yes. 

9 .  Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A.  Yes. 

9. Has Lakeview Villas been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action 

within the past two years? 

A. No. 

Postmaster Village Water System 

Q. Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 
Vi 1 1  age)? Postmaster Vi 1 1  age Water System (Postmastel 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment faci 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

ities and distribution system 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Are the utility’s water wells for Postmaster Village located in 

compliance with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

- 10 - 
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A. Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q, Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes, a plan exists according to AWWA standards, and a copy is being 

submitted for review. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, F1 orida Admini strati ve Code? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. 
regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 
provisions o f  Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

- 11 - 
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nent i oned? 

R. Yes. 

Q. Has Postmaster Village been the subject of any Department of 

Environmental Protection enforcement action within the past two years? 

A. No. 

Amelia Island Water System 

Q. 

the Amelia Island Water System (Amelia Island)? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Are the utility‘s water wells for Amelia Island located in compliance 

with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

A.  Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 12 - 
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accordance w i t h  Rule 62-555.360, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is t h e  o v e r a l l  maintenance o f  the  t reatment  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  

f a c i l i t i e s  s a t i s f a c t o r y ?  

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  water produced by t h e  u t i l i t y  meet t h e  S ta te  and Federal 

maximum contaminant l e v e l s  f o r  pr imary and secondary water  q u a l i t y  standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  moni tor  t h e  organ ic  contaminants l i s t e d  i n  Rule 

62-550.410, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

regu la t ions ,  suggest t h e  need f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  ma in ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  r e s i d u a l  o r  i t s  

equ iva len t  throughout t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are t h e  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems i n  compliance wi th  a l l  t h e  o ther  

p rov i s ions  o f  Chapter 62, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code, n o t  p rev ious l y  

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
t h e  past  two years? 

A. No. 

Do recent  chemical analyses o f  raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when compared t o  

Has Amelia I s l a n d  been t h e  sub jec t  o f  any FDEP enforcement a c t i o n  w i t h i n  

Palm Va l l ey  Water System 

- 13 - 
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2 .  

Palm Valley Water System (Palm Valley)? 

R. No. Palm Valley is a consecutive water system with distribution 

facilities only. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A .  Yes. Water mains were replaced and upgraded in 1992 and 1993. 

Interconnection to Intercoastal Utilities was made in 1993. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A. Yes. Intercoastal Utilities has sufficient auxiliary power. 

Q. 
Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. The utility has no wells as it has interconnected with Intercoastal 

Utilities. 

Q. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Intercoastal Utilities has a cross connection control plan. 

9. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Are the utility’s water wells for Palm Valley located in compliance with 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 14 - 
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f a c i l i t i e s  s a t i s f a c t o r y ?  

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  water produced by t h e  u t i l i t y  meet t h e  S ta te  and Federal 

maximum contaminant l e v e l s  f o r  pr imary and secondary water q u a l i t y  standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  moni tor  t h e  organic  contaminants l i s t e d  i n  Rule 

62-550.410, F1 o r i d a  Admin is t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. I n te rcoas ta l  U t i l i t i e s ,  t h e  s u p p l i e r  o f  water, moni tors  f o r  

contaminants. 

I). 

regu la t ions ,  suggest t h e  need fo r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the  u t i l i t y  ma in ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  r e s i d u a l  o r  i t s  

equ iva len t  throughout t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are t h e  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems i n  compliance w i t h  a l l  t h e  o ther  

p rov i s ions  o f  Chapter 62, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code, n o t  p rev ious l y  

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
t h e  pas t  two years? 

A. No. 

Do recent  chemical analyses of raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when compared t o  

Has Palm Va l l ey  been t h e  sub jec t  o f  any FDEP enforcement a c t i o n  w i t h i n  

Remington Forest  Water System 

Q. 
Remington Forest  Water System (Remington Fores t )?  

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have a cu r ren t  cons t ruc t i on  permi t  f rom the  FDEP f o r  

- 15 - 
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A. No. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A. No. The Remington Forest facility does not meet the population/ 

connection requirements to require auxiliary power. 

Q. 

with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Are the utility’s water wells for Remington Forest located in compliance 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 16 - 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  moni tor  t h e  organic  contaminants l i s t e d  i n  Rule 

62-550.410, F1 o r i d a  Admin is t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do recent  chemical analyses o f  raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when compared t o  

regu la t ions ,  suggest t h e  need f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  ma in ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  res idua l  o r  i t s  

equ iva len t  throughout the  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are t h e  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems i n  compliance w i t h  a l l  t h e  o ther  

p rov i s ions  o f  Chapter 62, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code, n o t  p rev ious l y  

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

w i t h i n  t h e  past  two years? 

A. No. 

Has Remington Forest  been t h e  sub jec t  o f  any FDEP enforcement a c t i o n  

Beecher’s Po in t  Water System 

Q. 

Beecher’s Po in t  Water System (Beecher’s Po in t )?  

A. No. 

Q. Are t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  t reatment f a c i l i t i e s  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  system 

s u f f i c i e n t  t o  serve i t s  present customers? 

A. Yes. Th is  i s  a consecut ive water system, w i t h  t h e  town o f  Welaka’s 

water t reatment p l a n t  as t h e  pr imary system. 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have a cu r ren t  cons t ruc t i on  pe rm i t  f rom t h e  FDEP f o r  

- 17 - 
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Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. 

Q. 

F1 ori da Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. SSU established one program for all of its systems. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facil i ties satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 

A .  Yes. Through the Welaka water treatment plant. 

Q. 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Are the water wells located at Beecher’s Point in compliance with Rule 

Yes. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

These wells are connected to the town of Welaka. 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 
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regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

within the past two years? 

A. No. 

Has Beecher‘s Point been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action 

Hermits Cove Water System 

Q. 

Hermits Cove Water System (Hermits Cove)? 

A. No. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A.  Yes. 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

- 19 - 



4 0 6 1  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q. Are the utility’s water wells for Hermits Cove located in compliance 

with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

- 20 - 
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provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
the past two years? 

A. No. 

Has Hermits Cove been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action within 

Inter1 achen Lakes Estates/Park Manor Water System 

Q. Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

the Interlachen Lakes Estates/Park Manor Water System (Interlachen Lakes 

Estates/Park Manor)? 

A. No. 

Q. Are the utility's treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A.  Yes. 

Q. 

located in compliance with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Are the utility's water wells for Interlachen Lakes Estates/Park Manor 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

P 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Section 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. It is a utility-wide program. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, F1 orida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has Interlachen Lakes Estates/Park Manor been the subject o f  any FDEP 

enforcement action within the past two years? 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

- 22 - 
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A. No. 

Palm Port Water System 

Q. 

Palm Port Water System (Palm Port)? 

A. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

o f  a power outage? 

A. 

Q. 

Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. It is a utility-wide program. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Yes, a general permit for corrosion control. 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

No. 

Are the utility’s water wells for Palm Port located in compliance with 

Auxiliary power is not required due to the system’s size. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

past two years? 

A. No. 

No. 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

There is a waiver due to the utility's size. 

Has Palm Port been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action within the 

Pomona Park Water System 

Q. 
Pomona Park Water System (Pomona)? 

A. No. 

Q. Are the utility's treatment facilities and distribution system 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

- 24 - 
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sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
of a power outage? 

A. Yes. 

9. 
Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. It is a utility-wide program. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, F1 orida Admi ni strati ve Code? 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Are the utility's water wells for Pomona Park located in compliance with 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 
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A. Yes. 

Q. 
regu la t ions ,  suggest t h e  need f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  ma in ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  res idua l  o r  i t s  

equ iva len t  throughout t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are t h e  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems i n  compliance w i t h  a l l  t h e  o ther  

p rov i s ions  o f  Chapter 62, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code, no t  p rev ious l y  

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

t h e  past  two years? 

A. No. 

Do recent  chemical analyses o f  raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when compared t o  

Has Pomona Park been t h e  sub jec t  o f  any FDEP enforcement a c t i o n  w i t h i n  

R iver  Grove Water System 

Q. 

Rive r  Grove Water System (River  Grove)? 

A. 

Q. Are t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  t reatment  f a c i l i t i e s  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  system 

s u f f i c i e n t  t o  serve i t s  present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  main ta in  t h e  requ i red  20 p s i  minimum pressure 

throughout t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have a cu r ren t  cons t ruc t i on  pe rm i t  f rom t h e  FDEP f o r  

Yes, a general permi t  f o r  co r ros ion  c o n t r o l .  

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have an adequate a u x i l i a r y  power source i n  t h e  event 

- 26 - 



4 0 6 8  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

P 

- 

/'. 

o f  a power outage? 

A. No. Due t o  R ive r  Grove's s ize,  a u x i l i a r y  power i s  n o t  requ i red .  

Q. 

Rule 62-555, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has t h e  u t i l i t y  es tab l i shed a cross-connect ion c o n t r o l  program i n  

accordance w i t h  Rule 62-555.360, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. It i s  a u t i l i t y - w i d e  program. 

Q. Is t h e  o v e r a l l  maintenance o f  t h e  t reatment  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  

f a c i  1 i t i e s  s a t i s f a c t o r y ?  

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  water produced by t h e  u t i l i t y  meet t h e  S ta te  and Federal 

maximum contaminant l e v e l s  f o r  pr imary and secondary water  q u a l i t y  standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  mon i to r  t h e  organic  contaminants l i s t e d  i n  Rule 

Are t h e  u t i l i t y ' s  water  w e l l s  f o r  R ive r  Grove l o c a t e d  i n  compliance with 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have c e r t i f i e d  operators  as requ i red  by Rule 61E12-41, 

62-550.410, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

regu la t ions ,  suggest t h e  need f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  main ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  res idua  

equ iva len t  throughout t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

Do recent  chemical analyses o f  raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when CI oared t o  

o r  i t s  
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A .  Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. 

the past two years? 

4. No. 

Has River Grove been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action within 

Silver Lake Oaks Water System 

Q. 
Silver Lake Oaks Water System (Silver Lake Oaks)? 

4. No. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

R .  Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A. 

Q. 

with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

No. 

Are the utility’s water wells for Silver Lake Oaks located in compliance 

It i s  not required due to Silver Lake Oaks’ size. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 
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Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. It is a utility-wide program. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

faci 1 it i es satisfactory? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

llaximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550,410, F1 orida Admini strati ve Code? 

R. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

R. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A.  Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

No. 

Do recent chemical analyses o f  raw and finished water, when compared to 

The system has a waiver due to its size. 

Has Silver Lake Oaks been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action 
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within the past two years? 

A. No. 

St. John’s Highlands Water System 

Q. 

St. John’s Highlands Water System (St. John‘s Highlands)? 

R. No. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

4. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

R .  Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

4. 

water treatment plant. 

Q. Are the utility’s water wells for St. John’s Highlands located in 

compliance with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 
accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A.  Yes. It is a utility-wide program. 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Yes. The St. John’s Highlands system is interconnected t o  Hermit’s Cove 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 
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Q. Is t h e  o v e r a l l  maintenance o f  t h e  t reatment  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  

f a c i  1 i t i e s  s a t i s f a c t o r y ?  

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the  water produced by t h e  u t i l i t y  meet t h e  S ta te  and Federal 

maximum contaminant l e v e l s  f o r  pr imary and secondary water  q u a l i t y  standards? 

A. No. To ta l  Dissolved So l i ds  are 900 mg, Ch lo r ide  - 300 mg. 

9. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  moni tor  the  organic  contaminants l i s t e d  i n  Rule 

62-550.410, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. 

Q. 

regu la t ions ,  suggest t h e  need f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

A. Yes. Treatment i s  necessary t o  remove c h l o r i d e .  

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  main ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  res idua l  o r  i t s  

equiva lent  throughout the  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are t h e  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems i n  compliance w i t h  a l l  t h e  o ther  

p rov i s ions  o f  Chapter 62, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code, n o t  p rev ious l y  

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

w i t h i n  t h e  pas t  two years? 

A. No. 

No. The system has a waiver due t o  i t s  s ize .  

Do recent  chemical analyses o f  raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when compared t o  

Has S t .  John's Highlands been t h e  sub jec t  of any FDEP enforcement a c t i o n  

Welaka/Saratoga Harbour Water System 

Q. 

We1 aka/Saratoga Harbour Water System (We1 aka/Saratoga Harbour)? 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have a c u r r e n t  c o n s t r u c t i o n  pe rm i t  f rom t h e  FDEP for  
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A. Yes. A permit for hydropneumatic tank capacity increase/replacement at 

the Welaka mobile home park. 

9. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

9. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
of a power outage? 

A. No, it is not required due to the size of the individual systems. The 

interconnect is normally kept closed. 

Q. Are the utility’s water wells for Welaka/Saratoga Harbour located in 

compliance with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Admini strati ve Code? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

4. Yes. SSU has one program for all of its systems. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance o f  the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 
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naximum contaminant l e v e l s  f o r  pr imary and secondary water q u a l i t y  standards? 

1. Yes. 

I .  Does t h e  u t i l i t y  moni tor  t h e  organic  contaminants l i s t e d  i n  Rule 

2-550.410, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

\. NO. Th is  system has a waiver due t o  i t s  s i ze .  

1. 

*egulat ions,  suggest t h e  need f o r  a d d i t i o n a l  t reatment? 

\. No. 

1 ,  Does t h e  u t i l i t y  ma in ta in  t h e  requ i red  c h l o r i n e  res idua l  o r  i t s  

?qui  va len t  throughout t h e  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

4 .  Yes. 

2 .  Are t h e  p l a n t  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  systems i n  compliance w i t h  a l l  t h e  o the r  

s rov is ions  of Chapter 62, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code, no t  p rev ious l y  

nent i  oned? 

4. Yes. 

1. 
ac t ion  w i t h i n  the  past  two years? 

R .  No. 

Do recent  chemical analyses o f  raw and f i n i s h e d  water, when compared t o  

Has Welaka/Saratoga Harbour been t h e  sub jec t  o f  any FDEP enforcement 

Wootens Water System 

0. 
Wootens Water System (Wootens)? 

R .  

Q. Are t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  t reatment  f a c i l i t i e s  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  system 

s u f f i c i e n t  t o  serve i t s  present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have a cu r ren t  cons t ruc t i on  pe rm i t  from t h e  FDEP f o r  

Yes, f o r  an operator  add i t ion .  
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9. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

9. 
of a power outage? 

A. No, it is not required due to Wootens' size. 

9. 
Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. It is a utility-wide program. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A .  No. TDS 630 mg, and odor no. 8 should be corrected with aerator 

addition. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, F1 orida Admini strati ve Code? 

A. 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Are the utility's water wells for Wootens located in compliance with 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

No. There is a waiver due to the system's size. 
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9. 
regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. Yes. An aerator to be installed. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

4.  Yes. 

Q. 
past two years? 

4. No. There was a consent order regarding the aerator addition, but that 

case is more than two years old. 

DO recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

Has Wootens been the subject o f  any FDEP enforcement action within the 

Geneva Lake Estates Water System 

Q. 

;eneva Lake Estates Water System (Geneva Lake Estates)? 

4. No. 

1. Are the utility's treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

4. Yes. 

1. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

1. Yes. 

J .  

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 
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of a power outage? 

A. It is not required because the system serves less than 350 people. 

Q. Are the utility's water wells for Geneva Lake Estates located in 

compliance with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

R. Yes. 

9. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

R. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. SSU has a standard plan on file. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance o f  the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

NO. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

Provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

9. 
within the past two years? 

A. No. 

Has Geneva Lake Estates been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action 

Keystone Club Estates Water System 

Q. 
Keystone Club Estates Water System (Keystone Club Estates)? 

A. No. 

Q. Are the utility’s treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A. I t  is not required because the system serves less than 350 people. 

Q. Are the utility’s water wells for Keystone Club Estates located in 

compliance with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

No. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 
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F1 orida Administrative Code? 

A.  Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

4. Yes. SSU has a standard plan on file. 

P. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

faci 1 i ties satisfactory? 

9. Yes. 

3.  Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

naximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

4. Yes. 

2 .  Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

52-550.410, F1 orida Administrative Code? 

4. Yes. 

2 .  

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

4. No. 

9. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

?quivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has Keystone Club Estates been the subject of any FDEP enforcement 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 
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action within the past two years? 

A.  None. 

Q. 
A .  No, I do not. 

Do you have anything further to add? 
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MS. O'SULLIVAN: The witness is tendered for 

cross. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. McLean. 

M R .  TWOMEY: I don't think he has any 

questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs. 

MR. JACOBS: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Can you hear me, MS. Rodriguez? 

A Yes, I can. 

Q Good afternoon. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q I want to just go from your testimony front 

to back and ask you some questions about some of your 

comments on the different systems, okay? 

A Okay. 

Q Starting with Page 3, with respect to the 

Beacon Hills water treatment plant, you indicate that 

the lead action level was exceeded: is that correct? 

A Yes, it was. It was indicated that it was 

exceeding, lead. 

Q And in fact, your -- you indicate that the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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regulation of the public water systems in Duval County 

has been delegated to the HRS there: is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Now you have also attached as an exhibit to 

your testimony BRR-2, a copy of the letter from HRS in 

Duval County to Mr. Terrero, correct? 

A That's true, that's part of that exhibit. 

Q And my question is do you routinely get 

copies of correspondence between the HRS and the 

utilities you're responsible for? 

A Most of the time. No every time, but we do 

receive frequently copies, not in every document. 

Q Okay. NOW what, what role specifically is 

delegated to the HRS? Are they responsible for seeing 

that the Beacon Hills system is brought into 

compliance, or is DEP -- excuse me, is DEP still has 

responsibility for seeing that the actual corrective 

actions are taken with regard to the water itself? 

A Well, when we delegate the delegation of the 

drinking water program to some approved county health 

department we do by interagency agreement between DEP 

and HRS. and when we delegate the program to those 

counties, we delegate basically all the program. We 

are still involved on the nine-month review of those 

approved county health units: but basically on a daily 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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basis, they are in charge of the permitting compliance 

and enforcement activities. 

Q Okay, so -- 
A I mean, those facilities located in those 

counties. 

Q So it's HRS is responsible for not only 

detecting that there is a lead exceedance, f o r  

example, but also seeing that the Company actually 

carries out the necessary corrective action; is that 

correct? 

A That's correct. That's correct. They are 

responsible for acknowledge that there is exceedance 

and they are also responsible that the problem be 

resolved. 

Q Okay. So I, would I be correct in assuming 

that you don't, you don't know whether or not SSU 

carried out public education requirements referenced 

in Mr. Carter's letter to Mr. Terrero; is that 

correct? 

A Yes. At this point, I have having some 

communications with the approved county health unit 

regarding this prefiled testimony on these three 

plants and the education program is still needed at 

this point. 

Q It is still needed? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A It is still needed. 

Q Okay. 

A That's the information that 1 received from 

them. 

Q And who did you hear that from? 

A I'm sorry, it was done. I have here with me 

in the room the supervisor of the Duval County Health 

Department, Mr. Thomas Hamilton, and he is indicating 

to me that it was done. 

Q Oh, Mr. Hamilton is there? 

A Mr. Hamilton, he prepared basically the 

prefiled testimony of the three plants in Duval 

County. 

Q Okay. 

A Yeah. And he is here. 

Q And Mr. Hamilton is indicating to you that 

the education program has been accomplished; is that 

right? 

A Exactly. He is indicating that to me right 

now. 

Q You indicated in your corrections that, 

apparently, that Well No. 2 is back on line for 

Keystone Heights? 

A That's true, yeah. It was, it is on line. 

Q Okay. And did you also say with respect to 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Keystone Heights that, on Page 8, that -- 
A Yes. 

Q -- something has been done to correct the 
bacteriological clearance? 

A The bacteriological clearing was done. And 

on December of '95 we received satisfactory analysis, 

20 satisfactory analysis and that well was put back on 

line. 

Q Okay, thank you. Would you turn to Page 14 

of your testimony, please. 

A Yes. 

Q You indicate that Palm Valley is a 

consecutive water system with distribution facilities 

only: is that right? 

A That's right. Palm Valley was, is a 

consecutive water system where the water is being 

served by the Intercoastal Utility water plant. 

the distribution system owned by Southern States 

Utilities. 

Only 

Q Okay. And so that means they are physically 

interconnected by a water main, right? 

A That's true. They are physically connected. 

Q okay. So they are, they are, they are 

functionally related in an engineering sense in that 

regard: is that correct? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A That's true. That's true. 

Q Okay. NOW do YOU personally visit and 

inspect Palm Valley's system or is that one of your 

other six people? 

A It was, yeah, that portion of this prefiled 

testimony, the Palm Valley, was prepared by one of my 

people. 

Q Okay. 

A And basically we prepared the prefiled 

testimony based on the records on file. Because it is 

a distribution system, sometimes, you know, there's 

too much to see on the file -- on the field. 
Q Sure. Now your testimony indicates at 

Line 7 that the water mains were replaced and upgraded 

in 1992 and 1993 and that the interconnection with 

Intercoastal was made in 1993. And what I want to ask 

you is, isn't it essentially correct that most of the 

water mains and distribution system of that utility 

were, were virtually completely replaced? Or do you 

know? 

A That's correct, that's correct. At that 

time, most of the mains and distribution system of the 

Palm Valley system was upgraded in 1992 and 1993. 

Q Okay. Were -- was the utility required by 
DEP to make those replacements and upgrades? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yeah. It was requested because the 

conditions of the distribution system at that time was 

very in poor conditions. 

distribution system be improved. And they went and, 

as requested by the department, they did replace all 

the old mains by new mains. 

improved tremendously. 

And we requested that the 

The Palm Valley was 

Q How long, if you know, how long had the Palm 

Valley system been in that state of disrepair with 

those problems? 

A How long was before they, before the 

improvements? 

Q NO. Rather, had it been in very bad 

condition for -- for how many years had it been in bad 

condition, the Palm Valley system? 

A Well, it was, it was in bad conditions 

probably -- I cannot say exactly the number of years, 
but was for some time, maybe four, five years, before 

the improvement happened. 

Q Okay. If you know, was it essentially in 

that bad condition when Southern States Utilities 

bought it? 

A Yes. It was in bad conditions before 

Southern States bought it. 

Q And should the, should the state of its 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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maintenance or disrepair have been observable to the 

utility purchasing it? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. Madam Chair, the 

witness did not say anything about maintenance. 

just wanted to be clear we are not putting words in 

her mouth. 

I 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: Well, we're talking about she 

says that the water mains were replaced and upgraded 

in 1992 and 1993. I'm curious to see how long those 

conditions existed before it was repaired. If she 

knows. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ask that question. 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes. 

Q (By Mr. Twomey) You heard the question? 

A Well, it was in poor conditions at the time 

that Southern States Utilities bought the system. And 

I guess that they was aware that the conditions was in 

that way. 

But how long was, I guess Palm Valley was a 

old system when Southern States Utility bought that 

system. This means that what is the, how long they, 

that Palm Valley system was in bad conditions, I 

really didn't have the number of years or from when. 

But that was an old utility that was bought by 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Southern States Utilities; and at the time they bought 

the utility, it was in very poor condition. 

Q Very poor condition? 

A Yes. 

Q Now when it was in very poor condition 

before SSU bought it, was the system under any type of 

penalty, or notice, consent agreement, or that type of 

thing by the DEP? 

A It was a number of enforcement activities 

happening along the way. 

Q I see. I see. Okay. Now you say that it 

no longer has wells and it is interconnected and gets 

its water from Intercoastal, correct? 

A That's true. 

Q Okay. Would you turn to Page 17, please. 

A Yes, uh-huh. 

Q With respect to the Beecher's Point water 

system, you indicate at Line 2 4  that it is a 

consecutive water system with the town of Welaka, I 

guess? 

A Welaka. Yes, that's correct. It is a 

consecutive water system where the distribution system 

is corrected or is distributing water from the town of 

Welaka. 

Q Okay. So I guess in the same sense that you 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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said with respect to Palm Valley, this system is 

functionally related in an engineering sense with the 

town of the Welaka's water treatment plant? 

A That's correct. 

Q Okay. 

A Yeah, that's correct. 

Q On the next page, Ms. Rodriguez, Page 18, 

the question is asked at Line 13, "Has the utility 

established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida 

Administrative Code?" 

And you answer, "Yes. SSU established one 

program for all of its systems." Coxrect? 

A That's true, the cross-connection control 

program is applicable to all the Southern States 

Utilities and they are very active on that program. 

Q Okay. Now when you refer to -- how many, 
when you say all of its systems, how many do you have 

in mind? 

A Well, right now, we, we prefiled testimony 

here for 23 plants. 

Q I'm sorry, how many? 

A 23. 

Q Okay. 

A 23 plants. This means that we, this 
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cross-connection control program is established in all 

of these plants. 

Q So when you are saying l'systemsrll you mean 

each of the plants you have responsibility for? 

A That's true. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. That's all I have, 

Ms. Rodriguez. Thank you very much for your time. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: No redirect. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don't think she's your 

witness. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Not redirect. No questions 

is what I mean. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff? 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Staff has no redirect. 

Thank you, Ms. Rodriguez. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Ms. Rodriguez. 

(Witness Rodriguez excused.) 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next person we have is 

Ms. Smeltzer? 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Maggie -- sorry. 
Ms. O'Sullivan, do you move Exhibit 203 into the 

record? 
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MS. O'SULLIVAN: I will do that right now. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. Without objection, 

Exhibit No. 203 is entered into the record. 

(Exhibit No. 203 received in evidence.) 

(Witness Rodriguez excused.) 

- - - - -  

KRISTEN SMELTBER 

was called via teleconferencing as a rebuttal witness 

on behalf of the Staff of the Florida Public Service 

Commission and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. O'SULLIVAN: 

Q You hear me all right? 

A Yes. 

Q All right, thank you. 

Please state your name and business address? 

A It's Kristen Smeltzer. I'm at 7825 

Baymeadows Way, Suite 200B, Jacksonville, Florida, 

32256. 

Q Have you prefiled direct testimony in this 

docket consisting of 15 pages? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Do you have any corrections or changes to 

your testimony? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes, I do. 

Q What will those be? 

A On Page 2, regarding the Amelia Island, 

there is a clarification. The construction permit 

application on Line 5 is DC45, not DC4S. 

And then Line 12 -- can you hear me? 
Q Yes, we sure can. 

A Okay, sorry. My answer has been changed to, 

"Yes." After I completed this, they submitted the 

certification demonstrating that they put the changes 

on line, so the plant has now, the upgrades have been 

finished, so the capacity of the plant has been 

increased. So the answer has been changed to yes. 

Q Are those all your changes? 

A Yes. 

Q All right. With those corrections, if I 

were to ask you the same questions today, would your 

testimony be the same? 

A Yes. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark, may we have 

Ms. Smeltzer's testimony inserted in the record as 

though read? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The direct testimony of 

Kristen Smeltzer will be inserted into the record as 

though read. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIONER KIESLING: May I make a request 

for a clarification? 

On Page 2, Line 12, should the answer just 

be IlYes,II period, and the rest of that line and the 

next one deleted? 

WITNESS SMELTZER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER XIESLING: Okay. 

MS. OISULLIVAN: Thank you. 

Q (By Ms. Sullivan) And Ms. Smeltzer, you had 

no exhibits attached to your testimony, did you? 

a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF KRISTEN SMELTZER 

Q. 

A. K r i s t e n  Smeltzer, 7825 Bay Meadows Way, S u i t e  200B, Jacksonv i l le ,  

F l o r i d a  32256-7590. 

9. Please s t a t e  a b r i e f  d e s c r i p t i o n  o f  your  educat ional  background and 

experience. 

A. I have a C i v i l  Engineer ing degree and am a Pro fess iona l  Engineer, 

l i c e n s e  number 0046706. 

Q. 

A. I am employed by the  F l o r i d a  Department o f  Environmental P ro tec t i on  

(FDEP) . 
Q. 

A. 

D r ink ing  Water Sect ion (4  years) and t h e  Domestic Waste Sect ion (3 years 

Q. 

A. Present ly ,  I am t h e  compliance and enforcement superv isor  f o r  the 

Domestic Waste Sect ion.  I supervise 5 employees and make t h e  CSE dec is ions 

f o r  t h e  sect ion.  

Q. 

systems loca ted  i n  Northeast D i s t r i c t ?  

A. Yes. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Please s t a t e  your  name and business address. 

By whom are you p resen t l y  employed? 

How long have you been employed w i t h  t h e  FDEP and i n  what capac i ty?  

I have worked f o r  the  Department f o r  7 j e a r s  as an engineer i n  both the  

What are your  general r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  a t  t h e  FDEP? 

Are you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h e  Southern States U t i l i t i e s ,  I nc .  wastewater 

Were these systems inspected by you, o r  by s t a f f  under your  superv is ion? 

Amelia I s l a n d  Wastewater System 

Q. Does the  u t i l i t y  have cu r ren t  opera t ing  o r  cons t ruc t i on  permi ts  from the  
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FDEP for Amelia Island Wastewater System (Ame 

A. Yes. 

Q. Please state the issuance dates and 

operating or construction permits. 

ia Island)? 

the expiration dates of the 

5 
A. They are: DC4t-260421, to modify plant, issued April 24, 1995 which 

expires April 24, 1997, and D045-224076, for the operating permit, issued July 

7, 1993, which expires July 7, 1998. 

Q. Are the plants in compliance with FDEP issued permits? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facil es 

adequate to serve present customers based on permitted capacity? 

A. ti% i b  

capacity from .850 to .950 MGD. 

Q. Are the treatment and disposal facilities located in accordance with 

Rule 62-600, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the FDEP required the utility to take any action so as to minimize 

possible adverse effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol drift or 

lighting? 

A. No. 

Q. Do the pump stations and lift stations meet FDEP requirements with 

respect to location, reliability and safety? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

5 
Permit DC4$-260421 raises w 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 2 -  
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8 .  Yes. 

. 
acil ities satisfactory? 

. Yes. 

. Does the facility meet the effluent disposal requirements of Rules 

2-600 and 62-610, Florida Administrative Code? 

Is the overall maintenance of the treatment, collection, and disposal 

Yes. 

. Are the collection, treatment and disposal facilities in compliance with 

1 1  the other provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not 

reviously mentioned? 

. Yes. 

. Has Amelia Island wastewater system been the subject of any FDEP 

nforcement action within the past two years? 

No. 

. Do you have anything further to add regarding the Amelia Island plant? 

. This year the excessive rain caused problems. The golf course did not 

eed the effluent and the storage pond overflowed. If these problems persist, 

ur Department would want the utility to construct a wet weather discharge. 

his issue was raised during last permit review. Also, the utility should 

ave an Inflow/Infiltration (I/I) program. The Department is unaware of any 

fforts on the utility’s part to track flow vs. rain or track run times of 

ift station pumps vs. rain to determine if there is a significant problem. 

n addition, we do not know if they actively smoke test or TV portions o f  

heir lines and make repairs as necessary. The question has not been raised 

uring permit review or inspections. The utility did not address 1/1 in their 

- 3 -  
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Capacity Analyses Report. 

Beacon H i l l s  Wastewater System 

2 .  

FDEP f o r  Beacon H i l l s  Wastewater System (Beacon H i l l s ) ?  

4. Yes. 

2 .  Please s t a t e  the  issuance dates and t h e  e x p i r a t i o n  dates o f  the  

sperat ing o r  cons t ruc t i on  permi ts .  

4. Permit DO 16-213087 was issued March 25, 1993 and w i l l  e x p i r e  on June 

10, 1997. The s t a t e  opera t ing  permi t  was merged w i t h  t h e  Nat iona l  P o l l u t a n t  

3ischarge E l im ina t i on  System (NPDES) permi t  on May 1, 1995 and s e t  t o  exp i re  

a t  the  e a r l i e s t  date. The NPDES permi t  exp i red  J u l y  31, 1995. The u t i l i t y  

appl ied t o  the  Environmental P ro tec t i on  Agency (EPA) f o r  a new permi t .  On May 

1, 1995, i t s  a p p l i c a t i o n  was t r a n s f e r r e d  t o  our  Department f o r  processing. 

The a p p l i c a t i o n  i s  c u r r e n t l y  under review. The prev ious permi t  has been 

extended a d m i n i s t r a t i v e l y  u n t i l  t h e  new permi t  i s  issued. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are t h e  wastewater c o l l e c t i o n ,  t reatment  and d isposal  f a c i l i t i e s  

adequate t o  serve present customers based on permi t ted  capac i ty?  

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Rule 62-600, F l o r i d a  Admin is t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has t h e  FDEP requ i red  t h e  u t i l i t y  t o  take  any a c t i o n  so as t o  minimize 

poss ib le  adverse e f fec ts  r e s u l t i n g  from odors, noise, aerosol  d r i f t  o r  

Does the  u t i l i t y  have cu r ren t  opera t ing  o r  c o n s t r u c t i o n  permi ts  f rom t h e  

Are t h e  p l a n t s  i n  compliance w i t h  FDEP issued permi ts? 

Are t h e  t reatment and d isposal  f a c i l i t i e s  l oca ted  i n  accordance w i t h  

P 

- 4 -  
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i g h t  i ng? 

. No. 

. Do t h e  pump s t a t i o n s  and l i f t  s t a t i o n s  meet FDEP requirements w i t h  

?spect t o  l oca t i on ,  r e l i a b i l i t y  and sa fe ty?  

. Yes. 

. 
l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

. Yes. 

. Is t h e  o v e r a l l  maintenance o f  t h e  t reatment,  c o l l e c t i o n ,  and d isposal  

i c i l i t i e s  s a t i s f a c t o r y ?  

. Yes. 

. Does t h e  f a c i l i t y  meet t h e  e f f l u e n t  d isposal  requirements o f  Rules 

2-600 and 62-610, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

. Yes. 

. Are the  c o l l e c t i o n ,  t reatment and d isposal  f a c i l i t i e s  i n  compliance w i t h  

11 t h e  o the r  p rov i s ions  of Chapter 62, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code, no t  

r e v i  ousl  y mentioned? 

. Yes. 

. Has Beacon H i l l s  wastewater system been t h e  sub jec t  o f  any FDEP 

nforcement a c t i o n  w i t h i n  t h e  past  two years? 

. No. 

. Do you have anything fu r the r  t o  add regard ing  t h e  Beacon H i l l s  system? 

. We are p resen t l y  w a i t i n g  on add i t i ona l  i n fo rma t ion  t o  process t h e  permi t  

p p l i c a t i o n  i n c l u d i n g  t h e  capac i ty  analyses r e p o r t .  Once we rev iew t h i s  

n format ion we may have quest ions about t h e i r  e f f o r t s  t o  con t ro l  

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have c e r t i f i e d  operators  as requ i red  by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 5 -  
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lfiltration/inflow problems. The Department's policy is to reduce as much 

Ffluent discharging to surface water as possible by requiring the utility to 

"ite a reuse feasibility report. When feasible, the utility should move 

ieir effluent discharge to a land application site. 

Woodmere Wastewater System 

I 

IEP for Woodmere Wastewater System (Woodmere)? 

Does the utility have current operating or construction permits from the 

Yes. 

. Please state the issuance dates and the expiration dates of the 

Ierating or construction permits. 

, The system's operating permit is DO 16-194530, issued August 6, 1991 

iich will expire April 30, 1996. On May 1, 1995, this was merged with the 

'DES permit FL0026786 which expired September 30, 1995. The merged permit 

cpires on the earliest date. The utility company had applied to EPA for a 

zrmit renewal. That application was transferred to the state for processing. 

le old permit has been administratively extended until a new permit is 

;sued. 

. 

. Yes. 

. Are the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facilities 

jequate to serve present customers based on permitted capacity? 

Are the plants in compliance with FDEP issued permits? 

Yes. The utility has a tie-in with the University of West Florida's 

interey Plant. I t  is difficult to determine how much flow if any is being 

m t  to Monterey each month. The flows to the plant are above or at 80% 

apacity. 

- 6 -  
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A. 
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. Are the treatment and disposal facilities located in accordance with 

rle 62-600, Florida Administrative Code? 

Yes. 

. Has the FDEP required the utility to take any action so as to minimize 

)ssible adverse effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol drift or 

i ght i ng? 

, No. 

Do the pump stations and lift stations meet FDEP requirements with 

Sspect to location, reliability and safety? 

. Yes. 

, 

lorida Administrative Code? 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

Yes. 

Is the overall maintenance of the treatment, collection, and disposal 

acilities satisfactory? 

Yes. 

. Does the facility meet the effluent disposal requirements of Rules 

!-600'and 62-610, Florida Administrative Code? 

Yes. 

. Are the collection, treatment and disposal facilities in compliance with 

I1 the other provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not 

revi ousl y mentioned? 

Yes. 

Has Woodmere wastewater system been the subject of any FDEP enforcement . 
ction within the past two years? 

- 7 -  
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4. No. 

9 .  Do you have anything further to add regarding this system? 

4. The physical plant is old and may be beyond its design life. The entire 

plant either needs an overhaul or should be replaced. We do not have any 

information as to if the facility has an Inflow/Infiltration program or 

problem. As stated above, the Department’s policy is to reduce as much 

effluent discharging to surface water as possible by requiring the utility to 

w i t e  a reuse feasibility report. When feasible, their effluent discharge 

should move to a land application site or reuse site. 

Beecher‘s Point Wastewater System 

Q. 

FDEP for Beecher’s Point Wastewater System (Beecher’s Point)? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Please state the issuance dates and the expiration dates of the 

operating or construction permits. 

A. 

June 24, 1998. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facilities 

adequate to serve present customers based on permitted capacity? 

A.  The effluent disposal site (perc ponds) are not able to handle the 

effluent discharge and are failing. Until just recently the pond water was 

being hauled to Welaka in order to prevent them from discharging. The utility 

has had a report prepared to find a new discharge location. 

Does the utility have current operating or construction permits from the 

Permit No. FLA017732 (D054-230629) was issued June 24, 1993 and expires 

Are the plants in compliance with FDEP issued permits? 

No. 

- 8 -  
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. Are the treatment and disposal facilities located in accordance with 

Ale 62-600, Florida Administrative Code? 

. Yes. 

. Has the FDEP required the utility to take any action so as to minimize 

issible adverse effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol drift or 

ighti ng? 

, No. 

. Do the pump stations and lift stations meet FDEP requirements with 

?spect to location, reliability and safety? 

Yes. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, , 

lorida Administrative Code? 

Yes. 

, Is the overall maintenance of the treatment, collection, and disposal 

icilities satisfactory? 

. Yes. 

. Does the facility meet the effluent disposal requirements of Rules 

2-600 and 62-610, Florida Administrative Code? 

Yes. 

. Are the collection, treatment and disposal facilities in compliance with 

I1 the other provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not 

reviously mentioned? 

. Yes. 

. Has Beecher’s Point wastewater system been the subject of any FDEP 

nforcement action within the past two years? 

Except for the fact that the ponds are failing. 

- 9 -  
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A. No. 

9. 
A. The permi t  

was r e c e n t l y  mod i f ied  t o  a l l ow  t h e  a d d i t i o n  o f  a l a r g e r  d i g e s t e r .  The 

cons t ruc t i on  hasn’ t  been completed y e t .  

What i s  t h e  s ta tus  of the  u t i l i t y ’ s  d isposal  problems? 

Welaka i s  near-by and could t r e a t  Beecher Po in t ’ s  sewage. 

I n t e r l  achen Lakes Estates/Park Manor Wastewater System 

Q. Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have cu r ren t  opera t ing  o r  cons t ruc t i on  permi ts  f rom the  

FDEP f o r  I n t e r l  achen Lakes Estates/Park Manor Wastewater System ( In te r l achen  

Lakes Estates/Park Manor)? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Please s t a t e  the  issuance dates and t h e  e x p i r a t i o n  dates o f  the  

opera t ing  o r  cons t ruc t i on  permits.  

A. 

June 24, m a .  
Q. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are t h e  wastewater c o l l e c t i o n ,  t reatment  and d isposa l  f a c i l i t i e s  

adequate t o  serve present customers based on pe rm i t ted  capac i ty?  

A. Yes. The p l a n t  on ly  has one perc  pond. The pe rm i t  was r e c e n t l y  

mod i f ied  t o  a l l ow  t h e  a d d i t i o n  o f  a l a r g e r  d iges te r .  The cons t ruc t i on  has no t  

been completed y e t .  

Q. 

Rule 62-600, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Permit  No. FLA011706 (D054-230516) was issued June 24, 1993 and exp i res  

Are t h e  p l a n t s  i n  compliance w i t h  FDEP issued permi ts? 

Are t h e  t reatment and d isposal  f a c i l i t i e s  l oca ted  i n  accordance w i t h  

Has t h e  FDEP requ i red  the  u t i l i t y  t o  take any a c t i o n  so as t o  minimize 

- 10 - 
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possible adverse effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol drift or 

1 ighting? 

4. No. 

1. Do the pump stations and lift stations meet FDEP requirements with 

respect to location, reliability and safety? 

1. Yes. 

?. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

1. Yes. 

1. 
facilities satisfactory? 

4. Yes. 

Q. Does the facility meet the effluent disposal requirements of Rules 

62-600 and 62-610, Florida Administrative Code? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Are the collection, treatment and disposal facilities in compliance with 

all the other provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not 

previously mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has Interlachen Lakes Estates/Park Manor wastewater system been the 

subject o f  any FDEP enforcement action within the past two years? 

A. No. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

Is the overall maintenance of the treatment, collection, and disposal 

Palm Port Wastewater System 

Q. 

FDEP for Palm Port Wastewater System (Palm Port)? 

Does the utility have current operating or construction permits from the 

- 11 - 
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Yes. 

. Please state the issuance dates and the expiration dates of the 

Derating or construction permits. 

. Permit No. DO 54-230621 was issued July 21, 1993 and expires July 21, 

998. 

. Are the plants in compliance with FDEP issued permits? 

Yes. 

. Are the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facilities 

iequate to serve present customers based on permitted capacity? 

. No. The effluent disposal site is inadequate to handle flows during 

igh rain. The utility company has had a 

:port done to evaluate other disposal options. 

. Are the treatment and disposal facilities located in accordance with 

rle 62-600, Florida Administrative Code? 

The ponds periodically discharge. 

Yes. 

. Has the FDEP required the utility to take any action so as to minimize 

ossible adverse effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol drift or 

ight i ng? 

No. 

. Do the pump stations and lift stations meet FDEP requirements with 

espect to location, reliability and safety? 

Yes. 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, . 
lorida Administrative Code? 

Yes. 
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?. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment, collection, and disposal 

faci 1 i ties satisfactory? 

4. Yes. 

1. Does the facility meet the effluent disposal requirements of Rules 

52-600 and 62-610, Florida Administrative Code? 

4. Yes. Other than the fact that the pond periodically discharges. 

1. Are the collection, treatment and disposal facilities in compliance with 

a l l  the other provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not 

previously mentioned? 

4. Yes. 

Q, 

action within the past two years? 

4. No. 

Has Palm Port wastewater system been the subject of any FDEP enforcement 

Silver Lake Oaks Wastewater System 

Q. 

FDEP for Silver Lake Oaks Wastewater System (Silver Lake Oaks)? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. Please state the issuance dates and the expiration dates of the 

operating or construction permits. 

A. 

1996. 

Q. 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the wastewater collection, treatment and disposal facilities 

adequate to serve present customers based on permitted capacity? 

Does the utility have current operating or construction permits from the 

Permit No. DO 54-193603 was issued August 9, 1991 and expires August 9, 

Are the plants in compliance with FDEP issued permits? 

- 13 - 
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A. Yes. 

Q. Are the treatment and disposal facilities located in accordance with 

Rule 62-600, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

9. Has the FDEP required the utility to take any action so as to minimize 

possible adverse effects resulting from odors, noise, aerosol drift or 

1 ighting? 

A. No. 

Q. Do the pump stations and lift stations meet FDEP requirements with 

respect to location, reliability and safety? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment, collection, and disposal 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the facility meet the effluent disposal requirements of Rules 

62-600 and 62-610, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the collection, treatment and disposal facilities in compliance with 

all the other provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not 

previously mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has Silver Lake Oaks wastewater system been the subject of any FDEP 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 14 - 
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enforcement action within the past two years? 

A .  No. 

Q.  

A. No, I do not.  

Do you have anything fur ther  t o  add? 

- 15 - 
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MS. O'SULLIVAN: All right, thank you. The 

witness is tendered for cross. 

M R .  McLEAN: NO questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs. 

MR. JACOBS: 1 have no questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey. 

MR. TWOMEY: No. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: M r .  Armstrong. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: NO questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. Smeltzer, thank you 

very much for being there. Apparently we have no 

questions for you at this time. 

WITNESS SMELTZER: Okay, thank YOU. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much. 

(Witness Smeltzer excused.) 

- _ - - -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next witness i s  

Mr. Faircloth. 

WITNESS FAIRCLOTH: Good afternoon. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Good afternoon. 

- - - - -  
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/-. 
J. LEE FAIRCLOTH 

was called via teleconferencing as a rebuttal witness 

on behalf of the Staff of the Florida Public Service 

Commission and, having been duly sworn, testified as 

follows : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. O'SULLIVAN: 

Q Are you ready, Mr. Faircloth? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Thank you. Thank you for driving here. You 

drove here today from Daytona Beach: is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Thank you. 

Please state your name and business address 

for the record. 

A My name is Lee Faircloth, Volusia County 

Public Health Unit, 501 South Clyde Morris Boulevard, 

Daytona Beach, Florida, 32114. 

Q Have you prefiled direct testimony in this 

docket consisting of 10 pages? 

A Yes, we have. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

your testimony? 

A Yes, I do. On Page 2, Sugar Mill water 

system, the first question, they have applied for a 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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corrosion control application, that permit was 

approved for construction. 

Also on Page 4 for Deltona Lakes -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Just a second, could 

you go back to Page 2 ?  

WITNESS FAIRCLOTH: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: What line are you 

changing? 

WITNESS FAIRCLOTH: Lines 5 and 6. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And what is it 

changing to? 

WITNESS FAIRCLOTH: The permit was issued 

for construction of a corrosion control. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: So is the answer 

changing to yes? 

WITNESS FAIRCLOTH: Yes. 

Q (By Ms. Sullivan) And what is your next 

change, Mr. Faircloth? 

A On Page 4, Line 15, that is now a yes. 

Additional generators have been installed. 

Q So in place of the sentence on Line 15, the 

response would be, "Yes, additional generators have 

been installed1'? 

A Correct. 

Q Do you have any more changes? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



4113 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

I 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A No, I do not. 

Q All right. With these corrections, if I 

were to ask you the same questions today, would your 

testimony be the same? 

A Yes, they would. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark, may we have 

Mr. Faircloth's testimony inserted into the record as 

though read? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled direct 

testimony of J. Lee Faircloth will be inserted into 

the record as though read with those changes. 

Q (By Ms. Sullivan) Mr. Faircloth, did you 

also file Exhibit JLF-1 with your testimony? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

that exhibit? 

A Not at this time, no. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: May we have 

identified, please, Chairman Clark? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Yes, that w 

that exhibit 

11 be 

identified as Exhibit 204. 

(Exhibit NO. 204 marked for identification.) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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DIRECT TESTIMONY OF J .  LEE FAIRCLOTH 

3.  
4. J. Lee F a i r c l o t h ,  Engineer I V ,  Volus ia  County P u b l i c  Hea l th  Uni t ,  501 

S. Clyde M o r r i s  Boulevard, Daytona Beach, F l o r i d a  32114. 

Q. Please s t a t e  a b r i e f  d e s c r i p t i o n  o f  you r  educat ional  background and 

experience. 

4. I have a B.S. i n  Environmental Science and an A.S. i n  Oceanographic 

Science from F l o r i d a  I n s t i t u t e  o f  Technology. I have worked t h e  l a s t  12 years 

i n  drinking water p e r m i t t i n g  and compliance wi th  Department o f  Hea l th  and 

R e h a b i l i t a t i v e  Services. 

Q. 
R .  

Services (FDHRS). 

Q. 

A. I have been employed f o r  twelve years as an engineer w i t h  FDHRS 

rev iew ing  pe rm i t  a p p l i c a t i o n s  and per forming s a n i t a r y  surveys/compl iance 

inspect ions.  

Q. 

R e h a b i l i t a t i v e  Services? 

A. 

Q. 

l o c a t e d  i n  t h e  Centra l  D i s t r i c t ?  

A. Yes. 

Q. Were these systems inspected by you, o r  by FDHRS s t a f f  under your 

superv i  s i  on? 

Please s t a t e  your name and business address. 

By whom are you p r e s e n t l y  employed? 

I am employed by t h e  F l o r i d a  Department o f  Hea l th  and R e h a b i l i t a t i v e  

How l o n g  have you been employed w i t h  t h e  FDHRS and i n  what capac i t y?  

What are your  general r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s  a t  t h e  Department o f  Hea l th  and 

I am t h e  D r i n k i n g  Water Program Supervisor.  

Are you f a m i l i a r  w i t h  t h e  Southern States U t i l i t i e s ,  I nc .  water systems 
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4 .  They were inspected by subordinate staff (an environmental specialist). 

Sugar Mill Water System 

1. Does the utility have a current construction permit from the Department 

of Environmental Protection (FDEP) for Sugar Mill Water System (Sugar Mill)? 

4. 91s, -, a corrosion control treatment application.- 
YQS. xm:t US I ' S 4 U d ? O f l  

3 .  Are the utility's treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

4. Yes. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

4. Yes. 

Q. 

of a power outage? 

A .  Yes. 

Q. 

Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A.  Yes. 

Q. 

Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 
accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. A cross-connection control program was accepted April 15, 1992. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Are the utility's water wells for Sugar Mill located in compliance with 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 2 -  



4 1 1 6  
r- 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

i a  

19 

2c 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2E 
n 

faci 1 i ties satisfactory? 

A. No. Serious corrosion has been observed throughout the treatment plant. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. No. The trihalomethane concentration is above MCL. However, the system 

serves less than 10,000 people, so this standard is not enforced. Lead levels 

are above the action level also. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 

A.  Yes. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. Yes. The reduction of halogen formation needs treatment modifications. 

Also, corrosion control is needed to reduce lead concentrations, for which a 

permit has been applied for but is presently incomplete. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has Sugar Mi 

the past two years 

A. No. 

1 been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action within 

- 3 -  
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Deltona Lakes Water System 

1. Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

Ieltona Lakes Water System (Deltona Lakes)? 

4. Yes. It has a construction permit for auxiliary power generator 

nodifications for water treatment plant, a new pressure tank, and a high 

service pump. 

9.  Are the utility's treatment facilities and distribution system 

sufficient to serve its present customers? 

4. Yes. 

9 .  Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

throughout the distribution system? 

4. Yes. 

9. Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

of a power outage? 

additional generators -. R .  'gJ * . . 
4 

Q. 
with Rule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 
Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes its cross-connection control was confirmed by FDEP on March 29, 

1991, during a sanitary survey by P. Morrison. 

Are the utility's water wells for Deltona Lakes located in compliance 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 4 -  
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Q. IS the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. No. The treatment plants lack consistent up-keep and cleanliness. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. No. The iron MCL is exceeded at plants # 3, 5 and 11. Phosphate 

injection is used. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, F1 orida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. Yes. Lead and copper monitoring suggest the need for additional 

treatment (phosphate). 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Some areas of the distribution system require routine flushing. 

However, flushing is not performed as often as needed to prevent problems from 

recurring. It is usually not done until complaints are received. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. They have not reported many of the watermain breaks in the past. 

See Exhibit JLF-1, which is a recent sanitary survey letter from Mark A. 

Halverstadt to the utility, October 5, 1995. 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

No. 

No. 

- 5 -  
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Has Deltona Lakes been the  sub jec t  o f  any FDEP enforcement a c t i o n  w i t h i n  

le past  two years? 

There has been no formal enforcement ac t i on .  

En te rp r i se  U t i l i t i e s  Water System 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have a cu r ren t  cons t ruc t i on  permi t  from t h e  FDEP f o r  

i t e r p r i s e  U t i l i t i e s  Water System (Enterpr ise  U t i l i t i e s ) ?  

Yes. It has a cons t ruc t i on  pe rm i t  f o r  a u x i l i a r y  power generator 

i d i f i c a t i o n s  f o r  water t reatment p lan t ,  a new pressure tank  and a h igh  

! r v i ce  pump. It should be noted t h a t  t h i s  water system i s  p a r t  o f  the  

t l t o n a  Lakes d i s t r i b u t i o n  system. 

, Are t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  t reatment f a c i l i t i e s  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  system 

i f f i c i e n t  t o  serve i t s  present customers? 

, Yes. 

, Does t h e  u t i l i t y  ma in ta in  t h e  requ i red  20 p s i  minimum pressure 

i roughout the  d i s t r i b u t i o n  system? 

. Yes. 

. 
F a power outage? 

. 

. Are t h e  u t i l i t y ’ s  water w e l l s  f o r  En te rp r i se  U t i l i t i e s  l oca ted  i n  

ompliance w i t h  Rule 62-555, F l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

. Yes. 

. 
l o r i d a  Admin i s t ra t i ve  Code? 

. Yes. 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have an adequate a u x i l i a r y  power source i n  t h e  event 

No, bu t  it i s  i n s t a l l i n g  add i t i ona l  generators  a t  t h e  present  t ime. 

Does t h e  u t i l i t y  have c e r t i f i e d  opera tors  as r e q u i r e d  by Rule 61E12-41, 

- 6 -  
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4. Has the utility established a cross-connection control 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

4. Yes. A cross-connection control program was accepted Apri 

9 .  Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and 

Facilities satisfactory? 

program in 

15, 1992. 

istri bution 

4. No. The treatment plants lack consistent up-keep and cleanliness. 

2 .  Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

naximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

4. No. The iron MCL is exceeded at plants # 3, 5 and 11. Phosphate 

injection is used. 

9 .  Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, Florida Administrative Code? 

R. Yes. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. Yes. Lead and copper monitoring suggest the need for additional 

treatment (phosphate). 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. No. Some areas require routine flushing. However, this is not done 

consistently. Flushing is done when complaints are received from consumers. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions of Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

No. The utility has not reported many of the watermain breaks in the 

- 7 -  
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he utility dated October 5, 1995 (Exhibit JLF-1). 

. 
ast two years? 

. There has been no formal enforcement action. 

Jungle Den Water System 

See the Deltona Lakes sanitary survey letter from Mark Halverstadt to 

Has Enterprise Utilities been the subject of any FDEP action within the 

. 
ungle Den Water System (Jungle Den)? 

. No. 

. Are the utility's treatment facilities and distribution system 

ufficient to serve its present customers? 

. 

. Does the utility maintain the required 20 psi minimum pressure 

hroughout the distribution system? 

. Yes. 

. 
f a power outage? 

Does the utility have a current construction permit from the FDEP for 

This is a consecutive system of Public Water System (PWS) #3350044. 

Does the utility have an adequate auxiliary power source in the event 

Yes. 

Are the utility's water wells for Jungle Den located in compliance with . 
ule 62-555, Florida Administrative Code? 

. 
ot have wells. 

. 
lorida Administrative Code? 

. Yes. 

It purchases water from PWS #3350044 as a consecutive system. It does 

Does the utility have certified operators as required by Rule 61E12-41, 

- a -  
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Q. Has the utility established a cross-connection control program in 

accordance with Rule 62-555.360, Florida Administrative Code? 

A. Yes. A cross-connection control program was confirmed on March 29, 

1991, on a sanitary survey. 

Q. Is the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and distribution 

facilities satisfactory? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Does the water produced by the utility meet the State and Federal 

maximum contaminant levels for primary and secondary water quality standards? 

A. Yes. Consecutive systems are not required to conduct chemical 

monitoring. 

Q. Does the utility monitor the organic contaminants listed in Rule 

62-550.410, F1 orida Administrative Code? 

A. 

Q. 

regulations, suggest the need for additional treatment? 

A. No. 

Q. Does the utility maintain the required chlorine residual or its 

equivalent throughout the distribution system? 

A. Yes, but it is occasionally less than required. 

Q. Are the plant and distribution systems in compliance with all the other 

provisions o f  Chapter 62, Florida Administrative Code, not previously 

mentioned? 

A. Yes. 

Q. 

No, it does not because it is a consecutive system of PWS #3350044. 

Do recent chemical analyses of raw and finished water, when compared to 

Has Jungle Den been the subject of any FDEP enforcement action within 

- 9 -  
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the past two years? 

A.  No. 

9 .  Do you have anything 

A.  No, I do not. 
further to add? 
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MS. O'SULLIVAN: Thank you. The witness is 

tendered for cross. 

MR. McLEAN: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I assume Mr. Jacobs has no 

questions. 

MR. TWOMEY: I think he does not. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q Good afternoon, Mr. Faircloth. 

A Good afternoon. 

Q I'm Mike Twomey, I represent some of the 

civic associations and homeowners customers groups in 

this case. 

At the bottom of Page 2, the question is, 

"1s the overall maintenance of the treatment plant and 

distribution --'I 

A Which page is this now? 

Q The bottom of Page 2. The question asks 

whether the Sugar Mill water treatment plant and 

distribution system facilities are satisfactory. 

you answer on Page 3, and list a number of problems. 

And 

I assume, since you didn't correct this, 

that the serious corrosion still can be observed 

throughout the treatment plant? Would that be 

correct? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A To my knowledge, yes. Although a sanitary 

survey is being conducted today to follow up on this. 

Q Sir? 

A To my knowledge, that still is correct, 

although a sanitary survey is being conducted today. 

Q Today? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. In response to the question of 

whether the water produced meets the state and federal 

contaminant levels, you indicate at Page -- at 
Line 5 -- why don't you pronounce that contaminant for 
me? T-r-i -- 

A Trihalomethanes. 

Q Yes, sir, that that concentration is above 

the, what is that, the MCL? 

A The maximum contaminant level. 

Q Sir? 

A Maximum contaminant level. 

Q And tell me, is there any danger from that 

contaminant? 

A Well, this utility has less than 10,000 

people so that standard does not apply. It is only on 

the unregulated group compound that it was detected 

and it was recommended they do additional monitoring 

to confirm that. There's nothing we can do to enforce 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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as far as reducing that level. 

Q Yes, sir, I understand that. But that's not 

my question. Is there some danger from that 

contaminant? 

A That's up to the state health officer to 

determine. And we've sent things to Tallahassee 

requesting them whether we should follow through with 

this; and basically they told us that only to take any 

enforcement action i f  it exceeds .6 milligrams per 

liter. 

Q And is theirs below that? 

A Yes, it is. 

Q Okay. I'm just trying to understand why 

when you can -- when your agency can determine that a 
excessive level of any contaminant is present in a 

water system that you wouldn't enforce the quality 

standards just based on the size of the system. 

A It is cost-effectively not feasible. 

Q Okay. Now, you mention that the lead levels 

are above the action levels, also. My question to you 

is, are they currently above the action level? 

A Yes. 

Q HOW long have they been above the action 

levels? 

A Approximately a year and a half since they 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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submitted a plan and monitoring. 

Q 

action level for about a year and a half? 

So it has been consistently in excess of the 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Now who in this area is responsible 

for seeing that SSU meets its rule education 

requirements for the lead exceedance? 

A Volusia County Public Health Unit. 

Q Okay. Do you know whether or not SSU has 

met its public education requirements for this 

system -- 
A No, I do not. 

Q -- for lead exceedance? I'm sorry, I didn't 

hear you? 

A I do not know that. 

Q Well, who's responsible €or seeing that SSU 

implements the necessary corrosion control to reduce 

lead concentrations? Is that DEP's responsibility or 

Volusia County Health Department? 

A Volusia County Health Department. 

Q Okay. We have to check with them to see if 

it is being done: is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay . 
A They do have a period of time before they 
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are mandated to submit a corrective action plan. 

still hasn't expired at this point. 

That 

Q Okay. On Page 5, referring to the Deltona 

Lakes water system, you indicate at the top of the 

page that the treatment plants lack consistent upkeep 

in cleanliness. Is that still the case? 

A Yes, it is. 

Q Is that just a lack of effort on the 

Company's part, or what's the problem? 

A I think it's mainly older equipment that has 

not been maintained in a proper fashion over the 

years. 

Q Yeah, but you can clean older equipment, 

right? 

A Yes, except for the corrosion. 

Q Now you indicate that the iron level has 

been exceeded at three of the plants indicated and 

that phosphate injection is used. And you go on to 

say at Line 13 that, "Lead and copper monitoring 

suggest the need for additional treatment.'' 

you, by that suggestion does that mean that the lead 

and copper levels have been exceeded as well? 

And I ask 

A Correct. They're at action level. 

Q 

A 

How long have those exceedances existed? 

Roughly about a year since the monitoring 
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was first conducted. 

Q Okay. 

A They have since submitted a plan to apply 

for a corrosion control permit to inject phosphate for 

that particular need. 

Q Okay. Who is responsible for seeing that 

the public education requirements of the rule are met 

for this utility, Volusia County again? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Why don't they, in your opinion, why 

don't they conduct the required routine flushing at 

that system? 

A They are doing routine flushing, it is just 

usually based on when the need occurs. They don't 

have enough manpower to cover such a large system with 

the few people that they have. 

Q I see. The next Page 6 ,  you indicate that 

the Enterprise Utilities water system is part of the 

Deltona Lakes distribution system; is that correct? 

A Correct. It's a consecutive system. 

Q Okay. This is a system that SSU apparently 

has a receivership for, right? 

A Correct. 

Q Or do you know? Again, I guess the lead and 

copper exceedance is a result of it being 
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interconnected at Deltona Lakes: is that right? 

A Correct. 

Q Okay. Your attached letter or the attached 

letter indicates the scope of the problems at 

Enterprise; is that right? 

A The exhibit, you mean? 

Q Yes, sir, your exhibit. I'm sorry. 

A Yes. That's basically the Deltona system 

which does supply water for Enterprise. The two are 

the same. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. That's all I have, thank 

you very much for your time. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Armstrong? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Yes, only one line, Madam 

Chair. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. ARMSTRONG: 

Q Mr. Faircloth, you just referred to that 

exhibit? 

A Yes. 

Q I note -- I noted it was not signed when I 
saw that. I have since spoken to our Operations 

people. Would you agree that it is somewhat of a 

practice that DEP will do inspection, send -- at times 
will send a draft letter indicating its findings to 
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the Company, and then the Company will address some of 

those findings and possibly DEP will delete some of 

those references in the letter? Is that somewhat of a 

practice? 

A NO. 

Q Okay. Do you know whether or not the 

letter -- and this is just to clarify the record, 
Mr. Faircloth. But do you know whether that letter 

was actually sent to Southern States? 

A Yes, it was. It was signed by the 

environmental specialist, Mark Halverstadt. This was 

just printed off the computer. For some reason, we 

didn't have a copy of the actual letter that was sent 

to Deltona at the time this was prepared -- forwarded 
with this inquiry. 

Q Mr. Faircloth, I do not want to be 

argumentative with you. But what we have is a letter 

dated the same date, it's a two-paged letter signed by 

Mr. Halverstadt; and maybe that's the reason you 

couldn't find the signed copy of the letter. 

I ' m  sorry I can't get this to you, 

obviously, just now. What we would intend to do, I 

just wanted to give you notice, that we would intend 

to ask Mr. Terrero to introduce this letter into the 

record. 
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You know, no implication, there being no 

implication whatsoever except for the fact this was 

the letter we received. It does cut down 

significantly on the issues discussed in the letter in 

your exhibit. That's the only purpose it's there for. 

Okay? 

A Okay. 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Thank you. With that, Madam 

Chair, we have nothing more. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect? 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MS. O'SULLIVAN: 

Q Mr. Faircloth, just a couple of questions. 

You indicated this letter was sent by certified mail: 

is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And in the upper left-hand corner of Page 1 

of the exhibit, it indicates, I assume, a certified 

letter number: is that correct? 

A Correct. Correct. 

Q Do you have a copy of or are you aware of a 

return receipt for that certified letter? 

A I'm sure we have it, yes. 

Q Could you provide that return receipt as a 

late-filed exhibit? 
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A I would be glad to. 

Q In other words, make a copy of it and send 

it to us? 

A Yes. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: That would be Exhibit 

No. 205, I believe? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That is correct. Give me a 

short title. 

Q (By Ms. Sullivan) Mr. Faircloth, on Page 4 

of that letter indicates that the utility is required 

to correct the deficiencies and provide a written 

statement by December 5, 1995; is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Are you aware of whether or not the Utility 

has done that by that date? 

A No, I do not at this point, I'd have to 

research the records. I believe a lot of these items 

were addressed. All of them, I don't know. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: Thank you very much. Staff 

has no further questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Ms. O'Sullivan, just so I'm 

sure, the late-filed exhibit you want is the receipt 

indicating delivery of the letter contained in Exhibit 

204; is that correct? 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: That's correct, thank you. 
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

(Late-Filed Exhibit No. 205 identified.) 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Madam Chair, if I could get 

this clarified, too? We're really not trying to pull 

anything here. The certified number at the top of the 

both letters, the one we intend to introduce as well 

as the four-pager here, is the same. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: So you acknowledge that the 

letter was delivered? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: The two-paged letter was 

delivered signed by Mr. Halverstadt. We acknowledge 

that, yes. But it's the same number on both. 

As I said, we're not pulling anything here, 

this is the only letter -- 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Mr. Fa rcloth, 

if you would, if you can locate that receipt 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much. 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: staff would move in 

Exhibits 204 and 205 -- I'm sorry, 204. 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: 204 will be admitted into 

the record without objection. We will wait until we 

to the 
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receive 205. 

Thank you, Mr. Faircloth. I would like to 

thank you all in Jacksonville participating in this 

hearing. 

provided to us and that concludes our video conference 

portion of this proceeding. 

We appreciate the information you have 

Thank you very much. 

WITNESS FAIRCLOTH: Thank you. 

(Exhibit No. 204 received in evidence.) 

(Witness Faircloth excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN CLARK: We need to go ahead and 

take a break. We'll take a break until 5 minutes 

after. And Mr. Sandbulte will get back on the stand? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Now it is that he has a 3:30 

flight. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. We'll be back 

at five minutes after 2 : O O .  

(Brief recess.) 

_ _ _ _ -  

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We are reconvening and we 

will resume the cross examination of Mr. Sandbulte. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

_ _ - _ -  
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AREND SANDBULTE 

resumed the stand as a rebuttal witness on behalf of 

Southern States Utilities, Inc. and, having been 

previously sworn, testified as follows: 

CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. TWOMEY: 

Q I think when we left o f f ,  Mr. Sandbulte -- 
well, first let me make a note here that when I had 

asked Mr. Sandbulte about the returns he was 

requesting from my client, I told you I would get a 

cite. If you would look at Volume 3B, Book 8 of 8 ,  of 

the MFRs at Page 455, it shows that for the Sugarmill 

Woods water plant that the required return is 12.25% 

and the requested return under the uniform rate 

proposal being sought by the Company is 81.13%. 

And if you will look at Page 797 of the same 

volume, the required return for the wastewater 

treatment plant investment or the wastewater system 

investment is again 12.25% and the requested return, 

Commissioners, under the uniform rate proposal being 

sought by SSU is 366.52% return on equity. 

Now, sir, when we concluded earlier, you had 

said that -- I think you had said that the uniform 
rate structure that you were asking for was -- 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, hang on a 
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minute. (Pause) 

Go ahead. 

Q (By Mr. Twomey) You had said, I think, that 

the uniform rate structure that SSU is requesting was 

for the good of all, right? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Now you speak to that in your -- I 
think you speak to that in your prefiled rebuttal 

testimony beginning at the bottom of Page 4 ,  Line 25, 

when you say, "The solution to this problem lies with 

multiplant facilities like SSU that can have uniform 

rates across plants." 

Then you go ahead and talk about how uniform 

rates would allow utilities such as SSU to build 

plants to maximize economies of scale by extending the 

margin reserve to an optimum 10- to 20-year margin 

reserve for each plant as would be defined by an 

analysis of each type of plant. 

Now, do you believe that? 

A I believe true economies -- 
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The light has to be on for 

it to be on. 

A I remember that from last week, I guess, but 

I forgot momentarily. 

Yes. I believe that in a pure sense of 
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economy of scale, that is true. I understand that 

different witnesses have said different things about 

this; but one of these being that, in the municipal 

utility field, margin of reserve of ten years or even 

more is not, it is not unheard of or in fact may be a 

planning medium that they use. 

I think Kr. Hartman minimum of seven years, 

so there are different numbers. But certainly some 

municipal systems, as I understand it, and this is not 

from personal knowledge, do extend beyond up to ten 

years and beyond. 

Q Okay. But the one of the keys to your 

perceived solution here is the fact that it has to be 

multiplant so that you can shift revenue 

responsibility from one facility to the other; isn't 

that correct? 

A I don't see it that way. I see the total 

rate base applying to all consumers. 

as a shift. 

I don't see it 

Q But you concede, do you not, Mr. Sandbulte, 

that the entire rate base, meaning the Capital 

facilities, cannot provide water and/or wastewater 

service to the entire customer body; isn't that 

correct? 

A Yes. I think I said that before. 
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Q Okay. Now, let me ask you. Were you here 

whether I talked to, when Mr. Williams testified? 

A For a little bit of it. Not all of it. 

Q Okay. Did you hear the part where I asked 

if the uniform rate structure that SSU is requesting 

here, if I asked him if that wasn't a form of 

regulatory socialism? 

A Yeah, I heard that question. 

P I'm going to ask you the same thing. Isn't 

this desire of SSU to transfer revenue responsibility 

from places like Palm Valley and Chuluota and so forth 

that you own to my clients, Mr. Hansen and his 

neighbors and others, a form of regulatory socialism? 

A No, I wouldn't call it regulatory socialism. 

I think it's in the long view the best, lowest cost 

way in which for a water utility service to be 

provided. 

It's no different in many respects than 

other utility service of electric, gas, telephone and 

so forth that have substantially differing costs of 

service depending on physical location, and those kind 

of things. And yet uniform rates, postage stamp 

rates, call them whatever you like, are normal and 

have been in this business for a long, long time. 

I don't see any fundamental difference there 
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providing -- especially since the Commission has 
already concluded on the fact it is a single system 

even though there may not be interconnections between 

all of the water plants, for example. 

Q Did anyone on your staff or your employ, 

Mr. Sandbulte, tell you that during Judge Mann's 

testimony yesterday we entered into the record what 

was identified as Exhibit 199, which were a series of 

tariff sheets from the Florida Public Utilities 

Company that showed that it as an electric company 

with two operating divisions had separate tariffs for 

each and separate prices for each? 

A No, I didn't see that. 

Q Did anyone on your staff tell you that we 

entered into the record in that same exhibit a tariff 

sheet from Florida Power Corporation describing a 

Sebring rider that purports to charge customers in 

Sebring of Florida Power Corporation a differential 

related to unusual costs they have just in that area? 

A What kind of unusual costs? 

Q Costs, my understanding, I don't want to 

testify, but my understanding is that it was due to 

financing. But did anyone tell you about that? 

A No. But I have heard of great differentials 

where there is a tax imposed specifically by a 
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municipal government, for example, which it is using 

the utility as a tax collector. I don't know if 

that's the case in Sebring, but I am familiar with 

that situation. 

Q Did anyone on your staff tell you that the 

last several portions of that Exhibit 199 showed, 

amongst other things, that BellSouth 

Telecommunications, Inc., the largest telephone 

company in the state of Florida, had 12 separate 

residential rates or rate groups? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: Objection. Asked and 

answered. He already said he didn't have any 

familiarity with that exhibit. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I think that's correct. 

MR. TWOMEY: I think I was asking him about 

each portion, Mr. Armstrong. But 1'11 go on. 

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Don't you agree with me, 

Mr. Sandbulte, that the uniform rate structure that 

you are proposing this Commission approve for you, 

once again, is a clear and complete departure from 

cost-based rates on a system-by-system basis? Or, if 

you prefer, on a service area-by-service area basis? 

A There are different cost structures in 

different service areas, I will agree with that, on a 

current basis. But that does change over time. 
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A Yes. But it does change over time. 

Q Okay. Would you -- you mean it may change 

So is that a yes answer to my question? 

over time, don't you? 

A Well, since I haven't defined time, I think 

it will change over time. Because physical facilities 

do, do die; they are retired and need to be replaced. 

So I would say they will change over time. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That was just an attempt to 

get rid of the echo, and I think we just did. That 

little beep was pushing a button to get rid of the 

echo. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you 

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Would you agree with me as 

well, Mr. Sandbulte, that the uniform rate Structure 

that you have proposed this Commission approve f o r  you 

is not in any fashion based upon value of Service 

considerations? 

A 

Q Yes, sir. Would you agree with me that the 

Would you say that again? 

uniform rate structure that you are asking this 

Commission to approve for Southern States Utilities is 

in no way related to value of service considerations? 

A No, I would not agree that it is not related 

to value of service. 
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Q Then, would you tell me one way in which it 

is based upon value of service considerations. 

A Value of service to me means the value to 

the consumer of having potable water, sewer service, 

whatever it is. And that is what I refer to as value 

of service, as opposed to cost of service. 

Q Okay. Would you agree with me, then, that 

that notion of value of service is distinct from the 

notion that is typically used in telecommunications, 

for example, for residential rate establishment, that 

value is rated to the number of local calling scope 

access lines available within a service area? Or do 

you understand that concept? 

A Not precisely. I'm not that familiar with 

the telephone business. 

P Okay, that's fine. 

Would you agree with me that the uniform 

rate structure you've asked the Commission to approve 

for you here has request rates that are based upon 

straight mathematical averaging? 

A Yes, if you mean the total rate base is 

simplistically divided by the units of water consumed 

and a rate is determined. Except for the difference 

between the primary and the tertiary situation such as 

Marco Island and most of the rest of the systems. 
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Q Okay, sir, thank you. Now you indicate also 

on Page 5 that, and I'll read it very quickly. You 

say, starting at Line 7, you say, "In this way the 

start-up costs for new facilities would not be borne 

by a few customers but by all customers and at the 

same time facilities could be built to maximize 

economies of scale which would eventually benefit all 

customers and put utilities back into a make whole 

situation. This is exactly what happens in the 

electric and telephone industries, which is why they 

don't have nonused and useful adjustments." 

My question to you is whether or not you 

have ever heard of a regulatory commission in the 

United States disallowing or declaring nonused and 

useful a nuclear plant or a portion of a nuclear power 

plant? 

A Yes, I have heard of rate base disallowances 

for nuclear plants, but not in the terms of 

distribution and transmission. I think, as I said 

earlier -- at least I don't have any knowledge or any 
remembrance that I have ever heard of a transmission 

distribution system, for example, being partially 

disallowed on a used and useful basis. 

Usually the disallowance of power plants 

would be when there's excess capacity. I think the 
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usual nuclear situation is a little bit different, 

where the cost of the nuclear plants became so huge 

that some commissions have in fact refused to pass 

through the costs of those plants to all the 

consumers. 

Q Okay, sir. Are you aware of whether or not 

this Commission over the years has made used and 

useful type disallowances for electric generating 

plants irrespective of whether they were nuclear or 

nonnuclear? 

A NO. I, as I say, this is a general 

observation. I don't know specifically about power 

plants in Florida. I would be very surprised if there 

was anything in transmission distribution that may 

have been on a nuclear plant basis. I think Port St. 

Lucie, there was an issue about that plant with the 

FPL Group or FPL, at least, but I don't recall the 

details of that. 

Q Okay. You say that -- let me ask you this. 
Is it your testimony that there has never been a used 

and useful adjustment in the telephone industry? 

A I don't think I went quite that far. But in 

general, as I said in my summary statement, I would 

like to be treated the same as electric, gas and 

telephone companies. And I do feel that there is a 
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significant difference at the present time in Florida 

between the way the water business is treated from the 

used and useful standpoint as compared to the other 

utilities. 

Q Okay, sir. And lastly, is it your testimony 

that telephone and electric companies in the state of 

Florida, or anywhere, for that matter -- let's keep it 
to the state of Florida -- are granted margin reserve 
or the equivalent in the range of 10 to 20 years? 

A Well, in my experience in Minnesota, we will 

build distribution lines transmission lines which have 

substantial excess capacity in them. And it depends 

of course a lot on what the growth is in the system. 

But it's not unusual for us to build a distribution 

line and have it be there for 10, 20, 30 years and not 

have to be expanded. 

Q I see. But do you have an answer to my 

quest ion? 

A I thought that was an answer to your 

question. 

Q No, sir. I asked you if it was your 

testimony that in Florida telephone and electric 

companies are granted by this Commission margin 

reserve or their equivalent for those industries of 10 

to 20 years? And if you don't know, that's fine. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



4147 

I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

P 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2: 

2: 

2. 

2' 

r- 

A No, I don't know specifically about Florida. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you very much, sir, I 

hope you catch your plane. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff? 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Redirect? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: No redirect. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you very much 

Mr. Sandbulte, I hope you make your flight. 

WITNESS SANDBULTE: Yes. I appreciate it 

very much, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits? 

MR. ARMSTRONG: The Company moves 

Mr. Sandbulte's exhibit, was it 200? 

MS. O'SULLIVAN: 202. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That's correct, it's 202. 

Thank you. 

(Exhibit No. 202 received in evidence.) 

[Witness Sandbuldte excused.) 

- - - - -  
CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next on my list is 

Carlyn Kowalsky. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CARLYN KOWALSKY 

was called as a rebuttal witness on behalf of Southern 

States Utilities, Inc. and, having been duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY M R .  HOFFMAN: 

Q Could you state your name and business 

address? 

A Yes. My name is Carlyn Kowalsky, and my 

business address is 1000 Color Place, Apopka, Florida 

32703. 

Q And you are the same Carlyn Kawolsky who has 

previously filed prefiled direct testimony in this 

proceeding? 

A Yes. 

Q Ms. Kowalsky, have you prepared and caused 

to be filed 14 pages of prefiled rebuttal testimony 

excluding your cover page in this proceeding? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have any changes or revisions in your 

rebuttal testimony? 

A NO. 

Q If I asked you the questions contained in 

your prefiled rebuttal testimony today, would your 

answers be the same? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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A Yes, they would. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, I would ask 

that Ms. Kawolsky's prefiled rebuttal testimony be 

inserted into the record as though read. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The prefiled rebuttal 

testimony of Carlyn Kowalsky will be inserted into the 

record as though read. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you. 

Q (By Mr. Hoffman) And you have no exhibits 

to your rebuttal: is that correct? 

A I believe there is an exhibit. 

Q I'm sorry, you do. You have CHK-6? 

A Correct. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, may we have 

MS. Kowalskyfs rebuttal Exhibit CHK-6 marked for 

identification? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That will be marked as 

Exhibit 206. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank YOU. 

(Exhibit No. 206 marked for identification.) 
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Q .  WHAT IS YOUR N&ME AND BUSINESS ADDRESS? 

A. My name is Carlyn H. Kowalsky and my business 

address is 1 0 0 0  Color Place, Apopka, Florida 3 2 7 0 3 .  

Q .  WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE REGARDING KIM DISQlTJ'KES' 

TESTIMONY THAT SSU HAS NOT PROVIDED ADEQUATE COST 

BENEFIT ANALYSES OF VARIOUS CONSERVATION METHODS? 

SSU has generated this proposed conservation 

program in large part due to pressure from the 

Water Management Districts to expand our 

conservation efforts. Every District now requires 

us to demonstrate that we are undertaking all 

possible conservation measures. SWFWMD is 

continuing to impose tighter and tighter per capita 

requirements and we believe permits will not be 

granted in the future if the consumption of our 

customers is not reduced within acceptable levels. 

That's why we selected communities with the highest 

usage to target our efforts. Of course, Valrico 

was selected because it does not meet the proposed 

SWUCA restrictions. In preparing SSU's enhanced 

conservation program, our conservation committee 

undertook a significant amount of research and 

analysis. We looked at customer use trends based 

on SSU billing records. We educated ourselves 

about successes and problems of other utility 

1 



4 1  5 1  

P 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

13 

1 4  

15 

1 6  

1 7  

18 

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

23 

2 4  

2 5  

conservation programs. We worked with experts at 

the water management districts to include elements 

in our program they felt would be effective. We 

reviewed the programs implemented by the City of 

Tampa, Hillsborough County and others regarding 

plumbing retrofit kits and rebate programs. The 

implementation of similar programs is widespread. 

SWFWMD has cooperatively funded about 20 different 

retrofit and rebate programs. SWFWMD would not be 

funding these programs if they did not think they 

were effective. 

If other utilities had not implemented these 

programs because of reservations similar to those 

of Ms. Dismukes, we would not have this 

conservation experience on which to continue to 

build successful conservation programs. I believe 

SSU has adequately demonstrated that the proposed 

conservation program can be expected to benefit 

SSU's customers. If we were prevented from moving 

forward with this enhanced conservation program 

until we produce a cost/benefit study in the detail 

suggested by Ms. Dismukes, we could spend more 

money proving that the programs will be effective 

than we would actually implementing the 

conservation efforts outlined in the program and we 
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would not be meeting the objectives advocated by 

the water management districts. 

WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO KIM DISMUXES' TESTIMONY 

THAT ALL ADVERTISING COSTS SHOULD BE DISALLOWED? 

Public support is critical for a successful water 

conservation program. Ms. Dismukes suggests that 

some of SSU's conservation efforts have been merely 

undertaken to enhance the image of the company. 

Her opinion appears to be generated from various 

comments, taken out of context, contained on 

invoices from the consultant employed by SSU to 

assist with development and implementation of the 

Marco Island conservation program. First of all, 

it is very clear that conservation programs cannot 

be successful without public participation and 

support. Advertising is an integral part of making 

this happen. If these efforts incidentally result 

in reflecting a positive image for the company, 

this can only be viewed as a good thing that will 

serve to make the conservation efforts more 

successful rather than a negative circumstance. To 

suggest disallowance of costs associated with 

advertising would only serve to undermine the 

success of the conservation program. 

WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO KIM DISMUKeS' TESTIMONY 

3 
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REGARDING THE EFFECTIVENESS OF SSU'S PROPOSED 

RETROFIT KITS FOR TARGETED COMMUNITIES? 

Ms. Dismukes questions the benefit of spending 

$60,000 on retrofit kits for the targeted 

communities. The Water Management Districts 

through the consumptive use permitting process are 

requesting that we expand our existing conservation 

program to include more aggressive measures like 

this retrofit program. For example, the SJRWMD 

suggests in Appendix K to the Applicants Handbook 

for Consumptive Uses of Water, that utilities 

implement an indoor plumbing retrofit program in at 

least 10% of the connections served. 

Ms. Dismukes also suggests that SSU's program 

may be unsuccessful because customers are not 

likely to utilize "cheap devices. " SSU has 

investigated the conservation methods utilized by 

other utilities to get an idea of what programs 

have been successful in the past. The memorandum 

from George Cecil, Image Marketing, dated August 

30, 1994 regarding Retrofit Research begins with 

the following general conclusion, "All [utilities 

contacted] found the programs beneficial when 

implemented properly. Water savings were 

substantial . . . "  Mr. Cecil reported on programs 

4 
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implemented by utilities in Tucson, Arizona; 

Ottawa, Canada; El Paso, Texas; Tampa, Florida; 

Austin, Texas; and Boston, Massachusetts. In one 

instance, the Tucson utility reported that because 

the customers were not receiving adequate water 

pressure, the retrofit devices were not well 

received. SSU should be commended, not criticized 

for doing its homework and investigating the 

potential problems others have incurred, so that we 

can learn from those problems and implement our 

program utilizing the best information available. 

There are several important aspects of a 

successful retrofit program. Certainly, we need to 

ensure that the quality of the devices are such 

that the customers will utilize them. Of the 6,253 

SSU has distributed so far, we have not received 

any complaints about the quality of the devices, 

nor any indication from customers that they do not 

want to utilize them for any other reason. Many 

other utilities have distributed these devices and 

obtained a high level of participation. A 

continuing customer education program is also a 

critical component of any retrofit program to 

inform the customers about the reasons for 

conservation and the benefits they can achieve. 

5 
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Equally important are the follow-up surveys to 

ascertain what components were well received and 

what components can be improved on. 

WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO KIM DISMUKES' TESTIMONY 

THAT THE COST OF CUSTOMER SURVEYS SHOULD NOT BE 

RECOVERED? 

Surveys to document customer participation in 

certain water conservation measures is an integral 

part of a meaningful conservation program. These 

surveys are essential to gauge the effectiveness of 

our conservation efforts. The AWWA White Paper 

entitled, Water Conservation and Water Utilitv 

Proqrams, June 28,  1995, notes that, "Conserved 

water can be considered a reliable water source . . .  
Some water planners feel, however that the 

predictability and permanence of conservation 

measures have not been proven to the same degree as 

traditional supply measures . . .  Reliability concerns 
underscore the ongoing need for utilities to 

monitor and document the effectiveness of their 

conservation programs . . . I '  The Water Management 

Districts also recommend customer follow up when 

developing a conservation program. 

WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO KIM DISMUKgS' TESTIMONY 

THAT IRRIGATION SHUT-OFF DEVICES ARE NOT EFFECTIVE? 

6 
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$20,000 to a rain sensor rebate program, because 

she says the effectiveness of these devices are 

uncertain. As the basis for her opinion she relies 

on comments contained in a survey of local 

contractors on Marco Island. One contractor noted 

that the devices only shut off the system for 2-3 

hours after it rains. Another contractor noted a 

bad experience with soil moisture sensors. These 

appear to be isolated instances concerning devices 

other than the Mini-clik proposed by SSU. The 

Mini-Clik rain sensor has proven successful in many 

applications across Florida. The device may be 

adjusted so that it shuts off the irrigation system 

after the device receipt of 1/8, 1/4, 1/2 or 1 inch 

of rainfall. It is not dependent on soil 

conditions. Therefore, if the device is properly 

set, it will shut off the system for a sufficient 

period of time to prevent irrigation during rainy 

periods. The time it takes for the moisture 

sensors to dry out and allow the system to re-set 

depends on temperature and humidity. One safeguard 

employed by the Mini-clik is that the moisture 

sensors are encased so that leaf debris and other 

materials can not clog the devices. Other rain 
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sensors have utilized a cup to collect the rainfall 

which often became clogged with debris and rendered 

the devices ineffective. This does not happen with 

the Mini-clik. 

In 1991-1992, Lee County, in cooperation with 

the SFWMD, implemented a rain sensor program 

utilizing the Mini-clik rain sensor. The Lee 

County project was instituted to study the 

effectiveness of the rain sensor devices to assess 

the appropriateness of adopting a County Ordinance 

requiring retroactive installation. After 

distribution of about 180 rain sensors and 

gathering one year's worth of data they determined 

that the devices resulted in average water savings 

of 31% for irrigation use. 

SWFWMD indicates that they have successfully 

utilized the Mini-click in a number of their 

Xeriscape demonstration sites. Furthermore, 

SJRWMD's Applicant's Handbook for Consumptive Uses 

of Water recommends implementation of a rain sensor 

distribution program in at least 10% of the 

applicable connections served. 

Q .  WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO KIM DISWUKES' TESTIMONY 

THAT THE PROPOSED CONSERVATION PROGRAM FOR VALRICO 

HILLS IS NOT WARRANTED? 

a 
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Valrico Hills is one of the six communities chosen 

by the conservation committee for participation in 

the enhanced conservation program including 

plumbing retrofit kits, toilet and rain sensor 

rebates, and expanded public education efforts. 

SSU is proposing to spend approximately $14,000 to 

effect conservation in this community. We chose to 

target this community because following adoption of 

SWFWMD's Southern Water Use Caution Area rules, we 

must comply with the 110 per capita consumption 

requirement, which this community has not met in 

the past. Ms. Dismukes suggests that because 

Valrico Hills (located in Hillsborough County) has 

lower rates than many areas, their consumption 

habits could be changed by simply changing their 

rate structure. 

I disagree. A change in rate structure alone 

is not the most effective way to effect 

conservation. The American Water Works 

Association, in a white paper entitled, Water 

Conservation and Water Utility Proqrams, dated June 

28, 1995, states, 'Conservation-oriented water rate 

structures by themselves do not constitute an 

effective water conservation program. Rate 

structures work best as a conservation tool when 

9 
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coupled with a sustained customer education 

program.. . Participation in other water 

conservation programs, such as plumbing-fixture 

retrofit and replacement programs, can also be 

enhanced by rate incentives and customer 

education. Accordingly, the costs for the 

enhanced conservation program for Valrico Hills 

should be allowed. A copy of this document is 

attached as Exhibit &'Ob (CHK-6). 

WHAT IS YOUR RESPONSE TO WS. DISMUKES' CRITICISM OF 

THE W C O  IS= WATER AUDITS? 

First, Ms. Dismukes suggests that SSU should not be 

allowed to recover $20,000 for a continuation of 

the Marco residential water audit program. She 

concludes that since only 7 of 17 single facility 

residents participated in the program in 1995, it 

is not likely that customers would participate in 

1996. Contrary to Ms. Dismukes' characterization, 

the 1995 Marco Island water audit program was quite 

successful. The audit report notes that 66 of 78 

commercial/multi-family customers participated. 

Water saving recommendations provided to these 

customers included: adjustment of irrigation system 

pressures and coverage zones, installation of rain 

sensors, consolidation of high water demand 

10 
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vegetation, adjustment of fertilization measures, 

and capping of spray heads in mature shrubs. 

During the follow-up visits, property managers 

indicated that they had begun implementing many of 

these recommendations. If cost recovery of this 

program is allowed, SSU plans to offer water audits 

to additional customers. Education of these 

customers is critical to changing their high water 

use habits for the long term. 

Q .  DO YOU HAVE ANY OTHER COMQEWl'S REGARDING WS. 

DISMUKES' CRITICISM OF THE W C O  ISLAND 

CONSERVATION PRODRAM? 

A. Yes. I disagree with Ms. Dismukes' comments about 

the success of our conservation efforts on Marco 

Island. SSU's conservation efforts on Marco Island 

have been very successful. In 1991, average 

consumption for residential water customers on 

Marco Island was 23,462 gallons per month. SSU 

initiated its conservation public education program 

in 1991 with projects such as development and 

distribution of conservation publications and 

articles, the Speaker's Bureau, Open Houses, and 

conservation presentations to schoolchildren by the 

Small Change Original Theater. In 1993, SSU 

expanded its conservation efforts on Marco Island 

11 
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and distributed about 3,000 free plumbing retrofit 

kits to SSU water customers. SSU launched a more 

intensive conservation campaign in late 1994 

including additional conservation workshops, high 

volume user water audits, and customer surveys. 

Average residential customer use in 1995 was down 

to 14,928 gallons per month. These intensive 

conservation efforts appear to have been effective 

in reducing consumption between 1991 and 1995 and 

should be continued. Because water supply issues 

are particularly acute for Marc0 Island, continued 

conservation efforts on Marco are essential to 

assure sustainable water supplies. It is important 

that the conservation message remain visible so 

that water conservation can become a habit for all 

Marco Island customers. 

COULD YOU PROVIDE AN UPDATE OF SOME OF THE 

HIGHLIGHTS OF SSU'S CONSERVATION EFFORTS SINCE THE 

FILING OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

Yes. I and other members of SSU's conservation 

committee have become quite active in the Florida 

Water Wise Council. In October, we participated in 

a seminar organized by the Water Wise Council 

entitled "H2 Options. " A variety of professionals 

working in industry, agricultural. and utilities 

12 
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participated in the conference. Representatives of 

these groups, including SSU, shared their ideas and 

experiences about successful water conservation 

programs. In January, 1996, SSU staff participated 

in "Conserve '96, 'I a national conference held in 

Orlando dedicated to water conservation strategies. 

In March, 1996, SSU volunteers helped to organize a 

program of Water Wise Landscaping, held at Leu 

Gardens in Orlando. This program was designed to 

educate the public on water saving landscaping 

techniques. SSU has also developed a new 

conservation publication regarding Irrigation 

Conservation, which has been mailed to every SSU 

customer . This document describes methods the 

individual homeowner can employ to save water in 

the landscape and includes a worksheet for 

customers to determine how much water they use for 

irrigation so that they can better manage their 

water use. 

SSU WITNESS PASTER HAS SUGGESTED THAT YOU COULD 

EXPLAIN THE CURRENT STATUS OF THE PROJECT AT 

DELTONA LAKES IDENTIFIED IN EXHIBIT (jnw-8) 

AS "DHCC-EFF DISP. IMPROVE. " CAN YOU PROVIDE THAT 

STATUS? 

Yes. This project consists of costs incurred to 

13 
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defend a lawsuit which will enable SSU to continue 

to discharge effluent at the Glen Abbey Golf Course 

and secure the use of the adjoining James Pond for 

wet weather discharge. The plaintiffs are entities 

which secured ownership of the golf course by 

foreclosure on the golf course owner with which SSU 

had entered an effluent disposal agreement. 

Basically, the plaintiffs alleged an inverse 

condemnation and trespass/flooding. On February 

13, 1996, after a non jury trial on the inverse 

condemnation claim, the judge entered an oral 

ruling in favor of SSU finding that no inverse 

condemnation had occurred. 

Q. DOES T U T  CONCLUDE YOUR PRE-FILED REBUTTAL 

TESTIMONY? 

A .  Yes it does. 

14 
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Q (BY Mr. Hoffman) Ms. Kowalsky, have YOU 

prepared a summary of your rebuttal testimony? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q could you please offer your summary. 

A Sure. The OPC has several criticisms of 

SSU's water conservation program and relies on those 

criticisms to recommend that SSU's proposed 

conservation program be reduced from about $524,000 to 

$175,000. 

This would eliminate the enhanced 

conservation program for the high use communities, all 

costs for conservation literature searches and 

updates, all costs listed as public relations, half of 

all advertising costs, costs f o r  the Marco water 

audits, the Marco retrofit kit survey, and part of 

cost for the state-wide conservation education 

program. 

First, it is alleged that SSU has not done 

an adequate cost/benefit analysis of all available 

conservation methods. I submit we have done an 

appropriate analysis given the wealth of information 

regarding the successful conservation programs of 

other water utilities. 

The costs of the program are identified in 

several places in Exhibit CHK-3, which was provided 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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with my direct testimony. 

that document shows about $275 allocated for plumbing 

retrofit kits and rebates for low flow toilets and 

rain sensors. 

And specifically Page 58 of 

Page 60 of CHK-3 quantifies the water 

savings from these efforts to be 143 million gallons 

per year. 

To perform a mathematical analysis in the 

level of detail that seems to be suggested by the 

Office of Public Counsel would be an inefficient use 

of money, since the analysis of these conservation 

measures has been over and over again by other 

utilities and conservation experts all across Florida 

and in the United States. 

Florida's water management districts have 

cooperatively funded many of these conservation 

programs and have reviewed the costs and associated 

benefits. Obviously, if they did not believe they 

were cost-effective, they would not fund them. 

The Southwest Florida Water Management 

District has indicated their support for aggressive 

water conservation programs by recently approving 

$100,000 of funding for retrofight kits and low flow 

toilet rebates at the same unit cost as the enhanced 

program for the customers of Spring Hill. 
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Although they have not supplied any 

cost/benefit analysis themselves, the Office of Public 

Counsel states that the measures we have proposed will 

not be effective. There is no basis for this 

position. 

and utilize retrofit kits and rebates. This has also 

been demonstrated many times with the retrofit 

programs of other units. 

We have already seen SSU customers accept 

I would like to just address briefly the 

items, the other items, that were proposed to be 

eliminated. 

With regard to customer surveys, it has been 

testified by the water management districts that 

surveys are essential to gauge the effectiveness of 

conservation program elements; and in fact, they would 

provide exactly the type of information that we are 

being criticized as not providing in this case. 

With regard to irrigation shut-off devices, 

it has been stated that those devices are ineffective. 

I would disagree with that statement. The Mini-Clik 

device which we are proposing to use, which is the 

rain sensor device, has been shown to be effective in 

numerous applications throughout the state. 

Improvements made from prior rain sensors which used 

to utilize a cup to collect the rainwater, those cups 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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would often get clogged with debris. 

devices have overcome that defect and no longer -- it 
involves a enclosed case so that it can't get clogged 

with the debris and it therefore will operate 

effectively. 

And the new 

These devices have been used all over the 

state in water management district demonstration 

projects in a broad range of residential landscape 

applications. 

With regard to the Valrico Hills program, it 

is suggested that the best way to do conservation 

measures for that community is through rate 

structures. 

the American Waterworks Association White Paper which 

states, "Conservation rate structures by themselves do 

not constitute an effective water conservation program 

but work best when coupled with other conservation 

activities. I' 

I disagree with that position based on 

I emphasize that the reason we identified 

Valrico Hills for this program is because it would be 

subject to the 110 per-capita requirement in the 

Southern Water Use Cautionary Rules. Our programs is 

proposed so we can comply with those rules. 

It is suggested a disallowance of $20,000 

for the Marco water audits. When we did the Marco 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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water audits in 1995, the customers indicated a high 

interest in this program. Water-saving measures 

employed as a result of the water audits included 

adjustment of irrigation system pressures and zones, 

consolidation of high water demand vegetation, 

adjustment of fertilization programs, and capping of 

spray heads in mature shrubs. All of these measures 

will have long-term benefits and we recommend that 

such audits be continued. 

It is clear that the efforts on Marco Island 

have paid off. Beginning in 1991, average consumption 

was about 23,000 gallons per month. After 

implementation of SSU's conservation program, 1995 

consumption was about 15,000 gallons per month. 

It is important that we continue these 

efforts so that customers will continue to practice 

water conservation. 

With regard to the Marco program, OPC 

recommends a disallowance of $35,000 for funds 

provided by water management districts through cost 

share programs. I would like to clarify that SSU has 

only been awarded $10,000 for a portion of our Marco 

Island conservation program in 1996 and we have not 

entered into any cost share contract for $25,000, as 

indicated in Ms. Dismukes' testimony. 
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Finally, with regard to advertising, the 

Office of Public Counsel recommends that one-half of 

the costs budgeted for advertising be eliminated. 

Conservation experts agree that public participation 

and support is critical for a successful conservation 

program. To delete these costs would only serve to 

undermine the success of the program. 

That concludes the summary of my rebuttal 

testimony. 

Q Ms. Kowalsky, your voice trailed on one 

statement, I just wanted to make sure the record was 

clear. 

When you were discussing the average 

residential customer use going down to approximately 

15,000 gallons per month, did you refer to the year 

1995? 

A Yes. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you. She's available 

for cross examination. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. McLean? 

MR. McLEAN: Yes, ma'am. Madam Chairman, 

I'm going to pass out a few exhibits. Perhaps we 

could proceed with the questioning while Ms. Dismukes 

is doing that. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: The next exhibit number I 
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have is 207. 

M R .  McLEAN: There are four groups of 

exhibits there; we've tried to follow your mandate on 

that particular issue. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay. 

MR. McLEAN: Madam Chairman, we may or may 

not refer to them as the testimony develops. We're 

pretty late in the case; the exhibits were prepared 

very early in the case, and some of them may require 

no reference at all. If we can proceed to the 

questioning, 1'11 make reference to those if and when 

we have to refer to them. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. Then we won't 

mark anything as an exhibit until you indicate we need 

to. 

M R .  McLEAN: Thank you, Madam Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. McLEAN: 

Q Ms. Kowalsky, would you refer to your 

testimony, Page 1, Line 10. Do you have that, ma'am? 

A Yes. 

Q You say, "Every district now requires us to 

demonstrate that we are undertaking all possible 

conservation measures." 
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A Yes. 

Q That seems to me a bit of an overstatement. 

Is that what you perceive the district requires? 

A Yes, it is. 

Q Do you think that the district permits you 

to go to them and show that a program is not 

economically feasible? 

A Sure. 

Q That's what their rules say, right? But 

your testimony says that they require you to undertake 

all possible conservation measures. 

A Well, I think what I'm saying is that with 

my experience with water management districts they do 

require us to undertake all possible conservation 

efforts within reason. I mean, they certainly 

wouldn't require us to do something that was 

unreasonable. 

Q Okay. Let's see if we can put a dimension 

on "unreasonable. Does "cost-effective" fit in your 

definition of "unreasonable"? 

A We, certainly, if I felt the program was 

not cost-effective, I would argue to the Water 

Management District that we not be required to do it. 

And I believe that they would, in fact, not require us 

to do it. 
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Q Okay. So perhaps if some day in the future 

you have the opportunity to go to the Water Management 

District and say, "The Commission did not permit these 

expenses," do you think that would persuade the Water 

Management District to relieve you of the obligation 

to implement the program? 

A I would certainly think so. 

Q Okay. And incidentally, isn't it true that 

if you don't get the money, at least for the 

enhancements, that the Company may well not implement 

those enhancements? Isn't that correct? Isn't that 

consistent with an answer which you gave in discovery? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. On Page 2, Ms. Kowalsky, Line 3, it 

is your testimony there that you reviewed the programs 

implemented by the City of Tampa and Hillsborough 

County. 

aspects of their conservation programs; and I want to 

ask you about their programs, rather, in general. 

And you talk about some of the specific 

Isn't it true that both those organizations, 

namely, Hillsborough County and Tampa, both have 

inclining block rates? 

A I would have to refer back to the discovery 

request on that one. I did provide you with those 

rates. 
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MR. McLEAN: Fortunately. Madam Chairman, I 

would ask that the first in the stack, hopefully, 

Kowalsky Documents No. 1, there's a 25-paged item with 

that on the cover. Would you mark that for 

identification, please, ma'am? 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That will be Exhibit 207. 

MR. McLEAN: Thank you, ma'am. 

(Exhibit No. 207 marked for identification.) 

Q (By Mr. McLean) Ms. Kowalsky, this might be 

a little cumbersome because, as I said, we might not 

be referring to every page of this. But would you 

turn to Page 5 of the exhibit which the Chairman has 

just marked No. 207? 

A Yeah. 

Q DO you have that page, Page 5? 

A Has a 5 in the bottom right-hand corner? 

Q Yes, ma'am, hand-numbered Page 5 .  I 

apologize. 

A All right. 

Q Ms. Kowalsky, I'm sorry, look first to 

Page 1, if you will. And that's the document 

production request to which you referred, is it? 

A Excuse me? 

Q Okay, I'm sorry. Look at Page 1 of the 

exhibit, hand-numbered Page l? 
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A Okay. 

Q Says Interrogatory No. 359? 

A Yes. 

Q Respondent is Carlyn Harper Kowalsky, which 

is yourself, correct? 

A Correct. 

Q And the response which you provide is the 

very last sentence there, "Attached as Appendix 359-A 

is a copy of the water charges for City of Tampa. 

Attached as Appendix 359-B is a copy of the water 

charges for Hillsborough County." Correct? 

A Correct. 

Q Okay. Now let's look at Page 5, 

hand-numbered Page 5 of the exhibit down at the 

right-hand corner. 

359-B, which I believe you said in your interrogatory 

response is Hillsborough County, correct? 

And up to the top of the page is 

A It's a continuation of a brochure that they 

mailed us with their rates. 

Q Yes, ma'am. I'm sorry, Ms. Kowalsky, I can 

barely hear you. I do apologize. 

A Okay. 

Q Let's look at that Page 5 and let's see 

whether they have an inclining block rate. Look at 

the left -- I'm sorry, the right-hand column under 
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"Water Rates." Do you see the first block -- the 
first box, I should say. The box in the left column; 

"Consumption in Gallons" in the center column: 

"Monthly User Charge per 1,000 Gallons," in the right 

column. Do you have that? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you see that they have five inclining 

blocks? And by "inclining blocks,Il I mean that the 

unit cost per gallon goes up as usage increases? 

A Yes. 

Q 

A Yes. 

Q You would characterize that as an inclining 

Do you agree with that? 

block rate, wouldn't you? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Now, there's another aspect that 

happens to be on this page I would like to examine 

briefly. Do you see the monthly base charge over in 

the left-hand -- in the left half of the page there's 
a monthly base charge of $3.50? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have that? 

A Yes. 

Q And down at the bottom of that page is $3 

for each bill -- I'm sorry, halfway down, 8*Customer 
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service charge, $3 each bill." Do you have that? 

A Yes. 

Q NOW, MS. Kowalsky, I don't want to entertain 

the Commission too long with two lawyers doing 

arithmetic here, but let's look to see what an 8,000 

gallon customer's bill would be. We know that it 

would be $3.50 monthly base charge, correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And a customer service charge of $3. That's 

$6.50? 

A Right. 

Q And the gallonage charge if that Customer 

used 8,000 gallons would be 8 times $2 or $16, right? 

A Right. 

Q Okay. Such that the total bill would be 

$22.50. Are you with me? 

A Right. 

Q Okay. Now would you accept, subject to my 

arithmetic, that that means that 29% of that charge is 

a base facility charge -- or at least an analog for 
base facility charge -- and that $16 is the gallonage 
charge? 

A You said -- 
Q Do you accept that, ma'am? 

A You said 29% is the? 
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Q Well, let's strike it as 70%. Did I 

misstate? I'm getting ahead of myself. 

Okay. We have a $22.50 total bill. 

A Right. 

Q Are you with me with that? 

A Yes. 

Q $6.50 is the base facility charge portion of 

that. 

A Right. 

Q And $16 is the gallonage charge, correct? 

A Right. 

Q You have that? Would you accept subject to 

my arithmetic that that is very close to a 70/30 split 

between gallonage charge and base facility charge? 

MR. HOFFMAN: I'm going to object and just 

ask for clarification, Counsel. 

MR. McLEAN: Sure. 

MR. HOFFMAN: I think in your previous 

questions you characterized the $3.50 as a base 

facility charge: and now it appears as though you are 

saying that the $3.50 plus the customer service charge 

of $3 equates to a $6.50 base facility charge. And I 

just wanted to make sure -- 
MR. McLEAN: For clarification, yes, that's 

correct. 
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Q (By Mr. McLean) Well, does it appear to you 

Ms. Xowalsky, that customer service charge varies with 

usage? 

A Yes. Excuse me, what did you say, customer 

service charge? 

Q Right. It appears not to vary with usage? 

A Right. 

Q Isn't that right? Now the point of all this 

is to show that the split between gallonage and BFC is 

70/30. Do you agree with that? 

Do you agree that that is the case with 

respect to Tampa -- I'm sorry, with Hillsborough? 
A Well, you know, I haven't really analyzed 

their rates, I can tell you that. And I think your 

example is with regard to one particular level of 

usage, and I'm not sure if that would hold true in 

every case. 

Q Well, as usage goes up, wouldn't it be the 

case that the gallonage aspects of the charge is even 

more highly loaded with respect to the base facility 

charge? 

A Okay. 

Q Now Southern States is moving from 37 -- I'm 
sorry, 33/67 to 40/60, isn't it? 

A I didn't really testify about that. 
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Q Well, you hold out the programs of Tampa and 

Hillsborough County to be persuasive to the 

Commission, don't you? 

A I hold out that their conservation programs 

apply and can be relied on for purposes of looking at 

the effectiveness and the appropriateness of our 

conservation program. 

Q Okay. And I would like you to agree with me 

that there are some aspects of that conservation 

program which are noticeably lacking from the SSU 

program, namely inclining block rates; and, 

number two, the degree to which revenue is loaded on 

to gallonage as opposed to base facility charge? 

A I really did not address rate structures in 

my testimony or in any of my analysis. 

Q Well, my suggestion to you, Ms. Kowalsky, is 

perhaps that you should have. 

that? 

Would you agree with 

A No, I would not. 

Q Is rate structure not an important aspect of 

conservation programs? 

A It can be a component. And I think other 

witnesses have testified to that. 

Q So are you saying that -- Ms. Kowalsky, here 
is a point which I would like to be clear on and see 
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if I follow your logic on the point. And that is, 

your suggestion to the Commission that the 

conservation programs employed the City of Tampa and 

the County of Hillsborough ought to be persuasive to 

the Commission because yours is similar to them. 

Isn't that the gist of at least part of your 

testimony, particularly your summary? 

A That's true. 

Q Okay. 

A But I did not address their rate structure 

in our rate structure. 

Q But aren't rate structures extremely if not 

critically important to conservation programs? 

A 

Q IS it an important component? 

A I don't know. 

Q MS. Kowalsky, let's look to Page 3 of your 

testimony, Line 3 ,  please. Do you have that, ma'am? 

It's one component of a conservation effort. 

A Yes. 

Q The question that you asked yourself there, 

or that you arranged to be asked, is, What is your 

response to Kim Dismukes' testimony that all 

advertising costs should be disallowed?" 

Yet I thought that I heard in your summary 

that Ms. Dismukes permitted half of the advertising 
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costs; is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q Do you believe your testimony should be 

amended on that point? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Now let's look down to the next, to 

Line 9 on the same page. Here you turn to -- here 
Ms. Dismukes made reference to a number of quotes on 

invoices from an organization known as Image 

Marketing: do you recall that? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q You set forth here to criticize Ms. Dismukes 

for taking those comments out of context? 

A Yes. 

MR. McLEAN: Let's turn to an exhibit I 

think may already be marked for identification. 

No, I'm sorry. Madam Chairman, there is a 

second -- a third, rather -- document stapled together 
called, "Selected Invoices and Letters, Image 

Marketing Associates, Inc." 

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That will be marked as 

Exhibit 208. 

MR. McLEAN: 208, thank you, ma'am. 

(Exhibit No. 208 marked for identification.) 

Q (By Mr. McLean) Would you look to Page 1 of 
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that exhibit, please, Ms. Kowalsky. 

A Yes. 

Q Do you have it, ma'am? 

A Yes. 

Q And that says, that's a document request to 

provide all memorandum from Image Marketing Company -- 

Marketing to the Company and all memoranda from the 

Company to Image Marketing. Do you have that? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. And would you look to the second -- 
and you provided a number of documents, or a person at 

SSU provided a number of documents, with respect to 

that request; is that correct? 

A Tracy Smith provided the response, yes. 

Q Okay. Now you undertook to allege that 

Ms. Dismukes took a number of quotations out of 

context, did you not? 

A That was the reading of my -- 

Q Okay. Now Ms. Dismukes not only enumerated 

some of those -- when Ms. DismukeS enumerated some of 
those in her testimony, she provided some as examples, 

correct? 

A Yes, she did. 

Q Okay. One of those she provided as an 

example was some language about a Christmas float: do 
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you recall that? 

A I don't recall exactly where that is. If 

you want to ask me something about it. 

Q Are you familiar with -- okay. Are you 

familiar with Ms. Dismukes' criticism of the Christmas 

float and the memorandum which was addressed to that 

general topic? 

A I'm just having trouble remembering if it 

was her criticism or some criticism that came from 

somewhere else. (Pause) 

Q Ms. Kowalsky, the reference -- do you have 
Ms. Dismukes' testimony before you? 

A Did you give it to me? 

Q I'm sorry? 

A Did you provide me with a copy? 

Q No, ma'am, I'm sorry, it's not in the 

exhibits. 

A Okay. 

Q Let me ask you -- it may not be necessary. 
Let me ask you generally if you recall a list of 

quotations from Ms. Dismukes. It is the list of 

quotations I believe to which you refer in your 

rebuttal testimony. Let me read it to you. 

Your rebuttal testimony says, "Her opinion 

appears to be generated from various comments taken 
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out of context contained on invoices from consultants 

employed by SSU," and so forth? 

A Yes. I certainly recall my rebuttal 

testimony. 

Q Okay . 
A I don't recall the specifics of 

MS. Dismukesl quotations. 

Q Okay. I won't ask you about the specifics 

but I do want to look at some of the documents to test 

your theory that they are out of context. Are you 

with me? 

A Okay. 

Q Let's look at Page 7 of the exhibit that the 

Chairman has just marked for identification. Do you 

have the exhibit? 

A Exhibit 208? 

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q All right. 

A Page No. 7? 

A Page 7. 

Q And let's look at that invoice there. 

Now do you accept that this is one of the 

documents that Ms. Dismukes was criticizing? 

A I'm accept your representation that that's 

what she was criticizing. 
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Q Okay. Now, Ms. Dismukes' testimony said, 

Ms. Dismukes quotes from the exhibit, "The parade went 

very well, and, judging from the reaction of the 

crowd, the float was a big hit. The float looked 

great (will send you photos as soon as they are 

processed) and everything went very smoothly. You can 

score this one as a positive PR effort all the way." 

Ms. Kowalsky, you say that quote is out of 

context. My invitation to you, Ms. Kowalsky, is to 

put it in context for the benefit of the Commission. 

A Well, I think you are asking me whether 

PR -- whether the benefits of this float were, had a 
conservation impact on our customers. And I think 

what you are alleging is that no, it was merely a PR 

effort . 
What I will tell you is that the floats that 

we have put together f o r  the Marco Island parade on a 

couple of occasions have all had a conservation 

message. And we do employ a image marketing, and that 

is the name of their company, Image Marketing, because 

that is the only type of company that will perform 

these kinds of efforts for us regarding conservation. 

Their job is to put together these 

conservation activities -- whether it be workshops, 
open bouses, parade floats. Whatever kind of 
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community events that there might be going on in Marco 

Island, they will tell us and say, “This is a good 

opportunity for you to come and try to get your 

conservation message across.*’ 

Q I see. Now this letter appears to be 

information from that consulting firm to ssu to 

describe to them what the benefits were. Is that fair 

to say? 

A This is a memo from Image Marketing to 

Southern States. 

Q Would you accept my observation that the 

word *‘conservation*’ doesn’t appear on the page? It 

may have been on the float, Ms. Kowalsky, but is it on 

the page by -- 
A Well, customers don’t see the letter, they 

see the float. 

- - - - -  

(Transcript cont nues in sequence in 

Volume 36.) 
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HRS Duval County Public Health Unit 
ma~ Environmencal HcaIIhJEn&ineerinll Division 

L.~ 900 Bllildlna • Suite 300 

STAT! 01' FLO"'CA 900 UniversilY BouJevani Nonh 

·:'*:1:~I~!g.-::~~:ro Jacksonville. florida 32211 


Ol.ltlcl FOUl 

ED AUSTIN. MAYOR


I.I<WION CIIIU!S. OOVERllOll 

~ber27. 1995 

Ms. Catherine A. Walker. P.E. 

Senior Permittlng Engineer 

Southem states UtIlities. Inc. 

1000 Color Place 

Apopka. FL 32703 


Re: Cobblestone Water Treatment 
Plant Modifications 

Dear Ms. Walker: 

This is in reference to the Cobblestone Water Treatment Plant and the 

construction penTlit (No. 1695-WD-3210) which was issued on March 22. 1995 

for Chlorination System Improvements. I am writing this because oJ on-going 

high chlorine complaints being received by this ofI'Ice. On September 7 a 

discussion with the system operator indicated that the chlorination system 

improvements are sorely needed to help alleviate maintenance problems 

associated with the lluctuations in the system chlorine residuals. 


We encourage your company to move expediently on the execution oJ the 

aforementioned permit in order to effect an even application oJ chlorination to the 

system. Also. it appears that the nmiting factor for the plant (the ground storage 

tank sIZe) is exacerbating the high chIor1ne complaint problem by the fact that the 

ground storage tank detention time is not adequate during times oJ high demand. 

Accordingly. we seriously recommend that immediate consideration be given to 

an assessment oJ the limiting factors for the Cobblestone Water T ..... b • ....,t Plant 

and appropriate additional upgradas be Initiated as Indicated by the resulta oJ the 

aueaarnent. 

In regard to the June 30. 1995 CorrosIon Control General Permit for the 

Cobblestone Water Traatment Plant (1695-WD-3312). we ntCOmmend that 

initiation oJ the pH adjustment treatment be commenced in accordance with the 

permit as soon as possible to minimize any effect oJ the intermittent high chlorine 

residuals on the.corroaivity of the water. 


!~ OOCL~~r.:'I~ )~\j~:Lr-~ D,~:rE 
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September 27. 1995 

Ms. Catherine A. Walker, P.E. 

I bring these matters to your attention because, In my opinion. It will be in the 
best interest of all parties Involved to move toward stabilization of the operation 
of the Cobblestone Water Treatment Plant whila simultaneously coordinating the 
Installation of the necessary modifications for a smooth transition. 

Thank you for your coordination In these and other matters. If you have any 
questions conceming this letter or wish to discuss the Cobblestone Water 
Treatment Plant situation please do not hesitate to contact me at (904) 630­
3272. 

S'ncerely, 

ornas R. ~K~i'~Maor"II 

ironmental e=t!ring Section 

TRHIIrh 

Cc: Rafael A. Terrero, P.E. 
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• , !XX) CciT Race • 

Ottober II, 1995 

Mr, 1bomu R. HamiIIOG, P A 
Supervilor U 
HRS Duval County Public Heald! Ullit 
SavinDlIIIIIIaI ~ DivisiOD 
900 BulldiJl&, Suite 300 
900 UlIiven!ty Boulevlll'l NMII 
JICkawIlIe., Florida 32211 

Thank you f<lr ycur _ corlespoadence ... prcllna tbe _ib.lended lmprovemenflS at tbe CDbbIestono Water 
TI\!atIIIeIll Fldlity. The foIIowiaa illfonnalion is provided in .esponse 10 ycur Ieun daIed Septemba 27. 1995. 
IIId Ottober 3, 1995. 

The cbIorillllllOll S)'SIeII> lmprovemenlS IUIboriad UIIder cOl\SllllCtion permit DO. I69S·WD-3210 are curmrt1y 
UIIder CDIIIIJUCtion IIId are expected 10 be In senke prior 10 Janllat')' I. 1996. Tbese b....u.u.1eD1S wiD belp 10 
allIviIIe problems wocialecl willi maintenance of • ennsistenl chlorine dosaae aad aa:eptaIIIe S)'SIeII> chlorine 
R:Siduals. 

III ....l1l'i10 tbe June 30. 1995 Corrosion Control GcoaIJ Ptrmit (169S·WD-3312), "'Iulpmem hu been onIend. 
aad .... upecl to have tbe pH odi_1lI impruvemenlS Impiemenltld by tbe end of November. 1995. Willi 
nospect to ycur Ottober 3. 1995 Jeaer ... prcliaa pennit DO. 1693·WD-284l for iDsIaIIaIiOD of Aqua·MaJ .. tbe 
Beacon HiIItICobbIest. Water Tteatment flocilities, ....1ew of rhe pennit conditions aad fianbcr evaluation oftbe 
S)'SIeII> Indjcaltld tbat pH odjUSlment .... • more de:sirable treatment tbllD Aqua·MaJ for Ibis &yIIiem. 
CoosequeaIIy. piau ....... clevelaped for iDstaIJ.don of pH odjustmIml (c.tIIIIlc soda) for _to.- c:tJftOSion 
eoatro1~. 1bemore. permit no. 1693·WD-2142 win IlOl be Implemenltld. 

10 mpond 10 your COI1WnentS ...prdlDJ Ibe pouacImn,. tank size .. CobbI_..... have retamed a cOIl$IlItina 
finn to pafcrm pelimi1>1ry enaiDeetlDa .....yIi. of !be C'<lbbIestone fKIIity to define limitiaa _I ftocton 
IIId IKClIlllIeIId Impu_ The preIimiIwy enaiIIeetIq IIIpOI'I is -m.. completioa, Uld fiDaI COlI ~ 
are beiaa piepaied f<lr ennsidenlioD f<lr our 1996 CIIpitaI budpI. 

WelpplllCille your COIICIrIIIIId loot forwIII'IlO meedq with you GIl Friday. ~ 20 at 10:30 A.M.IO fianbcr 
dIIcuss tbeM w-. 

Slllc:erely: 

SuuIbem s-UtIIldes.lDc. 


a~ t?t'.<.af'<-
CIIberiDe It.. Walt... PA 
SelIior I'I!lnnittia. BD8~ 

WATER FOR FlORlOA'S FUTURE 
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HRS Duval County Public Health Unit 


Environmenlal HcallJllEnlinecrinll Division 

900 Buildinll • Suile 300 


au.TE OF FLORIDA 900 University BouIcvud NOM
OIfl"'U",,,, ()ff )tIMl" AfWD 
MHMIl\.ITAnVi SlfMClS Jacksonville, Florida 32211 

DI.tllel Four 
April 26, 1995 ED AumN. MAYORLAW'II)f/ CIIIUiII. OOY1!llNOlt 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

CERIIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT # P - 411 -736 - 821 

Rafael A. Terrero, P.E.. Manager 
Environmental Services 
Southern States Utilities. Inc. 
1000 Color Place 
Apopb. Florida 32703 

RE: Non-Compliance Letter 
Beacon Hills 
PWS IDil2160064 

Dear Mr. Terrero: 

It has come to our attention thaI the Community Public Drinkini Water System referenced above is OUI 
of compliance with Florida Administrative Code 62·55 1.800 Pan VIII Public Education RequilemenlS 
concemini the Lead and Copper Rule. The Rule specifICally states that a system sball. within 60 days of 
exceedini the lead action level perform public education as specified in 62·551.810 (I)(2){a) (b)(c) and 
(d). Out recorda indicate that this public water supply is out of compliance with this portion of the rule 
concemini samples that were taken in Oc:tober 1994 and received by our offIce on January 23. 1995. 

Failure to submit to our office within ten (10) wo!icini days of receipt of this 1etter for review and 
considerarlon for approval all requiled public education materials requiled by this rule will place the 
supplier of water subject to appropriate enforcement in accordance with fines and penalties commiserate 
with the degree ofbarm to the public. 

If you have any questions or need assistance please call our office at (904) 630-3272. 

Sincerely 

~.~~ 
CluU C. Carter 
Environmental Specialist ill 
Environmental EnginMrini Section 

cc: Thomas R. Hamilton, P.E. 

William R. Nowlin 
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COBBLESTONE LEAD/COPPER PROGRAM 

PWS SYSTEM: COBBLESTONE WTP 

PWS IDI: 2164406 

SAMPLING PLAN SUBMITTED: 02/4/93 


FI~ST ROUND LEAD COPPER SAMPLES TAKEN: 

1. 	30 SAMPLES TAKEN: 08/92
2. 	10 SAMPLES TAKEN: 12/92


40 SAMPLES REQUIRED BASED ON POPULATION 


SAMPLE RESULTS:FIRST ROUND 

90TH PERCENTILE: 
LEAD: 0.004 (mq/ll
COPPER: 2.2 (mq/ll*
*EXCEEOBD ACTION LEVEL 

1. 	WQP SAMPLES TAKBN: 10/14/92 
2. 	 WQP SAMPLES TAKEN: 12/18/92
3. 	COPPER SOURCE WATER SAMPLE TAKEN: NONE 

SECOND ROUND: LEAD/COPPER SAMPLES TAKEN: 

1. 	30 SAMPLES TAKEN: 06/93 
2. 	 10 SAMPLES TAKEN: 07/93 

LEAD SAMPLE RESULTS: 
90TH PERCENTILE: 0.009 (mg/l) 

COPPER SAMPLE RESULTS: 
90TH PERCENTILE: 2.6 (mg/ll 

COPPER SOURCE WATER SAMPLE TAKEN: 11/93
SAMPLE RESULT: BDL 
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BEACON HILLS LEAD/COPPER PROGRAM 

PWS SYSTEM: BEACON HILLS WTP 

PWS ID#: 2160064 

SAMPLING PLAN SUBMITTED: 02/4/93 


FIRST ROUND LEAD COPPER SAMPLES TAKEN: 

1. 35 SAMPLES TAKEN: 08/92
5 SAMPLES TAKEN: 12/92


40 SAMPLES RBQUIRBD BASED ON POPULATION 


SAMPLE RBSULTS:FIRST ROUND 

90TH PERCENTILE: 
LEAD: 0.014 (mg/l)
COPPER: 0.002 (mg/l) 

1. WQP SAMPLES TAKEN: 10/92
2. WOP SAMPLES TAKEN: 12/92 

SECOND ROUND: LEAD/COPPER SAMPLES TAKEN: 

1. 27 SAMPLES TAKEN: 06/93
2. 13 SAMPLES TAKEN: 07/93 

LEAD SAMPLE RBSULTS: 

90TH PERCENTILE: 0.014 (mg/l) 


COPPER SAMPLE RBSULTS: 

90TH PERCENTILE: 0.7 (mg/l) 


SSU RBOUBSTS RBDUCED MONITORING: 

11/22/93 (REVISED SAMPLING PLAN SUBMITTED)

APPROVED 11/22/93 


BEACON HILLS LEAD/COPPER RBDUCED MONITORING 


1. 9 SAMPLES TAKEN: 09/94
2. 11 SAMPLES TAKEN: 10/94 

LEAD SAMPLE RBSULTS: 
90TH PERCENTILE: 0.019 (mg/ll* 

COPPER SAMPLE RBSULTS: 
90TH PERCENTILE: 0.21 (mg/ll 

*LEAD EXCEEDED ACTION LEVEL 
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E:a:i3~r NO....I¢l>~:...tt{"--____ 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND REHABILITATIVE SERVICES 
CERIIFTRP Z 309 921 259 

October 5, 1995 

Southern States UtilitiesIDeltona 
Attn.: Mr. Daniel DeBaca, Chief Operator and 

Mr. William M. Schrader, Lead Operator 
255 Enterprise Road 
Deltona, Fl 32725 

Southern States U tilitiesIDeltona 
PWS 1D NUMBER: 3640287 

VoIlUia COilIfI! CWS 


Dear Mr.'s DeBaca and Schrader, 

This letter confinns my visit to the Deltona community public water system on December 
29-30, 1994 in the presence ofDan PeBaca-Chief Operator, Bill Schrader-Lead Operator, 
and Ray Van Loon ofIIRS for the purpose ofconducting a sanitary survey. The 
completed sanitary survey is enclosed for your reference and records. 

Deficiencies were noted during the survey and were also determined from records on file 
in this office. On Jlll!F six ofthe enclosed sanitary survey, deficiencies are listed with 
reference to the pertinent section of the Florida Administrative Code. 

The following is a description ofeach noted deficiency: 

I. 	 There is no working chlorine ps a1arm to indicate loss ofgas pressure or chlorine 
residual at the following locations: Plant 113, Plant 5-weDs #6 and 1127, Plant 118, and 
Plant 1112. 

2. 	 There are hole(s) in the wall(s) ofthe chlorine rooms potentially venting chlorine gas 
to the pump roorns in the following locations: Plant III-weD III, Plant #4-weD #4, Plant 
115-weD 116, and Plant III00weD #20, and Plant IIII-weD #21. 

3. 	 The required vents for floor level chlorine room ventilation are missing at the 
fullowing locations: Plant #28-well 1115, Plant l19-weO 1119. Plant II IO-weD #20, and 
Plant illS-well 1129. 

4. 	 Warning signs with emergency phone numbers are required at each chlorine storage 
site, and are missing or badly faded at the following locations: Plant 1I2-we11113, Plant 
113-well #2S, Plant liS-weD #6, Plant I1I6-weD 1133, and Plant #28-welIIlIS. 

S. 	 There were two unsecured gas chlorine cylinders at Plantll3-well I12~JI'p9tentia1. - SERVICE COMMISSION 
safetylfire hazard. 	 FlIMl1A I'Ul3UC 

~~J(ET ~ $"- w.s EXHIBIT NO d£1:L 
~r:~~1 ~SQ. \,.Ie

VOLUSIA COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH UNIT 
PO. BOX 9190 • SOl S. CLYDE MORRIS BLYIl DATE: 

DAYlONA BEACH, FL 3ZI2()'9190 -Dl\T£ 

LAWlDN CHILES, GOVERNOR Ll 2 3 5 8 FEB 26 ~ 

FPSC -liE 2I,fl OS/HEPORT ING 

. 
~.'--
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There was not adequate lighting in the chlorine rooms at the following locations: 
Plant#4-well 114, Plant #lO-well #20, Plant #1 I-wen #21, and Plant #14-well #24 
because ofborned out light bulbs. The light switch at Plant #9-well 1# 19 was broken 
and should be replaced. 

6. 	 There are openings to the following wells that pose potential contamination hazards: 
• 	 Air/vacuum release valve drain openings need screening at wells nos.: I, 16; 

20,21,24, and 32 (elWh of the ta:st three also should be turned down), and nos. 
28 and 34. 

• 	 Cover the vents at weUs #24 and #2S. 
• 	 Cap the blow-offvalve on wen #1. . 
• 	 The air line level check openings need the proper plug seals at wells nos. 16, 

22, 28, and 32. 

7. 	 The foUowing facility repairs and maintenance are required: 

• 	 Repair the door vent to well room for Plant 1# IS-well #28. 
• 	 Secure/repair orimprovethe fencing at Plants nos.: 6, 7,14, and IS, to limit 

access and keep out potential vandals. 
• 	 Outside Plant #7, remove the heavily-rusted southside liquid petroleum gas 

tank that is no longer in use. 
• 	 Repair or replace the hinges in the master meter pit at Plant #7. 
• 	 Repair, cover, or remove the exposed electrical wires in the master meter pit at 

the following locations: Plant #7, the uncovered electrical box near well #12 
inside Plant 1#7, the exposed wires in Plant #16 near well #33 that were used 
for a chart recorder, the open conduit connector cover at Plant #9-well # 19 for 
the remote reading meter, the exposed wires for the chlorine booster pump at 
Plant #7-well #12 and the exposed wires at Plant #I-well #2, Plant #12-wells 
#22 and #32 . 

• 	 Wmdow repairs are required at Plant #6-well #27, and Plant #8-wells #15 and 
#17 

• 	 Diesel containment struCtures were flooded leading to extreme corrosion and 
loss ofcontainment volume at Plant 1#3-weU #28, Plant 1#1 I-well #21, Plant 
#12-well #22, high service pump buildings at Plant #8 and Plant #12, Plant 
#I3-weU #23, and Plant #IS-well #28. 

8. 	 Plant #7 is in need of interior cleaning to improve safety. 

9. 	 Tank, piping and equipment repairs are required at the fonowing locations: 

• 	 At Plant 1#7 the lP'ound storage tank air vent had missing screening, resulting in 
numerous small U1seCtS floating in the tank. Please furnish a ground storage 
tank cleaning schedule. The Department recommends that the air vents on the 
ground storage tanks be checked periodically for screening. 

• 	 The \arger high service pump in Plant #12 has a leaking knife valve. 
• 	 The sanitary seal ofPlant #I-well #2 is damaged and sIiould be replaced or 

repaired 
• 	 Plant #7-weU #14 has a leaking air and vacuum release valve, and a meter that 

is difficult to read. 
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• 	 There is a leaking line to the chlorine booster pump at Plant #l-well #25 and 
extreme corrosion on the smallllt~efore the check valve. 

• 	 Safety cages around connected· es ofmanual auxililll}' generators were 
not installed at all locations. This could be a serious safety problem under 
o . conditiolls. 

• 	~muffler ftom an anxiIiary generator venting its exhaust directly into a 
chlorination outdoor fiIciIity area; a potential safety/tlre problem at Plant #7. 

10. The anxiIilll}' generators are not being run a minimum offour continuous hours per 
month under load. . 

II. There is no written auxiliary power plan in our records. Please provide this 
Department with one, and an assessment of the adequacy of CWTent emergency power 
equipment by a professional engineer. 

12. There are cross connections which need immediate correction: 

• 	 Airlvacuum release valve and bearing packing combined drain piping for the 
vertical turbines for wells #33 and #35. An air gap of two pipe diameters is 
required between the pipe outlet and the ground. 

• 	 Threaded raw samplirig taps and/or hose bibbs without vacuum breakers at wells 
nos. 2, 6, 16, 19,21,22,24,28, Plant #8 high service pump #2, and at the 
eyewash station at the chlorine facility for pram #12. 

• 	 Remove the fire hose connected to Plant 12. 

13. There is no written valve maintenance program. Please provide this Department with 
one, and give data on who will be responsible and how many full-time people are 
assigned to carty it out. 

14. There is no record ofa fire hvdrant maintenance program in our files. Please provide 
the Department with one and give data on how many full-time equivalent people are or 
have been assigned to it. This may be combined with the valve maintenance program. 

15. There is no written bacldlow preventer testing program in our records. Please provide 
one and include data on: how many full-time equivalent people are assigned to it, who 
is responsible, how records are maintained, and an inventOlY by number and type. 

16. There were areas ofthe distribution srstem found to be less than 0.2 mWl free 
available chlorine. A series ofcomelaints in the records also indicates tbat this is a 
recurring problem. Develop a specific verifiable written program of flushing and 
residual maintenance to ensure compliance with the rules and forward a copy to this 
Department. 

17. There is an iron level of 1.2 mgll in well #25, which is in excess ofthe 1.0 mgIIlevel 
acceptably treatable by phosphate sequestration. Please infonn this Department as to 
the approximate time table for completion ofthe permitted modifications designed to 
correct this problem. 
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Furthennore, please infonn the Department ofany updates to the cross connection control 
program, and who is assigned the responsibility ofeIiSuring that it is cmied out. 

You are required to correet tile above ddicleocies for the sabjed system and to 
provide a written ltatemeat to this Department no later than December 5, 1995 
certil'yiq that all lilted deficiencies have been corrected, or IiatiDJ speclfie 
reBsonable dates for completioR.lfa.y items need fUrther aplanation. please 
contact this Departmeat IDlmediately. . 

Please provide the information, where avai1ab1e, for items marked tmknown ("unk:") on the 
sanitaIy survey report. When such unknown information is not readily avai1able, please 
note this as "NA". 

The following reference materials: Chapters 62-550, 62-551, 62-555,62-560, and 62-699 
ofthe Florida Administrative Codes, (FAC), ~ avai1able fOr a fee upon telephone request 
to Mrs. Kristine Sheets at (904) 947-3436. 

Ifyou have any questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact this writer at 
(904) 947-3421. 

Sincerely, 

Mark A. Halverstadt 
Environmental S .a1ist II 
Environmental ~h Engineering 

MAHlmah 
Enclosures 
c:c: L. Faircloth 

R. VanLoon 

PWS File (ss94-8I.doc) 


http:completioR.lf
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WATER CONSERVATION AND WATER UTIUTY PROGRAMS 


A White Paper From the American Water Works Association 


Approved June 28, 1995 

To Be Published in AWWA MainStream 


The American Water Works Association (AWWA) is an international nonprofit scientific and 
educational society dedicated to the improvement of drinking water quality and supply. 
Founded in 1881, AWWA is the largest organization of water supply professionals in the 
world. Its more than 50,000 members represent the full spectrum of the drinking water 
community-treatment plant operators and managers, environmentalists, scientists, 
manufacturers, academicians, regulators, and others who hold genuine interest in water 
supply and public health. Membership includes more than 3,700 utilities that supply 
water to roughly 170 million people in the United States. 

DOCUt>!F \lir!UER -DATE 

U 3 3 9 9 MAR 21 ~ 

fPSC-RECORDS/REPORTltm 
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WATER CONSERVATION AND WATER UTILITY PROGRAMS 

A White Paper From the American Water Works Association 

(Approved June 28, 1995) 

Water conservation can be defined as practices, techniques, and technologies that improve the 
efficiency of water use. Increased efficiency expands the use of the water resource, freeing up 
water supplies for other uses, such as population growth, new industry, and environmental 
conservation. 

Water conservation is often equated with temporary restrictions on customer water use. 
Although water restrictions can be a useful emergency tool for drought management or service 
disruptions, water conservation programs emphasize lasting day-to-day improvements in water 
use efficiency. 

The Role of Water Conservation 

Community water supply management requires balancing the development of adequate water 
supplies with the needs of the utility's customers. Traditionally, water utilities have focused 
primarily on developing additional supplies to satisfy increasing demands associated with 
population growth and economic development. Increasingly, however, water utilities throughout 
the United States are recognizing that water conservation programs can reduce current and 
future water demands to the benefit of the customer, the utility, and the environment. 

The increasing efforts in water conservation, often called demand-side management, are spurred 
by a number of factors: growing competition for limited supplies, increasing costs and difficulties 
in developing new supplies, optimization of existing facilities, delay or reduction of capital 
investments in capacity expansion, and growing public support for the conservation of limited 
natural resources and adequate water supplies to preserve environmental integrity. 

The focus of any supply strategy is to satisfy customer water needs in the most cost-effective 
and efficient manner, minimizing any adverse environmental impact and preserving the quality 
of life. Although conservation is sometimes an alternative to developing additional supplies, it 
is more often one of several complementary supply strategies for a utility. A conservation 
strategy, like any supply strategy, is part of a utility's overall planning and part of the integrated 
resource planning to ensure that all important community objectives and environmental goals 
are considered. 

Water conservation in the broad sense is a key element in the day-to-day management of the 
modern water utility. Sound management includes the following basic water conservation 
practices: 

• 	 reduction of unaccounted-for water through universal metering and accounting of 
water use, routine meter testing and repair, and distribution system leak detection 
and repair; 

• 	 cost-of-service - based water rates; and 
• 	 public information and education programs to promote water conservation and 

to assist residential and commercial customers with conservation practices. 
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Beyond these fundamental conservation practices, effective water conservation programs are 
tailored to the needs and priorities 01 each community and recognize local and regional water 
demand characteristics and water supply availability. 

Water Savings and Reliability 

Conserved water can be considered a reliable water source. Great strides have been made over 
the past decade in evaluating and documenting the effectiveness 01 various conservation 
programs. Today there is a body of knowledge on water conservation, gained from the 
experiences of utilities, that provides a relatively high degree of confidence in the reliability and 
predictability of various water conservation measures. Some water planners feel, however, that 
the predictability and permanence of conservation measures have not been proven to the same 
degree as traditional supply measures. 

The reliability of conserved water depends on accurate estimates of potential savings, expected 
benefits, and costs. Careful analysis and planning is a prerequisite to major utility investments 
in conservation programs. Reliability concerns also underscore the ongoing need for utilities to 
monitor and document the effectiveness of their conservation programs, just as they do water 
supplies and facilities. 

Long-term conservation programs can affect short-term demand management practices. 
Reductions in water demands from long-term conservation programs and reductions from short­
term demand management measures can overlap. Customers who have installed retrofit devices 
under long-term conservation programs may have less ability or willingness to further conserve. 

In the event of water shortages, agencies with broad-based water conservation programs are 
able to mitigate short-term and long-term effects better than those without a conservation 
program. 

Financial Aspects of Conservation 

Conservation programs typically involve up-front costs, including revenue losses. The full 
benefits of conservation are realized only after all savings have materialized. However, reduced 
water sales because of conservation often develop slowly in small increments that can be 
accommodated in periodic rate adjustments. 

Over the long-term, conservation can decrease a utility's need for new capital facilities for supply 
acquisition, treatment, storage, pumping, and distribution. It may also reduce the costs of 
operating those facilities. Deferring investment in such facilities or reducing their size can provide 
significant cost savings. In areas experiencing population growth, conservation can provide 
additional capacity to accommodate growth, resulting in a larger customer base over which to 
spread future capital costs. Water rates may be lower with conservation than without. 

Water conservation can affect wastewater collection and treatment systems. Reduced hydraulic 
loadings can improve treatment performance in terms of effluent quality and reduced operating 
costs. Reducing wastewater flows through conservation can result in cost savings by deferring 
the need to enlarge wastewater treatment facilities. 
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Rates. The first goal of any rate structure is to generate sufficient revenues to maintain efficient 
and reliable utility operations, and the second is fairness in the allocation of utility service costs. 
Generally, it is possible to satisfy both of these goals in a rate structure that encourages water 
conservation or penalizes excessive water use. 

Conservation-oriented water rate structures by themselves do not constitute an effective water 
conservation program. Rate structures work best as a conservation tool when coupled with a 
sustained customer education program. Customer education is important to establish and 
maintain the link between customer behaviors and their water bill. Utility customers require 
practical information about water-conserving practices and technologies. Participation in other 
water conservation programs, such as plumbing-fIXture retrofit and replacement programs, can 
also be enhanced by rate incentives and customer education. Rnally, public acceptance of rate 
structure changes is often enhanced if customers understand the need for and benefits of water 
conservation. 

p:\fps\whitepap\conserv.fin 



SOUTHERN STATES UTILITES, INC. 

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS 

CITIZENS' EXHIBIT 

KOWALSKY DOCUMENTS 1\10. 1 



SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC. 
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS 

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES 

REQUESTED BY: OPC 
SET NO: 22 
INTERROGATORY NO: 359 
ISSUE DATE: 03/29/96 
WITNESS: Undetermined 
RESPONDENT: Carlyn Harper Kowalsky 

INTERROGATORY NO: 359 

For purposes of this request, please refer to the rebuttal testimony of Mr. Farrel!, page 13. Please provide 
the BFC and gallonage charge for water use for the City of Tampa and Hillsborough County for residential 
and commercial customers. 

RESPONSE: 359 

Attached as Appendix 359-A is a copy of the water charges for the City of Tampa. Attached as Appendix 
359·B is a copy of the water charges for Hillsborough County. 

(j) 
._-----------------------­



MEMO: 

Date: 

To: Whom It  May Concern 

From: Utility Accouutlng Div. 

Subject: Rate Chart 
- 

h i d e  City Outside City 

Water Per 100 cu.ft. 
Rate Effectlve Oct. 1993 
Surcharge Rate 

Sewer Disposal 
Rate Per 100 cu.ft. of  water used 
New Rate err. Oct. 1994 

G a r h g e  Service 
Residential Monthly Rate 
Rate Effective Od. 1995 

Garbage Service 
Elderly Rate 
Customers 65yrs and older 
Not over 2 Residents 
Limited t o  1 can pick-up 
Rate Elrective Oct. 1995 

5 .90 
.5G 

1.55 
2.28 

17.00 

15.10 

s 1.12 
.70  

2.059 
2.533 

TAX 
BASED ON WATER ONLY 10% 



Date: 
To: WHOM IT MAY CONCERN 

From: UTILITY ACCOUNTING DIV. 

Subject: DEPOSIT CHARGES 
- 

DEPOSIT CHARGES 10-88 

METER SIZES 

518 
1 
1 112" 
2" 
3" 
4 I' 

6 'I 

a 8 ,  

AMT. WATER 

30.00 
40.00 
70.00 

1oc1.M) 
2OC1.00 
3 0 0 . 0 0  
6of1.00 
1ooU.00 

.AMT S-R 

30.00 
40.00 
70.00 

100.00 
200.00 
300.M) 
600.00 
1ooO.00 



WHERE TO PAY YOUR BILL 

You may pay your water and wastewater bills 
at  our office located a t  925 East Twiggs St. in 
downtown Tampa, or mail to: 

Public Utilities Department 
P.O. Box 30702 

Tampa, FL 33601-3702 

Make check payable to: 
Board of County Commissioners (BOCCI 

A one-month current bill may also be paid at  
these locations: 

Apollo Beach 
USA Postal Center # 5 4  
6418 U.S. 41 Norrh 

Brandon 
Mail Boxes, Etc. 
1971 W. Lumsden 

Sun City Center 
Sun City Center Laundry 
912 Pebble Beach Blvd. 

Tampa 
Mail & More #1 
13014 N. Dale Mabry 

Mail Boxes, Etc 
11266 W. Hillsborough Ab'e 

Mail & More #2 
3837 Northdale Blvd 

APPENDIX 3 5 3 - 
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flILLSBOROUGH 

Department APR 1 0 1996 
=3 

- ? A I  r' 

Schedule of Rates 
October 1, 1994 

- OFFICE HOURS 

7:30 a .m.  until 5 p.m, 
Monday through Friday 

Utiliiy Bil ls C a n  Be Paid 
Mon. - Thurs.: 7 : 3 0  a.m. I O  5 p .m.  

Friday: 7 a . m .  to 5 p.m. 

UTILITY BILL INFORMATION 

8 :OO a.m. to 5 : O O  p.m. 

Zusromer Assistance .. . . . . . . . . . . . .  272 -6680  
Rilling quesrions 
Opening and closing accounrs 
High consumJrion 
Warer conservation program info 

Credit and Collecrion .............. 272-5977 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

Emergency After-Hours . . . . . . . . .  7 4 4 - 5 6 0 0  

-act Finder ........................... 272-6500 
( 5 : O O  p .m.  - 1 1 : O O  p.m.1  



RATE SCHEDULE FOR WATEF 

WATER SERVICE WATER RATES 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4 inch S 87 .50  

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $175 .00  

8 inch . . . . .  . . . .  . . . . .  $280.00 

6 inch 
1 

2 

3 

4 

Each Bill 5 

Customer Service Charge . . . . . . .  S 3.00 

Meter Monthly 
Size Base Charge 

518 x 314 inch . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 3.50 

1 inch . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 8.75 

1 112 inch . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 17.50 

. .  
CO"*"mpnO" Manthli :. 

Gallons Per 1,000 
in User Charge 

Gallons 

0-8.000 5 2.00 

8 .00 ;  -1  5.000 5 2 . 1 0  

15.0C1.30.000 S 3.15 

3 0 , 0 0 1 ~ 5 0 . 0 0 0  f 3.68 

50,001-0, m o i e  5 4 .20  

The Southwesr Floriaa Water Management 
District. wh ich  is responsible for preserving and 
protect ing rhe water and water-related 
resources of the region. has mandated Water 
Use Caution Area rules for this area. These 
rules require that all water utilities adopt a 
water conservation rate structure b y  Januaiy 1, 
1 9 9 3 .  The approved County conservation 
block rates for all residential users are: 

County Ordinance 91 -27  prohibits irrigation 
between ' 9 a.m. and 5 p,m., 'year-round. 
Addresses ending in an even number or the 

in an odd number or the letters N through Z, 

letters A through M. may water only on 
Tuesdays andlor Saturdays. Addresses ending 

and locations with no address, may water only 
on Wednesdays andlor Sundays. 

Block Potable Water Conrervation Ra:e 
Usage (Gals) (Per 1.000 Gals1 

5'2.10 6, 0-12 mo. avg. usage 

- 2  A v g . - l O O %  over 5 3.15 
avg. 

.A 3 N e x i  133% 0 1  usage 5*4.68 

4 All additional usage 5 4 . 2 0  

PLEASE CONSERVE WATER GENERAL CLASS RATE 

WATER IS LIFE ......... DON'T W A S T E  IT. U S E  WA TER WISEL Y 



AND WASTEWATER SERVICE 

WASTEWATER SERVICE DEPOSITS 

Meter 
Size 

518 x 314 inch . . . . 

1 inch 

1 1 / 2  inch . . . 
2 inch . . . 

3 inch 

Monthly 
Base Charge 

. . . . S 5 . 5 0  

$ 13.75 

. . . . S 27 .50  

, . , . S 44.00 

. , . . $ 88.00 

4 i n c h . .  . . . . . . . , . . . . . , . . . , $137 .50  

6 inch , , . . . . , . . , . . . . . . . , . . $275.00  

8 inch . , . , , . , . . . . . , . , . . . . , $440.00 

WASTEWATER RATES 

Usage Charge . , s. 5.25 
per 1,000 

gallons 

Residential water/wastewater accounts have 
charges capped a t  8.000 gallons over a one 
month 'period. 

Residential wasrewater only accounls are 
capped a t  16 ,000  gallons over a two-month 
period. 

Commercial, industrial or multi-family residenrial 
accounts have no wastewater cap. 

JUSTENOUGH ._....__. NOT TOO MUCH 

Deposit amounts vary by propt.ity. Customer 
deposits and service charges are due and 
assessed o n  the date service s ta l ls .  Payment 
o f  deposit and service charges and the signed 
application for service must be receive6 within 
1 4  days t o  avoid delinquency, collection 
charges, or service interruption. Deposits pius 
earned interest are applied to final bills when 
services are terminated. 

Failure t o  prompt ly pay bill )nay result in a 
deposit increase up to three Times the average 
monthly bill. 

The County wi l l  accept a letter of credit 
reference from a former uti l i ty provider in lieu 
o f  a cash deposit on residential accounts. 

The County wil l accept a Surely Bond or a 
Leiter of Credit in lieu of a cash deposit for 
commercial accounts with meters 2 inches or 
larger. 

Customers who have established two years 0: 

service and have paid bills consecutively on 
t ime for 1 3  months, m a y  have their deposit 
plus earned interest automatically credited to 
their accounl .  

DO THE EARTH A FA VOR 
BE A WA TER SA VER 



SPECIAL SERVICE CHARGES 

Emergency tu rn  o f f l on  $31 
Trip charge for illegal 

Readlturn-on for establishing or 
consumption $ 1 !  

transfer of account $2:  
Restoration of service $1: 

$5C 
Actual Cos. 
$20  or 5 %  

Reinstall meter 
5/8 inch through 1 i r c h  
Larger than 1 inch 

Not sufficient funds check 
of check amount, 
whichever is greater 

Delinquent collection fee and/or 
trip charge fo r  each attempt S 10.00 

Document recording costs Actual Cost  
Documentary stamps Actual  Cosr 
Re-read meter due to 

customer obstruct ion $10.00 
Check meter reading.by 

request of customer $20.OC 
Water volume test  S25.0C 
Bench test meter 

518 inch through 1 inch  by 
request of c u i t o m e r  $40 

res t  meter,larger than 1 inch by 
request o f  c u n o m e r  Actual Cost 

nterrupt wastewater  service 
for non-payment Actual Cosr 

7estore wastewater  service $ 1 5  
Special handling $30 
jervice charges increase b y  50% for 
ervices between 5 p.m. and 8 a.m. on 
iormal working days [Monday through 
ridayi and for all holidays and weekends. 

a 
I PAGE OF 

DISHONORED CHECKS 

Checks dishonored by your bank wil l be 
collected immediately or your service will be 
interrupted. Money order or certi i ied ilJnds will 
be required for your future payments. 

WATER SAVING TIPS 

' Avo id  leaving the water runnlng when 
shaving or brushing teeth.  You c a n  SAVE up 
t o  10 gallons each rime. 

' When using the  bathtubbf i l l  i t  only 114 full 
instead of  all t h e  way. 

Keep the length o i  showers to 5 rninures .. a 
5-minute shower uses up t o  35 gallons. 

' W h e n  washing dishes, don ' t  let the tap w a t e r  
run freely. 
and rinsing. 

' Repair leaks as soon as posslble. A leaking 
toilet can silently w a s y e  100 gallons each dav. 

' Periodically inspec: l r r tgamn systems, w a t e r  
softeners, and all other wa;er~using i ixtdres and 
appliances 10 mainrain their s a f e ,  eiilcien: use. 

Promore w a t e r  conservation awareness 

the sink 112 full for washing 

among ai! ware: users. 

Repiace oid, r ' g h  voiume fixrures w : h  :iew 
l o w  volume Type, Take acvanrage o i  r e S a r t  
programs available f rom rhe County b y  calling 
272-6680. 



81/23/1936 15: 26 38~1~1884491 R E L I C  auE€L PeGE 83 



Cost-Benefit Analysis 
of Conservation 

Programs 
- 

Peter P. Macy and William 0. Maddaus 

reducemtcrconrumptlon by 
postpone the conrhllctlon of 
u overburdened wastewater 
tnnce and auppon. It muat be 
calculate the watn saving+ 

Water conservation programs can 
extend supplies. reduceenergycon- 

tption, compensate for system ~ n -  
uacies, decrease wastewater flows. 
alleviate the demands of rapid 

effective conservation program 
res a plan that sets forth the 
es. facts. figures, expected results. 
ecommendations that will lead to 
am implementation. Figure 1 out- 
hestepsneededforsuchaprollram. 

c 

1, An effective way to evaluate alterna- five conservation programs is with a 
complete cost-benefit a:,alysis. Such an 
analysis. which involves looking at all 
potential water savings, yields an un. 
demanding of total program costs and 
associated benefits. By studying water 
use and water reduction that could be 
obtained through conservation. a water 
Utility can project the need for future 
Wital facilities and plan accordingly. 
These and other results of the analysis 
Provide a utility wanting to implement a 
Conservation program the numbers 
needed to justify the program to those 
‘ h0  must support it. A thorough cost- I Wfit analysis also requires detailed 

L h p t i o n s  of the individual measures 
that makeupthe program. whichshould 
case Implementation. t 

Procedure to compute benefits 
and costs 

The evaluation of water conservation 
measures requires extensive calculations 
of water savings, benefits. and costs. 
The most expedient way to accompl~sh 
this is to use a personal computer with 
spreadsheet software. Once an analysis 
format hasbeensetuponaspreadsheet. 
i t  isrelativelyeasy tomakemodifications 
that will accommodate different sets Of 
parameters. 

The steps involved in formulatingand 
evaluatinga waterconservation P r y a m  
can be separated into four tasks (Figure 
2): (1) compiling a list of Conservation 
measures. (2)developinga IocalespeciFc 
data baseonwateruseanddemographlcs is d&tedkdow. 

, 
phofogriph is a mcfhodforcalcvhting 
theflow m& ofa m i d c n t i a l s h o w h d .  
A mcfhodjorcont~llingthcamounf of 
mfn used lo inigrr& lams and pnim 
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Figure 1. Conservation program development? 

and a measure data base that will be those conservation measures that are for residential and nonresidentia 

A matrix should be set u p  to evaluate 
each measure against such criteria as  
expense and effectiveness. This step 
villeliminatefromfurthermnsideration 

use,demographics,and water and waste- 
watercostsfor the particulargeographic 
area being studied. 

Wuter use. Water use is determined 

size in each cupomer class ca 
must be esti.mated. 

Wafer and urcrsfcuwfev N) 
utility's costs of supplying and 
water (variable costs) and it 
costs of ensuring that suppl 

or fixed costs are not includ 

TABLE 1 
Critcriu mufrix 

No Signi f lcmt  Expected 
Attitude 

Conservation a u n g e  Political W.ter 
Mt..ure Required Amplance Saving. Feasibility Reliability 

Retrofit devi- Favonble Favonble Favorable Fw-blc f w m b i e  
Advatxed plumbinn 

Unlavonble Uniawnble Favorable Uniavonblc Fawnblc  
Wller.udi1, Favorable Fav-ble Fwonbie  Favonblc f ivonbie  

TABLE 2 
h p o w d p m g m m  h e f i b  ond costs 

Benefits and b.1. Ratto w.te*Savi"c. 
Me.."- nvd cu.tomer U t Y  

S h m h u d  pmmotionr 0.16 35.20 8.02 

Toilet l u k  -1i 032 ! 10.86 4.54 
Multifamily water audits 0.19 9.54 20.42 

m. .- 
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pra  3 Potential market penetration 

kvdopiug meaUuW drt. bw. In 
Jition to establishing a representative 
.a hax consisting of water use, demo. 
tphics. and water and wastew+er :. 't is equally important to define 
td rac t e r i s t i c s  and assumed e f f e  
eness of each conservation m y m .  
lis information is more,genenc and. 
cedacribed.can beapplted tovarious 
enaes with only minor adjustments. 
The measures data base should !nclude 
e following kinds of informatlon for 
ch measure: 
e descriDtion and implementation 
hedule: 
e potential market penetration. i.e.. 
here and how much(Figure3shows an 
zzm~le of market Denetration for var. 
cs measures); 

year of implementation and expected 
%:of expiration:. 
e ammnt of interior and exterior 

k e r  saved on a pepperson or other 
$able basis (Figure 4 lists sample 
h:er savings for various measures): 

amount of energy saved: and 
9 customer costs to implement the 
easure. 
Describing the mwsun. The d e  
.iptionofeach measureshould include 
s implementation schedule, goals. and 
,e means to achieve the goals, Thls 
?:ailed description is the basJS for 
~rermining other key characteristics Of 
c n  measure, such as  water and energy 
-d. costs of implementation. and 

=&-lopi,igthe marketpenetmtion. 
is assumed that only a portion of a 

:ren population will install and use a I ~ i c u l a r  conservation measure. Rea- 

et penetration. 

I a C H  1989 

sons for not reachingan entire population 
indude: 

lackof belief in the need toconserve, 
*.lack of interest in the particular 

measure not cost.effpctive for the 

0 current useof thesameorasimilar 

measure, 

customer, 

measure &e.. inslallation has already 
occurredl. 

measure not applicable to certain 
customers. and 

enforcement difficulty. 
The potential market for a particular 

measure is determined from past expe. 
rience and from documented market 
penetration of previously implemented 
conservation projects. T o  determine 
market penetration of a new measure, 
forcases in which no previous knowledge 
is available. estimates can be based on 
penetration values from similar mea- 
sures that have been implemented. 

Idcntibing unit water  savings. 
Exterior and interior water savings for 
any of theconservation devices included 
in a conservation measure are commonly 
expressed in gallons per capita per day. 
The typical savings generated by such 
devices are available elsewhere.'l 

Water savings will sometimes be 
directly related to reductjons in energy. 
labor, and other expendltures. For e x  
ample, a reduction in hot water used in 
the shower from a low.flow showerhead 
will mean significant reductions in 
energy required to heat water. The  
savings of all the devices in the measure 
are added together, giving total savings 
for the measure. 

TABLE 3 
Water conrcrwlion pmirc~ 

Agency purpose of Co.1-Benefit Analyeis 

Arirolu Dcprrtment of Water Revrums 

Mnmpdiran Water Dirtria of Southern 

Toset w~re,~nrcrvationpo.l~forwatcrprovidcrrlomrrt 
in the 1990-zoo0 time pricd to mmply with the Arizona 
Groundwater Mmaeemcnt, A n  

Todevelop. wa1erconYrmIOn p w n m  lorthedirt"ctt0 
undertake with ils mcmberagcncis: identified pilot 
projects IO t a t  water conservation methods in dirtncl 
~ r v i c c  area (IO.mO.oo0 popu1ation)and developed budget. 
sislfing. and amion plan lor district 

To evaluate water COnYTYatian pmgrrmr for IypicDl 
c i t i s  in lhr b u l h  Ronda area 

TO prcparr an u r b n  water mrnrprmcnt plan to mmply 
with Assembly Bill 797; rvalu.ted water mnvrvalion 
p m a m  and rtmmmendd lonp.ranpc pmDRm 

To prepare an urban water menagemen1 phn for the 
sacnmcnio and Guernville service .IUS: determined 
how the plan wwld  affect the mmplny io rate h u h 5  
kfom Public Utilities Commission 

To develop a comprehcnnve waler mnservnlion pruaram: 
rmmmended oddillonal upndi ture  of 172.oW pr y u r  
to 

Toprcpamanurban walerm*rupmenl pl.n:rrcommended 
a cort .e l fdve p-m. budpcld at S42.oM p r  y u r .  
directed a i  the residentid .OCIDr. and rxpcted to reduce 
demands 11 p e n t  over 20 y u n  

To prcparc the water conrerv.+mchaplerof Ihedirrrict's 
u r b n  water manapemen1 plan 

TO dcvciop P ionp.rangr water manqcment plan 
Prcparrd cost-knelit analysis used in urban water 

management plan: two  years later rvalurted how much 
water m n ~ r v a l i o n  would be nerded to reducc or delay 
capital improvement pmiects 

California 

South Florida Water Manwmcnl 

CilydFdsom. Calif. 

Cit iM, Utilitier Compny of California 

D i l 1 ri c 1 

City of A n t k h .  Calif. 

water demands 13 p m n l  by y u r  2035 
City of Maninex. Calif. 

 AI.^& county (calif.) water District 

City of Austin. Tcrar 
h.1 B ~ Y  (c.iir.1 M ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ I  v<iiity 

Diitria 

P.P. MACY Q W.O. MADDAUS 4 



- Figurn 5. Cost-benefit analyses flow chart 
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, _ ,  
jeniial i n  calculating u a t e r  s aw 

)fi.:,Denrtits. and costs o i a  conservation 
[,_.ram. Figure 5 helps illustrate the 

?rice 01 calculations. 
[: Multiply t h e  toial servjce area 
<iulation by the measure's  market 
:--.trauon. T h i s  calciliation gives a n  

01 how many people will be 
hy this measu r t .  Example- 

~.,.,iio population X 50 prrcent *ne. 
= 5,000 affected p p u l a t i o n .  

, l i l t i $ y  theaffected population by 
,c r , ,~asure 's  unit water savings to 
: c rminr  total  w a t e r  s av ings  per 

-"re. Example-5,DOO X 5 gpcd = 

Multiply theaffected population by 
.; other savings,  such  as energy, t o  

total  o t h e r  s a v i n g s  per  
L:zsure. 
4.  I f  inr rneasuresavesexteriorwater. 
,;:iply the total water  saved .y t h e  
i: of u a t e r  t o  determine total dollar 
., ings. Use t h e  variable component of 
wid cost for t h e  customer and t h e  

rrgin;il costs of wa te r  for  t h e  utility. 
j. If ;he measure savesinter iorwater .  
-:::pi? the total water  saved by the 
3 costs of water  and wastewater.  
6. hlultiply total other  savings (e&. 
cr ;n .~  hy their unit  costs(e.g..$/kW. h) 

m e  up with total dollar savings. At 
pc:nr. all the  benelits have been 
!a:ed. 
TU determine t h e  annua l  costs I O  

: cu::omers as a whole, multiply t h e  
e c r c  population s i r e  by t h e  annual-  
3 costs to the individual customer.  

)zed costs  a r e  calculated by 
.ing cu r ren t  individual costs 
e capital r f fovery factor. found 

m r d a r d  compound interest  tables.) 
3 .  Tne  costs t o  t h e  utility a re  t h e  
~ iva ien t .  uniform annualized costs  
.ermined in t h e  section on developing 
:  measure^ data  base. 
i. .AI costs and  benefits  data ,  includ. 
; uh:er savings. should be combined 
o one table for evaluation. a s  shown 
1 ab,? 2 and Figure 6. - 

Dislribuling rclrolil k i l s  con m c a u r a p  
homcou:nen Io use Im u~olrr. 

savings but high cost-henelit ratios. (2 )  
amodei-ateprugram.ui th  average w a i c i  
savings and a cost-henelit ratio near 1; 
and(3 jamax imumprogramwi thabo i ' e -  
averagt: water savings and possibly a 
cost-benelit ratio less than 1 .  

Typicalsavingscan beabout 5 percent 
fo ram:n imum program, 10percent f o r a  
moderate program, and 15 percent or 
moreforamaximumprogram. Of course. 
the savings are  completely dependent on 
t h e  type and number  of conservation 
measures  in each program. T h e  devel. 
o p m e n t  01 t h r e e  p rograms  allowss a 
community or water  utility to choose its 
level of conser\,ation aggressiveness. 

Once the programs have been devel- 
oped, each should be examined i n  i t s  
entirety. This is the point a t  which to 
make adjustments .  usually. in the lorm 
of rewrit ing t h e  conservation measure 
descriptions. For instance.  a description 
may berewri t ten t o s a y  that moree f fo r t  
will be put into a particular measure.  
such  a s  increasing staffing to implement 
the measure.  Though  the extra  e f fo r t  
will increase costs. it wi l l  also increase 
m a r k e t  pene t r a t ion  and  t h u s  wa te r  
savings. 

Whenal l  t hechanges  havebeenmade.  
t h e  wa te r  savings. bene l~ t s .  and costs 
m u s t  be r eca l cu la t ed .  T h i s  process  
should be continued until the desired 
program has k e n  achieved and accepted. 
T h e  iterative process is f a s t  and simple 
if  all t h e  cost-benefit and  water.savings 
calculat ions h a v e  been set  u p  on a 
computer. 

Experience with cost-benefit analyses I 
>electing a conronatlonpropram. Other  
:tors besides w a t e r  reduction a n d  / T h e  cost-benelit analysis not onl! 
)Teiz:y Impact can affect  the com- enables water  utility managers  to un -  
in t i !  a s  a resul t  of  conservation ders tand the benefits. costs, and water  
),-rams. .A look a t  t h e  environmental .  savings of a conservatmn program: 11 
: i ~ I - j m h t ~ c a l ,  and  consumer relations also gives them t h e  informarlon needed 
x c t s  of t h e  var ious conservation to just i fy  the program io a board of 
csC:es Those  as. directors and t h e  details  on how a p r y  
::i.jnsi3eredreler.antcanbeincluded g r a m  should be imp lemen ted .  T h i s  
:hr evaldatlon. After the benefits  and computerized iosr-beneflt a p p r o x h  ha. 
, t i  u f  each measure have been eval. been used by many urii i t iesand agi'ncici 
. r C .  [ne measures  appropriate for a (Table 3). 
F I X  conservation program can be co,,,.lurionr and rrtcd. 
:he measures can be grouped into J A rigorous cost-benefit analysis 01 
ee programs of varying intensity: (1) waterconservation programs hasseveral  
ninimlim program with low water  advantages:  

I t  pro, ides tb.r da ta  ncc ied  i o  - ' 

bo;ird of directors  a babis iur i t n p ~ r n * , c ~ , t .  
ing the programs needed to ;ich;cvr thc 
projected water  savings.  

It proves :o tb,e publ ic  1n:it t h e  
water u t i l i t y  has t l ~ 1 ~ r ~ : ~ ~ ~ : I ~ l ~  investigated 
water  conserva t ian  uptiuns beiuri. 21) 
proving new capital projects io  accomo- 
date  new growth.  

Performing a cost-benefit analysis is 
not diff icul t .  I t  s i m p l y  ! e q u t r e i  ; h e  
applicatior of cnginicrir:y and ciimtrmi; 
pr::ic,ples to the l ac i s  and n u n i w r s  
r ~ l a i i n g  I O  water conse rva tmn  'The 
lollowing recommendations a re  oflered 
t o  those undertaking t h e  development :I! 

a n e w  ua ter  conservation prosram: 
Agree on the list 01 u a t e r  co?,ser- 

Yation m e a s u r e s  to be screened lo r  
detailed analysis.  

.Agree on the  rvr iuat ion cri teria.  
Develop a sound  methodology io  

compute water  savings.  benrli ts  and 
costs. 

Determine ushat to use a s  the bas15 
lor the estimated benefits. 

U s e  a commercially available corn. 
puler  s u l t u a r e  spreadsheet progrum tu 
evaluate benefits and costs.  

Consider the evaluation process to 
he i terative until all interested parties 
a re  satisfied that  u a i e r  conservation 
measures  have  been thorough:). inves- 
tigated 

tinal program that  i s  su::ahle for la! 
geople to understand 
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In re: Application for a rate 
increase for Orange-Osceola 
Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, 
and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, 
Citrus, Clay, Collier, Duval, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, 
Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, 
Pasco, Putnam, Seminole, St. Johns, 
St. Lucie, Volusia, and Washington 
Counties by Southern States 
Utilities, Inc. 

Docket No. 950495-WS 

Citizens’ 

Cross Examination Exhibit 

Selected Invoices and Letters 
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;.I 

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES. INC. 

DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

SET NO: 
DOCUMENT REQUEST NO: 
ISSUE DATE: 
WITNESS: 
RESPONDENT: 

REQUESTED BY: OPC 
7 
22 1 
09/29/95 
Traoy Smith 
Tracy Smith 

DOCUMENT REQUEST 22 1 

Please provide a copy of all memorandum from Image Marketing to the Company and all memorandum 
fiom the Company to Image Marketing. 

RESPONSE: 221 

Copies of all requested documents regarding Image Marketing may be found in Appendix DR 221-A. 
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Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tmiami Trail North, Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
(813) 598-9499 ' 

TO: Ida Roberts 
FR: George Cecil 
DA: 02-04-93 
RE: Marco Meetings ' 

The luncheon with Jack O'Erien went very well and I feel the 

valuable. Finding 0u.t exactly what kind of advance information he 
wanted on the rate case and providing it should give SSU a better 
chance of getting a more objective story out of Jack, something 
he is not always known for. As you could tell, he was not 
especially fond of Kerry; however, he seemed pleased at the 
openne'ss you shdwed and your willingness to provide him with 
information to make his job.easier. It was obvious he felt very 
at ease with you and that you had struck up a good relationship 
with him. The will be-'nothing but a benefit for SSU. Continued 
frequent contact with Jack should improve the somewhat strained 
relationship that previously existed. 

The Naples Daily News person you will want to talk to is Kathleen 
Murphy, Marco bureau chief. ' I  have already informed her you want 
to meet with her Monday the Bth, and she said she would be pleased 
to have you drop by --.no pre-set time .necessary. Prior to 4 p.m. 
she will be working in the newsroom at the NDN's main office in 
Downtown Naples'(1 can steer you to it if you elect to meet her 
there); after 4 p.m. she will be in the Marco NDN'bureau office 
at 931 N. Collier Blvd., just down the street from the SSU 
office. She's a bit .of a lightweight and not very comnunicative 
or sharp. There was another reporter also assigned to the 
hearing, but he has been moved to another position and a new 

regional editor, Brent Batten, to find out who it will be and set 
up a contact for you when appropriate. 

As mentioned earlier today, a meeting has been set for you with 
Comnissioner John Norris following your 9 a.m. March 3 meeting 
with Comnissioner Bet;tye Matthews. The Norris meeting is at 10 
a.m., so that should give you plenty of time in between. 

- 
personal contact you Ihave established will be very helpful and -. 

L reporter has yet to be assigned. I ' l l  keep in touch with the 



Page 2 ,  Meeting Memo 

I just talked with Dave about your meeting -- or was it a non- 
meeting -- with Comnissioner Constantine. Dave didn’t know what 
to make of his strangely quiet behavior,,and, frankly, neither do 
I .  When I discussed the meeting .with him, he seemed interested 
and amenable to talking with you, so I‘m somewhat baffled by his 
lack of response. Howeyer, it’s apparent he is very ambitious, 
very opportunistic,.and, from his actions at recent comission 
meetings, likely to come down on the side of an issue that will 
get him the most votes. No doubt he harbors a desire for higher 
office and has already set his sights on that. That makes him a 
dangerous enemy, if he chooses to go that route. At the same 
time, he has been pushing privatization of county government, so 
his behavior is all the more strange. He will bear close watching 
and I ’ l l  keep you informed on his moves. 

i meant to talk to you about a news release on the upcoming open 
house, but the opportunity never presented itself. A one-take, 
nuts & bolts news release is in order and, if you would like, I ’ l l  
put one together. Will check with you tomorrow on this and on 
your reactions to the meetings. 

I very much enjoyed meeting you face to face and look forward to 
the opportunity to continue working with you. 



image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami Trail N . ,  Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
(813) 598-9499 

'i 
? 

TO: Lisa lrven 
FR: George Cecil 
DA-: August 3, 1993 
RE:  93/94 Ad Series & PR 

Following our discussion at the Marco workshop, I have been 
reviewing various SSU background materials for possible 
advertising/PR ideas. A s  we discussed, the approach should be to 
continue the 92/93.ad theme with it's heavy emphasis on 
conservation and to expand it. The objective is not only to 
inform your customers on water use/conservation but also to help 
establish SSU as a leader in this field. Each ad would be 
appropriately illustrated using the same approach as the 92/93 
series: 

W e  have come up with four ad/PR ideas gleaned from your corporate 
materials: 

1. 

2 .  

3 .  

4 .  

Reclaimed Water: Llsing high quality reclajmed water produced 
by SSU's wastewater treatment facilities for beneficial uses: 
landscape irrigation, agriculture irrigation, ground water 
recharge, industrial uses, fire protection, etc. Would 
specify SSU examples, such as golf course irrigation at Marco i 

& Venice and any others. 

Reverse Osmosis: Would repeat the handbook theme o f  "Advanced 
technology working for you" and explain S S U ' s  rationale 
behind the process. 

Water conservation at home: Tips for cutting water 
consumption indoors (toilets, showers, shaving, etc.) and 
offering handy booklet. Would be more specific than previous 
general "Tighten up on water conservation" ad. 

Inverted rates: A conservation incentive: Explains S S U ' s  
rationale behind .inverted rates as a method of encouraging 
conservation. Would seek public input b y  encouraging reader 
response. 

All o f  the above have been presented by SSU in various ways in 
handouts, newsletters, etc. The ads would be a strong graphic 
presentation that would reinforce and expand S S U ' s  messages to a 
broader audience. These ideas are not engraved in stone and we 
welcome your input. n 



APPENDIX DR ,?z 1- A 
PAGE 31 OF /fi 

Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 T a m m i  Trail N., Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
(813) 598-9499 

TO: Lisa lrven 
FR: George Cecil 
DA: August 21, 1993 
R E :  Red Ribbon Campaign 

A reminder that the 1993 National Red Ribbon Campaign will get 
under way in late October. SSU could participate in this company 
wide for minimal expense with some positive PR impact. I am 
faxing flyer from Collier County with local info showing materials 
that can be ordered and costs. You probably can get the stuff 
cheaper in your local comnunities' hardware stores. Just wanted 
to let you know ahead of time in case you want to participate. 

How are things going? Haven't received a reply to the message I 
left on your answering machine a week or so ago. I just wanted to 
check in and see how things are going, status of my PR 

Please give me a call when you get a chance. 
-involvement, and status of a 60-day plus invoice and others. 
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Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami Trail N., Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
(813 )  598-9499 

TO: Lisa lrven 
FR: George Cecil 
D A :  October 9, 1993 
RE: March Christmas Parade 

I am sending a flyer from the Marco Chamber of Comnerce concerning 
the annual Christmas parade. They're really giving plenty of 
advance notice! 

You participated last year and I feel it was very worthwhile to do 
so, but it was an expensive proposition. My recomnendation, i f  
you want to participate again this year, 
a float-building crew using SSU staff and families.. That way your 
only costs would be materials, and i f  could be a fun event for the 
staff. 

is to have Dave organize 

We'll be glad to assist in any way possible. Just let me know. 

I 



CI ient: 
Project: 
Job No.: 
Date: 

Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami Trail N., Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
(813) 598-9499 

Sout,hern States Utilities 
Christmas Parade Float 
ssuo49 
December 1 1 ,  1993 

Lisa: 

The parade went very well, and, judging from the reaction of the 
crowd, the float was a big hit. The float looked great (will send 
photos as soon as they are processed) and everything went very 
smoothly. Santa and the elves drew cheers and clapping from the 
crowd, and I think they helped to deflect negative comnents and 
soften sp'ectator comnants. Mi.ke Quigley and Ron said crowd 
reaction generally was very good, especially compared to last 
year. A s  expected, there were a few barbs thrown by some of the 
parade spectators, with shouted comnents like "Don't raise our 
water rates!" and."Qreat float, lousy water!" ( I  heard that one.) 
Generally though, all of us felt like the crowd appreciated S S U ' s  ::. 
efforts and participation. i 

The crowd turnout was excellent, about the same as last year, and 
the weather was great, although rain threatened earlier and the 
wind blew heavy all day. You can score this one as a positive P R  
effort all the way. 



Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tmimi Trail N. ,  Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
(813) 598-9499 

TO: Lisa lrven 
FR: George Cecil 
DA: February 9 ,  1994 
RE: &livery of door hangers to individual locations 

Lisa: 

A reminder that by tamorow (Wmeday)  I'll need the antact names, locations, 
addresses & phone mrrbers of each location to which the door hangers will be 
sent, plus how many need to be sent to each. 

Cur staff will be standing by Friday after- when the printer delivers the 
final product to sat, package and ship the door hangers via UPS so that all 
locations will have their supply Monday. 

We'll pull sarples and send y w  several fer your files. 

FiZ\OPY 
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Image Marketing Associates, InC. 
7400 Tamiami Trail N., Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
( 8 1 3 )  598-9499 

TO: Lisa lrven 
FR:  George Cecil 

RE: Marco Water Supply Meeting 
DA: April 7, 1994 

I attended last night's meeting to keep myself current on Marco 
customer attitudes and to pick up the latest information on SSU's 
activities on the island. lt turned out to be very interesting in 
both respects. 

i. 
y - 

The thing that stood out the most was the spirit of cooperation 
exhibited by the NlCA people and the total lack of rancor among 
the audience. It was a virtual love fest compared to any other 
public meetings involving Ssu that I have been to. Participants 
generally appeared to appreciate the "straight scoop" from SSU 
officials. Even the Q&A period was a good information exchange 
session. They seemed to be looking for genuine solutions and 
appeared aware that whatever is done is going to increase water 
costs somewhere along the line. 

While the turnout was a little disappointing (64 at its peak, not 
including media or ssu officials), 
publicity. Both the Eagle and the Islander gave the meeting good 
advance coverage. unfortunately, a public meeting on sidewalks 
also was going on simultaneously and probably drained off many who 
otherwise would have attended. 

The only sour note came from our old nemesis, Jack O'Brien, who as 
usual went off on his own tangent, ignoring the obviously positive 
drift of the meeting. I overheard him mumbling about the Dude Pit 
court case as he charged up to see Karla. Karla restated the 
situation, but I can hardly wait to see what Jack has to say in 
Saturday's paper. ~ ' m  certain he'll find something negative to 
gripe about. 

it can't be blamed on lack of 

Anyway, it was a good meeting and I ' l l  send news clips up as they 
appear. 
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Image Marketing associates. X n c  - 
7400 T a m i d  Trail North, Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
(941) 598-9499 - FAX (813) 598-9220 

TO: Ida'Roberts 
Fit: Gebrge Cecil 
DA: October 10, 1995 
RE: Conservation A d s  

Ida: 

i i ... Bere are copies of the ads directly o r  indirectly related to 
':;co&ervatioh.t.hat have fun since 1992, along with the insertion 
orders containing ad placement costs. Some of them have been 
used over mu1.tipl.e. years and in multiple SSU markets. I did not 

, in-Tiae :IFamqrXeting's' pr5diGction .costs for each ad since 
th:ose costs's:would'be listed individually under each month's 
in?oi.ce, all:of,.which you ,have. Nor does it cover related 
retainer costs which are also broken out separately on the 
invoices for each ad. 

P1,ease'let me know if this is what you need or if you need more 
documentation. 

. - . . _. . ._ 

, ,.... 



i 

SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, LNC. 

DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCnON OF DOCUMENTS 

REQUESTED B Y  OPC 
SET NO. 9 
DOCUMENT REQUEST N O  248 
ISSUE DATE: 10/05/95 
WlTNESS: Undetermined 
RESPONDENT: Ida Roberts 

DOCUMU'IT REQUEST: 248 

For purposes of this request, please refer to page 8. responsibility center 605, of the 1995 budget. Please 
provide a copy of all invoices received to date in 1995 for the outside PR counsel. If these invoices have 
previously been provided, please simply identify the same by name of counsel and by invoice number. 

RESPONSE 248 

Copies of Image Marketing outside PR counsel invoices for 1995 are attached as Appendix DR248-A. 



Image Marketing Gssociates, I n c .  
7400 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963 
(941 1 598-9499 

Client : 

Expenses : 

Sales T a x :  Typesetting 2nd Nechanica.1 3 . .$, 5 ............... 
TOTAL: $ 675.04 

RECEIVED 
NET: 10 DAYS 

SEP 2 2 1995 
Accounts Payable 

Thank you. We appreciate your business. CLi&nC ccltyc 

i 



Image M a r k e t i n g  Associates, InC - 
,7400 Tamiami  T r a i I  North, S u i t e  101 

N a p l e s ,  Florida 33963 
(941) 528-9499 

CI i e n t  : 

x * * * * Y x* * * * * x * Y * * * c * * x Y ri ii 36 Y K Y x * Y x Y * * Y Y * * * ii * Y E* * * * * * * I I * * * z Y * 3 i  Y * Y i! 

August i i e t a i n e r  A n a l y s x s  

Band F a o s t e r  f id:  Write a d  c n p y .  d i s c u s s  
w i t h  c ; i . e n t ,  se lec t  a d  a r t ,  iollow thi-o~igi-1 
p r o d c c ~ . i o n / p I - c o f i n g  ( a c t ~ l a i  t i m p  - ; ”75 hnci:-c.; . , (I. ? .?? hoL11-5 

F ‘ o l l u t i o n  Work Group: r!isci~t.ss w i t h  c1l.en.l. :, 
a t t p n d  m e e t i n g ,  fa::: c l i e n t  f c l l o w - u p  m e m o  
( a c t u a l  time - 4.25 hoiU1-s) I .  . . ” .  . l . l l  .- . .  ..-... . 2 . 2 5  hClU1-5 

W a t e r  M a i n  B r e a k  F R :  D i s c u s s  w i t h  c !  i e n t  

for r e v i e w ,  +ax t o  m e d i a  a n d  fel:oN-cip 
( a c t u a l .  time - 1.25 hours) I ”....... . . ... . . . ” .  . ...- 1.00 h m r  

t w r i t e  copy f o r  p r e s s  re lease,  fax t o  c l i e n t  

M i s c e l l a n e o u s :  D i s c u s s  t r o l l e y  s i g n  c o n t r a c t  
renewal., p r e p a r e  s t a t u s  r e p o r t  f o r  E x e c u t i v e  
C o m m i t t e e ,  d i s c u s s  r a t e  case P R  a n d  m e d i a ,  
read a r t i c l e s  e t c . ,  p e r t i n e n t  t o  SSU, p u l l  
aqd fa.:.: key i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  a p p r o p r i a t e  
o f f i c i a l s  ( a c t u a l  time - E . . 0 0  hours) .... -... ,.. .. 3.00 h o u r s  

Tota l  H o u r s  Worked:  7.50 h o u r s  



Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963 
(941) 598-9499 

CI ient : 

3os.nne !Harris 
S o u t h e r n  S t a t e s  U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 
11:)1:1(:) CCllCJl- P'LaCP Date: hug. 03, 17'35 
Apopka ,  F l o r i d a  32-702 Invoice: 3884 

J u l y .  IWJ5 R e t a i n e r  f o r  FR H R e s e a r c h  
cervicees. A n a l y s i s  and  b r e a k d o w n  of  
m n n t h ' s  a c t i v i t y  i5  a t t a c h e d  ......................... 2,171.25 

Water P a r a s i t e  Alarm: V i d e o t a p e  
a n d  a d d i t i o n a l  clip5 ................................ 5 15E.-.25 

Long d i s t a n c e ,  m i l e a g e  a n d  F e d e r a l  
E::.:press c h a r g e s  5 79.80 ..................................... 

TOTAL: d 2,407.30 

NET: 10 DAYS 

RECEIVED 
SEP 0 5 1995 

Accounts Payable 

Thank you. We appreciate your business. Cfient COPY 
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APPENUIX 

Image M a r k e t i n g  Associates, I n c .  
7400 Tamiami Trail N o r t h ,  Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963 
(941) 598-9499 

C i i e n !  : 

Sou t h e r n  S t a t  es U t  i l i t i e5 

J u l y  R e t a i n e r  A n a l y s i s  

Water P a r a s i t e  Fllarm: Discuss TV r e p o r t s  
on p a r a s i t e  a n d  how two r e s p o n d ,  c a l l  
v i d e o t a p i n g  f i r m  re :  t i m e  d e a d l i n e  and  
o r d e r  t a p e r - ,  p i c k - u p  t a p e  and r e v i e w  t o  
d e t e r m i n e  r e s p o n s e ,  c a l l  c l i e n t  w i t h  
c o m m e n t s ,  meet w i t h  N a p l e s  D a i l y  N e w s  
B u r e a u  C h i e f ,  c l i p  a n d  f a x  N a p l e s  D a i l y  
N e w s  a r t i c l e s ,  c a l l  f r o m  m e d i a  re :  C o l l i e r  
p i t  p h o t o ,  c a l l  SSU w i t h  p h o t o  r e q u e s t ,  
c a l l  c l i e n t  re: number o f  a r t i c l e  r e l a t e d  
c a l l s ,  c a l l  N a p l e s  Dai ly  N e w s  Marco I s l a n d e r  
t o  s e t - u p  p h o t o  ................................ , .  7.50 h o u r s  

M i s c e l l a n e o u s :  Meet w i t h  c l i e n t  p r i o r  t o  
B a s i n  H o a r d  m e e t i n g ,  meet w i t h  SSU s t a f f  
t o  p r e p  f o r  m e e t i n g ,  meet w i t h  B a s i n  B o a r d  
o f f i c i a l s ,  d i s c u s s  m e e t i n g  r e s u l t s  w i t h  
c l i e n t ,  d e v e l o p  cos t s  f o r  new p o s t e r  C o n t e s t ,  
d i s c u s s  p o l l u t i o n  m e e t i n g ,  meet w i t h  new 
r e g i o n a l  m a n a g e r ,  a t t e n d  P o l l u t i o n  P r e v e n t i o n  
m e e t i n g ,  p o s t  m e e t i n g  d i s c u s s i o n  o f  r e s u l t s  
and c o n s e r v a t i o n  p r o g r a m ,  c a l l  c l i e n t  w i t h  
u p d a t e ,  d i s c u s s  r e t r o f i t  k i t s  b a c k g r o u n d ,  
d i s c u s s  t r o l l e y  s i g n  r e n e w a l  f o r  Marco, 
rer;earch r a i n  d e t e c t o r  c o m p a n i e s ,  s u p p l y  

tram 1'3'31 t o  d a t e .  r e s e a r c h  n e w s p a p e r s  +o r  
a r t i c l e s  e t c . ,  p e p t i n e n t  t o  SSU, p u l l  a n d  
f ax  key  i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  a p p r o p r i a t e  o f + i c i a l s  . . . . . . . 38.25 h o u r s  

7 pate 
,- m les a n d  i n v o i c e s  

T o t a l  Hours Worked: 45.75 hours 
RECEIVED 
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Image Marketing Rssociates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiarni Trail North, Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963 
(941) 398-9499 

CI lent : 

Southern States Utilities 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
June Retainer Ana lysis 

Discuss rate case with Naples Daily News 
reporter, discuss Cypress Basin Water 
Management District initiative, d i s c u s s  
Marco meeting and press conference with 
Joanne, strategy meeting with SSU re: 
rate case, discuss r a t e  case Pi? and media, 
read articles etc., pertinent to SSU, pull 
and fax key information to appropriate 
officials ...................................... . 5.75 hours 

Total Hours Worked: 5.75 hours  



Image M a r k e t i n g  Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami  T r a i l  North, Suite 101 

N a p l e s ,  Flor ida 33963 
(941 ) 598-9499 

CI i e n t  : 

S o u t h e r n  S t a t e s  U t i  l i t  ies 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
May R e t a i n e r  A n a l y s i s  

M i s c e l l a n e o u s :  B i s c u s s  s t a t u s  o f  
p r o j e c t s  w i t h  c l i e n t ,  r ev i ew Marco, 

' N a p l e s ,  F o r t  Myers a n d  L e h i g h  media  
.for a r t i c l e s  e t c . ,  p e r t i n e n t  t o  SSU, 
p u l l  and  f a x  key i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  
a p p r  o p  r i a t  e of f  i c i a I s  , p I-ov i de c l i e n  t 
with PR e x p l a n a t i o n  fo r  irate case and 
d i s c u s s  FR mate r i a l s  f o r  r a t e  case ,  
g a t h e r  c o n s e r v a t i o n  f i l e s  a n d  s h i p  
t o  c l i e n t  .......................................... 3.00 hours 

T o t a l  H o u r s  Worked:  5.00 h o u r s  

- 

? 
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Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963 
(813) 598-9499 

Client : 

Terry I ngram 
Southern States Utilities, Inc. 
1 0 0 0  Color Place 
Apopka, Florida 32703 

Date: Mar. 13, 19% 
Invoice: 3629 

Public Relations: -. Bi 11 ina: 

Retainer for February 1 - 28,  1'395 
f o r  18.25 hours oi public relations 
services ............................................ 5 1,368.75 

Exo ernes: 

Collier County Story: Photo reprints ............... $ 10.27 

H . O  Plant Open House: Typeset names for 
Poster Contest, produce 3 certificates for 
teachers, 2 r o l l s  of color film and 
processing, easel rentals, miscellaneous 
snacks f o r  open house and mat board to 
mount posters ....................................... $ 170 .75 

Conservation Newsletter: Artwork for 
masthead, scan and re-work masthead, 
masthead, film and processing f o r  photo 
usage in newsletter ................................. d 233.75 

Long distance phone cal ls/faxes/mileage 
and Federal Express charges ......................... 5 8 7 . 00 

Sales Tax-Crea t  ive/Graphics/Typesett ing/Mechanical . . + 12.16 

Sub-Total : $ 1 ,E70.52 

.-<-.r=;\:FD . RL!-/L: I - TOTAL: S 1,882.68 

6 '3  'j 1995 NET : 10 DAYS 



Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami Trail N o r t h ,  Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963 
(813) 598-9499 

C l i e n t  : 

S o u t h e r n  S t a t e s  U t i l i t i e s  

* X * * * * * * * * + * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ~ * * * * * * * * * * * * * ~ * * * * * * * * * * * *  

F e b r u a r y  R e t  a i  n e r  Ana 1 y s i s  

Marco C o n s e r v a t i o n  P r o g r a m :  U i s c u s s  F r a n k  
H l a n c h a r d  c o n d o  m e e t i n g  n e e d s ,  d i s c u s s  
h o t e l  water c o n s e r v a t i o n  news  release a n d  
R a r f i e l d  E l e m e n t a r y  f o l l o w - u p  ( a c t u a l  
t i m e  - 1.25 h r s . )  .................................. 
Marco T r o l l e y  S i g n :  Check  s t a t u s  o f  s i g n  f o r  
t r o l l e y ,  t a k e  p h o t o s  o f  s i g n  o n  t r o l l e y  (ac tua l  
time - 2.25 hi-5.) .................................. 
C o l l i e r  C o u n t r y  S t o r y :  Fax s t o r y  t o  
c l i e n t  f o r  a p p r o v a l ,  select  p h o t o s  f o r  
p r e s s  release,  p r e p a r e  a n d  d i s t r i b u t e  
t o  m e d i a  w i t h  p h o t o s ,  f o l l o w - u p  w i t h  
r e p o r t e r s ,  c l i p  s t o r y  a n d  f ax  t o  c l i e n t  
(actual  t i m e  - 3.50 h r s . )  ............. .... , .  

C o n s e r v a t i o n  Kit5 FR: Fa:,: release t o  
c l i e n t  f o r  a p p r o v a l ,  p r e p a r e  and  d i s t r i b u t e  
t o  m e d i a ,  f a x  c l i p  of PR t o  c l i e n t  ( ac tua l  
t i m e  - 2.0 h r s . )  ................................... 
Marco O f f i c e  E x h i b i t :  K l i s c u s s  d i s p l a y  
n e e d s  w i t h  c l i e n t ,  d e t e r m i n e  d i s p l a y  s i z e ,  
r e s e a r c h  and  r e q u e s t  i n f o  o n  e x h i b i t s ,  
r e q u e s t  b i d s  a n d  d i s c u s s  w i t h  c l i e n t  
( a c t u a l  t i m e  - 4.00 h r s . )  .......................... 

PRSA E n t r y :  D i s c u s s  p r a j e c t  w i t h  c l i e n t  
( a c t u a l  time - .50 h r . )  ............................ 
Booth  1 3 i s p l a y  Water Drop: Llisc~\5s p r o j e c t  
w i t h  c l i e n t  ( a c t u a l  time - .50 h r . :  ................ 

-more- 

@ 

1 .OO h o u r  

1.25 h o u r s  

1.75 h o ~ i r s  

1 .OO h o u r  

2 .OO h o u r s  

.25 h o u r  

.25 h o u r  



Southern States Utilities 
February Retainer Analysis 
Page Two 

R.0.  Plant Open House: t~iscuss media 
coverage, finalize press releases and 
details for open house, coordinate 

- set-up time, supervise and assist with 
open house events, clip articles on open 

:.L:.:: with Frank 
Ylanchai-d and send memo to c'lient, discuss 

. . .  _ _  -,- - - -  ,.... . ....: .? . .  

open h o u s e  resu'lts (actual time - 13.50 hrs.) . - .  ... 6.75 hours 

Conrservat ion Newsletter : tiisc~iss project 
delay, prepare new temporary schedule, 
follow-up on approval of masthead design, 
supply client with various newsletter 
elements : print i ng spec i f icat ions, sty le, 
etc., (actual time - 2.50 hrs.) .................... 1.25 hours 

art 
fa>: 
(ac 

Miscellaneous: Meet with client and 
discuss various projects, review Naples, 
Ma-co, Fort Myers and Lehigh media for 

cles etc., pertinent to SSU, pull and 
key information to appropriate officials 
ual time - 5.50 hrs.) .......................... 2.75 hours 

Total Hours Worked: 18.25 hours 
H o u r s  Contracted : 20 .00 hours 

Hours Under for February: 1.75 hours 



i 

Image M a r k e t i n g  Assoc 'a teS,  
7400 Tamiami T r a i  1 N o r t h ,  SU 

N a p l e s ,  F l o r i d a  
(813) 598-949:3963 P/&E-&.cF= 

C1 i e n t :  

T e r r y  I n g r a m  
S o u t h e r n  S t a t e s  U t i l i t i e s ,  I n c .  
1000 C o l o r  P l a c e  D a t e :  Feb.  10, 1995 
Apopka, F l o r i d a  32703 I n v o i c e :  3593 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
R e t a i n e r  f o r  J a n u a r y  1-31, 1995 f o r  20 
h o u r s  o f  s e r v i c e .  AnaTys is  and  breakdown 
O f  m o n t h ' s  a c t i v i t y  i s  a t t a c h e d  ..................... $ 1,500.00 

A d d i t i o n a l  h o u r s  worked f o r  t h e  month o f  
January ,  199%- 20 .50  h o u r s  ......................... $ i , 5 3 7 . 5 0  

Marco C o n s e r v a t i o . n  Program: P r i n t  1,300 
f l y e r s  and 24 p o s t e r s  f o r  m i s c e l l a n e o u s  
d i s t r i b u t i o n  f o r  M I C A  m e e t i n g  ....................... $ 186.24 

S t a t i o n e r y  Package:  T y p e s e t t i n g ,  m e c h a n i c a l ,  
and p r i n t i n g  1,OO s h e e t s  o f  l e t t e r h e a d  and  
1 ,000 # I O  e n v e l o p e s  ................................. $ 197.12 

Marco  T r o l l e y  S i g n :  M e c h a n i c a l ,  c u t  o v e r l a y ,  
and p r o d u c t i o n  o f  47 "  x 27"  m e t a l  s i g n  f o r  
t r o l l e y  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 280.53  

C o l l i e r  C o u n t y  S t o r y :  P h o t o g r a p h y ,  f i l m  
and p r o c e s s i n g  $ 18.84 ...................................... 
R . O .  P l a n t  Open House: P l a s t i c  bags ,  w i n n e r  
r i b b o n s ,  c o f f e e  maker  r e n t a l ,  m e c h a n i c a l  f o r  
two  c e r t i f i c a t e s ,  and  p r i n t  100 c e r t i f i c a t e s  . . . . . . . .  $ 2 4 3 . 5 6  

Open House A d :  T y p e s e t t i n g ,  m e c h a n i c a l ,  
s t a t  and p lacemen t  . ................................. $ 149.50 

Open House B r o c h u r e :  T y p e s e t t i n g ,  m e c h a n i c a l ,  
changes t o  w a t e r  d r o p s '  a r t ,  c l i e n t  COPY 
t y p e s e t t i n g  r e v i s i o n s  and p r i n t i n g  500 Open 
House b r o c h u r e s  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5 332.52 

C o n s e r v a t i o n  N e w s l e t t e r :  D e s i g n ,  2-COlOr 
mock-ups, masthead d e s i g n  - 2 s i d e s  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 126.00 

S u b - T o t a l :  $ 4,571 .81 

R ~ ~ ~ j y ~ ~ ~ :  T y p e s e t t i n g  & M e c h a n i c a h . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  + 2 3 . 6 4  

Sub-Tot a1 : $ 4 ,595 .45  

L e s s  Overgayment 12 /94  ( c o p y  a t t a c h e d )  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  - 82.50  
Accosn:s P?ay?O, TOTAL: $ 4,512.95 

A?R 0 4 1995 

NET: 10  DAYS 

Thank you.  We a p p r e c i a t e  y mbusiness* 



Image Marketing A s s a c i a t e s ,  X n c -  
7400 b r t h  Tamiami Trail, Suite 101 

Naples,  F l o r i d a  33963-2S99 
(813) 598-9499 

Client : 
I r r g y  I ngram 
Scut  her!? St a: e= Uti 1 it LPC 
1000 C n l o r  Flace Date: Gec. 27, 1934 
A p o p k a ,  F l o r i d a  52703 Invoice: S O 0  
* * ~ * ~ * * * X I * * * * ~ ~ + * * I ~ ~ ~ * ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ * * ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ X ~ ~ ~ ~ * ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ * ~ * ~ X  

Job #: SSU072 
Christmas moat 
Irepasit p a i d  i 1 f  1G/'?J4 for dsaign, canstruction, 

- 

a n d  msterials ...................................... S S.OOO.'SO 

Itemized list 0.f expenses follows: 
C o n c e p t ,  desigr? anb mock-km o i  1 desiGn ............ - E25.00 

3 Z h r i s t m a s  drawings for  iloat ..................... - :so .a> 
C o l u r  copy poster p r i n t s  mounted +or f loat  
and stat ........................................... 57 -2s - 

Lzhol- ,  materiais, iumber  +or schnolhous? - 528.37 and chalk b e a r d s  ................................... 
Eanner +or 4loat ................................... - 125.cm 

De=ora?ions iclr float, cap an.! gown ren ta l  ......... - l G S . 3 3  

Gas and expenses for trailer ...................... 51 .is 

c a r p e n t e r s  f o r  bidss pick-up t ra i le r  and 
F l o a t  planning, d i s c u s s  d e s i g n  w i t h  saV@ral 

t r a n s p o r t  to location, discGss banner prices 
with  printers, b u i l d  f l oa t  a cosrdinate pitking 
up d e s k s ,  schoolhouse, chalktoa-d and b a n n p r  
far f l o a t ,  c a w d i n a t e  a r r iva l  time and'location 
+or i)eople r i d i n g  OR f l o z t ,  d e l i v e r  +loat to 
Marco and finish building, tear ;Inat apart and 
r e t u r r !  ti-ziier (72 i)ours;) .......................... - 2.730.00 

L 3S/ne F i o a t  Sub-Total: - 4.060.15. 

.'4N 2 5 1995 
Accounts payable 

G n o r p ' s  misc tine: Coordinzte arrangements - =.ne 40d .oo 

N a p l e s  Gai ly  N e w s  a d  piscsmnnic IEarco Heeting A d )  .. - 273.m 

for float and  s u a e r v i s i o n  .......................... 



Image Merketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963 
(813) 598-9499 

Client: 

Terry Ingram 
Southern States Utilities, inc. 
1000 €olor Place Date: Dec. 31, 1994 
Apopka, Florida 32703 Invoice: 3518 
* ~ * ~ * t * * + * * * f * * t * * * t * * = * * * * t * * + * * * + * * Y $ x i * ~ ~ i * f + * * ~ ~ ~ * i * $ ~ i * $ ~ i  

December EXDenSeS: 

Marco Conservation Program: Format  

Lapel Stickers: Mechanical and printing 
5,000 lape7 stickers ................................ $ 717.16  

Brochure: Illustrations of water drop, 
sprinkler and Family group, typesetting, 
client revisions, color breaks, mechanical 

Dec. 7 8 20 Meeting A d  and Flyer: 
Design ad ana f?yer, typesettfng, 
stat for newspaper ad, mechanical 

Ad K i c k o f f  Ad: Design, typesetting, stats 
and placement in Naples Daily News islander 

Long distance phone calls and fsrxes 

sales T a x :  T y p e s e t R E ~ ~ ~ ~ a n i c a i  

12 logo sheets and illustration ..................... $ 165.00 

and printing 5,000 brochures ......................... $ 1,725.12 

and printing 3,000 flyers ........................... .$ 182.85 

and Marco Island Eagle .............................. $ 147.70 

24.00 ................. $ 
Sub-Total: $ 2,961.83 

.............. 
,I J A N  2 5 1995 

Accounts Payable 



Image Marketing Associates, Inc. 
7400 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 101 

Naples, Florida 33963-2599 
(813) 598-9499 

TO: Ida Roberts 
FR: George Cecil 
DA: 01-15-93 
RE: R . O .  Plant Open House, Comnissioner et a1 Meetings 

I have discussed with Dave arrangements for the R . O .  plant open 
house on Feb..l7, and it appears at this point that he has all the =- 
necessary materials he needs: tables, tablecloths, signage, etc. . -  

- 
Dave also has a TV/VCR that can be set up at the plant for viewing 
of the new SSU tape. He will be supplying cookies & refreshments. 
I do not see any need for additional expenditures, but will be 
glad to pursue any other items you might need. I had a large Open 
House sign made up for the last event and I believe Kerri took it 
back with him to Apopka -- at least we can't find it here. Would 
you please check into that so it could be brought down for use in 
February? Thanks. 

I faxed the previous.open house ad to Lisa earlier this week. Can 
that be recycled with a'new headline and updated copy, or do You 
want an entirely new ad? I f  it's the latter, I would like to get 
started on it soon. 

On Monday I. wili begin making efforts to set u p  meetings with new 
county comnissioners Tim.Constantine (-tine i s  pronounced "teen") 
and Betty Matthews. I hope your schedule will allow you to attend 
the meetings instead,of Karla; it might appear a little too 
confrontational if the corporate attorney showed up. Dave also 
will be there, and he is very familiar with the courthouse.. 

I f  you do come down, it also would be good to schedule a meeting 
with Jack O'Brien of the Marco Eagle. Anything we can do to calm 
him down a little will be helpful. Sometimes personal contact can 
smooth off the rough edges. We haven't smoozed him lately and he 
may just need a fix. 

There's no progress report on any other club/organization 
meetings despite repeated efforts. The next several months are 
already booked and/or the clubs just aren't interested. Dave & I 
are still trying on the two Rotary Clubs, so there is still a 
chance there. 

I hope all went well with your house closing and look forward to 
talking with you soon. 



REQUESTED B Y  
SET NO 
JhTERROG.4TORY NO 
ISSUE DATE 
m'ITnzss 
ESPOADENT 

SOUTHERN S T A E S  LTILITIES. INC. 

E S P O S S E  TO IAZRROG.4TORIES 
DOCKET NO.: 95M95-u'S 

Lh'ERROGkTOR'.' NO 

OPC 
9 
259 
10/05/95 
Underermined 
Id2 Roberts 

3 0  

For purpo8e.c of this request. please refer to pare 8. responsibility center 605. of [he 1995 budget. Pleve 
inoicare who the outside PR counsel is and how much was spenr on this functlon I n  1093. 1494, 2nd by 
momh y e a  IO dare. 

nESPONSE: 259 

Tne ouuide public relzrions counsel is Image Makering Associates. Inc. , Naples. Florida. whose majo: 
SSU vsignmenr is develop a n d  place conservation advertisin: and provide assistance on customer 
conservation workshops and other customer-related communications. 

Approximare Expenses: 

1003: 
199:: 
jam&? 1995: 
Februw 1905: 
M u c n  1995: 
Apri! 1095: 
Ma? 1095: 
lune 1905: 
July 1905: 
A u g U S I  1095: 
September 1005: 
Octobe: 1005: 

S 16.746.8.: 
5?3.8?:.49 
s 1.989.98 
S 6.079.46 

None 
S S.486.Y 

None 
5 1.695.59 

None 
5 L)1.25 
S 2.407.jO 
S 675.W 




